
REGULAR MEETING 
PLAN COMMISSION/ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

MARCH 16, 2020 
7:00PM 

VILLAGE HALL - BOARD ROOM 

The Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals hears all requests for zoning text amendments, rezoning, 
special uses, and variations and forwards recommendations to the Board of Trustees. The Commission also 
reviews all proposals to subdivide property and is charged with Village planning, including the updating of 
the Comprehensive Plan for Land Use. All Plan Commission actions are advisory and are submitted to the 
Board of Trustees for final action.  

 
I. ROLL CALL 
 
 
II. APPROVAL OF MARCH 2, 2020 MEETING MINUTES 
 
 
III. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 

A. Z-04-2020: 15W230 North Frontage Road (Bobak); Special Use, Variations, and 
Findings of Fact; continued from February 3, 2020 and February 17, 2020 
 
Requests a special use for a site plan and building elevation review for the purpose of erecting a 
10,000-square foot, 2-story office building with associated parking in the T-1 Transitional 
District. The request requires the following variations from the Zoning Ordinance: development 
of a lot without minimum lot area and lot width; a principal building that exceeds the maximum 
FAR requirements; insufficient setbacks for a principal building on the interior side, corner side, 
and rear yards; a driveway which exceeds the maximum allowable width in a non-residential 
district; insufficient setbacks for a driveway from a property line;  an off-street loading berth in a 
yard adjoining a residential district that is not fully enclosed; a trash dumpster located partially in 
the side yard and nonadjacent to the rear wall of the principal building; an insufficient number of 
parking spaces for an office use; and insufficient setbacks for off-street parking as well as off-
street parking located in the front and corner side yards of the subject property. 

 
B. Z-01-2020: 6101 County Line Road (King-Bruwaert House); PUD Amendment and 

Findings of Fact 
 
Requests an amendment to PUD Ordinance #A-452-14-92 to permit a new independent living 
apartment building, additions to several additional existing buildings, additional parking spaces, 
and ancillary revisions of the interior roadways and related engineering features of the subject 
property. 

 
 
 
 

 



March 16, 2020 
Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals 

 
 
IV. CORRESPONDENCE  
 

A.  Board Report – March 9, 2020 
 

 B.  Activity Memo – February 2020 
 
 
VI. OTHER PETITIONS 
  
 

 
VII. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 
 
VIII. FUTURE SCHEDULED MEETINGS 
 

A. April 6, 2020  
 
• Z-06-2020: Zoning Ordinance Amendments; Planned Landscaping 

 
Requests amendments to Section IV of the Zoning Ordinance regarding the installation and 
maintenance of prairie grasses, natural plantings, and other such vegetation in lieu of grass in 
yards in Residential zoning districts. 
 

B. April 20, 2020 
 

No business is currently scheduled. If no business is scheduled by the conclusion of the April 6, 
2020 meeting, staff recommends this meeting be cancelled. 
 
 

IX.  ADJOURNMENT 



PLAN COMMISSION/ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE 

MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING OF MARCH 2, 2020 
 
I.  ROLL CALL 
 
The Regular Meeting of the Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals was called to order at 
7:00 p.m. at the Burr Ridge Village Hall, 7660 County Line Road, Burr Ridge, Illinois by 
Chairman Trzupek.  
 
ROLL CALL was noted as follows:   
 
PRESENT: 7 – Stratis, Broline, Petrich, Farrell, Hoch, Irwin and Trzupek 
ABSENT: 0 – None 
 
Village Administrator Doug Pollock and Assistant Village Administrator Evan Walter were also 
present.   
 
II. APPROVAL OF PRIOR MEETING MINUTES 
 
A MOTION was made by Commissioner Broline and SECONDED by Commissioner Hoch to 
approve the minutes of the February 17, 2020 Plan Commission meeting.  
 
ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:   
 
AYES:  5 – Broline, Petrich, Stratis, Farrell, and Trzupek 
NAYS: 0 – None 
ABSTAIN: 2 – Hoch and Irwin 
 
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5-0. 
 
III. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
Chairman Trzupek conducted the swearing in of all those wishing to speak during the public 
hearing on the agenda for the meeting.  
 
Z-02-2020: 166 Shore Drive (Smit); Text Amendment, Special Use, and Findings of Fact 
 
Chairman Trzupek requested an overview of the petition. Mr. Walter said that the petitioner is 
Mikie Smit, representative of a property owner at 166 Shore Drive. The petitioner requests a text 
amendment to Section X.F of the Zoning Ordinance add “Accessory Building to a Principal 
Building” as a special use in the G-I General Industrial District; a text amendment to Section X.F 
of the Zoning Ordinance to establish necessary bulk, size, setback, and other such regulations for 
accessory buildings in the G-I General Industrial District, if necessary; and a special use as per 
Section X.F of the amended Zoning Ordinance to permit an “Accessory Building to a Principal 



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes 
March 2, 2020 Regular Meeting 

Building” on the subject property at 166 Shore Drive. The purpose of the request is to seek 
approval to build a 950-square foot accessory building in the rear yard of the subject property. 
 
Chairman Trzupek asked for public comment. None was given. 
 
Commissioner Petrich asked for confirmation that the petitioner would be eliminating five public 
spaces as part of the site plan. Mr. Walter said this was correct. Commissioner Petrich asked how 
often the 5% FAR size limitation would come into effect, as the minimum lot size for parcels in 
the G-I General Industrial District was 2 acres. Mr. Walter said that it would be very rare for the 
5% FAR rule to come into effect but that there were examples of sub-standard lots in the Village 
in which this would take effect.  
 
Commissioner Irwin asked how accessory buildings would be used. Mr. Walter said that the Plan 
Commission did not want accessory buildings to be used for everyday office use, and that they be 
restricted for storage or overflow space for the principal building. Commissioner Irwin asked how 
the Village would identify the use of buildings. Mr. Walter said that because all accessory 
buildings would become special uses, it would become a requirement that petitioners who want to 
erect such a building that the use of said building be identified through the petition.  
 
Chairman Trzupek said that he concurred and wanted to strengthen the language of the proposed 
amendments to clarify that the buildings not be used for occupancy purposes.  
  
At 7:09pm, a MOTION was made by Commissioner Stratis and SECONDED by Commissioner 
Farrell to close the public hearing.   
 
ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:   
 
AYES:  7 – Stratis, Farrell, Petrich, Irwin, Broline, Hoch, and Trzupek 
NAYS: 0 – None 
 
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 7-0. 
 
A MOTION was made by Commissioner Stratis and SECONDED by Commissioner Irwin to 
recommend approval of a text amendment to Section X.F of the Zoning Ordinance add “Accessory 
Building to a Principal Building” as a special use in the G-I General Industrial District as well as 
a text amendment to Section X.F of the Zoning Ordinance to establish necessary bulk, size, 
setback, and other such regulations for accessory buildings in the G-I General Industrial District 
as denoted in Exhibit A, subject to further elaboration by staff regarding use restrictions for 
accessory buildings. 
 
ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:   
 
AYES:  7 – Stratis, Irwin, Farrell, Petrich, Broline, Hoch, and Trzupek 
NAYS: 0 – None 
 



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes 
March 2, 2020 Regular Meeting 

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 7-0. 
 
A MOTION was made by Commissioner Stratis and SECONDED by Commissioner Irwin to 
recommend approval of special use as per Section X.F of the amended Zoning Ordinance to permit 
an “Accessory Building to a Principal Building” on the subject property, subject to the submitted 
site plan and building elevations. 
 
ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:   
 
AYES:  7 – Stratis, Irwin, Farrell, Petrich, Broline, Hoch, and Trzupek 
NAYS: 0 – None 
 
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 7-0. 
 
Z-06-2020: Zoning Ordinance Amendments: Planned Landscaping 
 
Chairman Trzupek requested an overview of the petition. Mr. Walter said this is a public hearing 
to consider amendments to Section IV of the Zoning Ordinance regarding the installation and 
maintenance of prairie grasses, natural plantings, and other such vegetation in lieu of grass in yards 
in residential zoning districts. The Village has in the past, by internal action, allowed for the 
managed installation of Landscaping with permits in residential yards; however, there is no 
formally defined and codified standard for such action in Village regulations. This petition seeks 
to clarify the Village’s regulations by either interpretation or amendments. At this time, the 
Village’s regulations regarding plant material in residential yards and subdivisions is limited to 
two specific areas in the Municipal Code (height of plants) and Zoning Ordinance (where gardens 
may be located).  
 
Chairman Trzupek asked for public comment.  
 
Alice Krampits, 7515 Drew, said that she was supportive of any amendments that would encourage 
the installation and maintenance of planned landscaping. Ms. Krampits said that she would not 
want residents to feel burdened by the need to get a permit or otherwise receive permission from 
the Village to introduce these plants into one’s yard.  
 
Commissioner Irwin said that he liked to see front yards be manicured and a percentage limitation 
be placed on each yard but otherwise did not see a need to have many restrictions at this time. 
 
Commissioner Petrich said that he would want to encourage installation of plantings in wetlands 
or stormwater-prone areas, but would otherwise want to see front yards be manicured.  
 
Commissioner Broline said he did not want to control plantings. Commissioner Broline said that 
while he had some decorative grasses in his front yard, he could understand some restrictions being 
placed on front yards. Commissioner Broline said he would be worried about controlling unwanted 
seed dispersion from one yard into another. 
 



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes 
March 2, 2020 Regular Meeting 

Commissioner Hoch said that each setting in the Village is unique, and that the goal should be to 
mitigate nuisances, not mitigate creativity. Commissioner Hoch said that she felt that in some 
circumstances, such plantings would be appropriate in front yards, while not so much in others. 
Commissioner Hoch said she would likely not support strict rules in this application.  
 
Commissioner Farrell said she did not have information to have a firm sense of what she preferred. 
Commissioner Farrell said further definition of concepts would be helpful.  
 
Commissioner Stratis asked how the Stormwater Committee wanted the Village to encourage 
additional plantings through additional restrictions. Mr. Walter said that the Stormwater 
Committee did not necessarily recommend additional restrictions; rather, the Stormwater 
Committee said that they did not want the ability of property owners restricted if it meant a loss of 
control and ability to create positive stormwater benefits on their lots. Commissioner Stratis said 
that he did not support restrictions on setbacks in rear or side yards or requiring a permit be 
obtained, but did support the concept of a setback requirement from front lot lines, such as 30 feet.  
 
Chairman Trzupek asked what was being sought in terms of solutions. Mr. Walter said that a final 
recommendation might take a number of forms, including simple clarification of rules presently 
stated or adding tweaks or wholesale changes that may encourage or restrict the installation of 
plantings. Chairman Trzupek asked if there was any way to encourage the installation of such 
plantings. Mr. Walter said that the Village could do more to inform residents about the benefits of 
plantings, but stated that the only legal incentive would be a bonus for impervious surfaces if 
plantings replaced grasses. There was no support for such amendments at this time.  
 
The Plan Commission agreed by consensus that such plantings did generally have a positive 
environmental effect.  
 
Mr. Walter said that staff would take the comments and return with a more structured concept for 
consideration.  
 
A MOTION was made by Commissioner Irwin and SECONDED by Commissioner Hoch to 
continue the public hearing to April 6, 2020.   
 
ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:   
 
AYES:  7 – Irwin, Hoch, Broline, Petrich, Farrell, Stratis, and Trzupek 
NAYS: 0 – None 
 
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 7-0. 
 
IV.  CORRESPONDENCE  
 
V. OTHER PETITIONS 
 
VII. FUTURE SCHEDULED MEETINGS 



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes 
March 2, 2020 Regular Meeting 

 
A. March 16, 2020  
 
• Z-04-2020: 15W230 North Frontage Road (Bobak); Special Use, Variations, and 

Findings of Fact 
 

Requests a special use for a site plan and building elevation review for the purpose of 
erecting a 10,000-square foot, 2-story office building with associated parking in the T-1 
Transitional District. The request requires the following variations from the Zoning 
Ordinance: development of a lot without minimum lot area and lot width; a principal 
building that exceeds the maximum FAR requirements; insufficient setbacks for a 
principal building on the interior side, corner side, and rear yards; a driveway which 
exceeds the maximum allowable width in a non-residential district; insufficient setbacks 
for a driveway from a property line;  an off-street loading berth in a yard adjoining a 
residential district that is not fully enclosed; a trash dumpster located partially in the side 
yard and nonadjacent to the rear wall of the principal building; an insufficient number of 
parking spaces for an office use; and insufficient setbacks for off-street parking as well as 
off-street parking located in the front and corner side yards of the subject property. 

 
• Z-01-2020: 6101 County Line Road (King-Bruwaert House); PUD Amendment 

and Findings of Fact 
 
Requests an amendment to PUD Ordinance #A-452-14-92 to permit a new independent 
living apartment building, additions to several additional existing buildings, additional 
parking spaces, and ancillary revisions of the interior roadways and related engineering 
features of the subject property. 
 

B. April 6, 2020 
 
• Z-06-2020: Zoning Ordinance Amendments: Planned Landscaping 
 

Requests amendments to Section IV of the Zoning Ordinance regarding the installation and 
maintenance of prairie grasses, natural plantings, and other such vegetation in lieu of grass 
in yards in residential zoning districts. 
 

VII. ADJOURNMENT 
 
A MOTION was made by Commissioner Stratis and SECONDED by Commissioner Broline to 
ADJOURN the meeting at 8:03p.m.  ALL MEMBERS VOTING AYE, the meeting was 
adjourned at 8:03p.m. 
 
Respectfully 
Submitted:  

  

 Evan Walter, Assistant Village Administrator  
 



 
Z-04-2020: 15W230 North Frontage Road (Bobak); Requests a special use for a site plan and 
building elevation review for the purpose of erecting a 10,000-square foot, 2-story office building 
with associated parking in the T-1 Transitional District. The request requires the following 
variations from the Zoning Ordinance: a principal building that exceeds the maximum FAR 
requirements; insufficient setbacks for a principal building on the corner side and rear yards; a 
trash dumpster located nonadjacent to the rear wall of the principal building; an insufficient 
number of parking spaces for an office use;  an off-street loading berth in a side yard adjoining a 
street; and insufficient setbacks for off-street parking as well as off-street parking located in the 
front yard of the subject property. 

HEARING: 
March 16, 2020; continued from 
February 17, 2020 and February 3, 
2020 
 
TO: 
Greg Trzupek, Chairman 
Plan Commission 
 
FROM: 
Evan Walter 
Assistant Village Administrator 
 
PETITIONER:  
John Bobak 
 
PETITIONER STATUS:  
Contract Property Purchaser 
 
EXISTING ZONING: 
T-1 Transitional 
 
LAND USE PLAN: 
Recommends Parks/Open Space or 
Single-Family Residential 
 
EXISTING LAND USE: 
Vacant 
 
SITE AREA: 
0.7 Acres  
 
SUBDIVISION: 
Babson Park 

 
 

 

 



Staff Report and Summary 
Z-04-2020:  15W230 North Frontage Road (Bobak); Special Use, Variations, and Findings of 
Fact; continued from February 17, 2020 and February 3, 2020 

 
This petition was continued from February 3, 2020 and February 17, 2020. The petitioner is John 
Bobak, prospective buyer of the property at 15W230 North Frontage Road. The petitioner is 
requesting a special use consisting of a site plan and building elevation review for the purpose of 
erecting a 9,500-square foot, 2-story office building with associated parking in the T-1 Transitional 
District. This site plan was revised from the initial submittal to require fewer variations than the 
initial proposal. Accommodation of the request requires the following variations from the Zoning 
Ordinance:   

• A principal building that exceeds the maximum FAR requirements 
• Insufficient setbacks for a principal building on the corner side and rear yards 
• A trash dumpster located nonadjacent to the rear wall of the principal building 
• An insufficient number of parking spaces for an office use 
• An off-street loading berth in a side yard adjoining a street 
• Insufficient setbacks for off-street parking as well as off-street parking located in the front 

yard  
The Zoning Ordinance defines the purpose of the T-1 Transitional District as follows: 

The Transitional District is designed to promote orderly and sound planning 
between residential and non-residential districts by providing for graduated uses 
from the less intense residential areas to the more intense non-residential areas 
without encroaching upon or negatively affecting residential areas of the Village. 
The districts are designed to prevent incompatible uses from being located adjacent 
or in near vicinity to each other. The purpose of these districts shall be to provide 
for a reasonable and orderly transition from, and buffer between, residential and 
non-residential uses; to plan for future growth of non-residential uses in a manner 
which will protect and preserve the integrity and land values of residential areas; 
to provide a location for certain services needed now or in the future by Village 
residents; to provide for such non-residential uses in certain locations which are 
compatible to, but not identical to, both adjacent non-residential and residential 
uses through maintenance of the residential architectural character of the 
buildings; and to maintain the quality of life and environment currently enjoyed in 
the Village. 

Historical Petition Comparison 
The subject property has frontage on Elm Street (east), North Frontage Road (south), and Hamilton 
Avenue (west). It is situated between the Oak Grove Park (east), the Babson Park residential 
subdivision (north), and a strip of commercial land uses along North Frontage Road (west).  
The most recent Village action on the subject property was a 2008 Plan Commission petition, 
which sought rezoning from the R-1 Residential District to either the T-1 Transitional District or 
the O-1 Small Scale Office District, as well as a special use for the purpose of erecting a 6,000-
square foot, 2-story office building. The 2008 petition with rezoning to the T-1 Transitional 
District was approved, but development of the office building did not ultimately occur. Because a 
development on the subject property was previously approved with many similar variations, a 
comparison of the past and current petition may be helpful in considering the current petition’s 
merits. Such a comparison may be found in Table 1 below. Staff also included the petitioner’s 
original site plan proposal as “2020 First Petition” in addition to the current proposal (“2020 
Second Petition”). The minutes reflecting the discussion over the 2008 petition and final ordinance 
approving said petition are included as Exhibit B. 



Staff Report and Summary 
Z-04-2020:  15W230 North Frontage Road (Bobak); Special Use, Variations, and Findings of 
Fact; continued from February 17, 2020 and February 3, 2020 

 

Table 1 

Concept Regulation 2008 Petition 2020 First Petition 2020 Second Petition 

Front Setback (E) 100 Feet 84 Feet 107 Feet 170 Feet 

Rear Setback (W) 60 Feet 75 Feet 47 Feet 25 Feet 

Corner Setback (S) 50 Feet 26 Feet 0 Feet 10 Feet 

Interior Setback (N) 20 Feet 20 Feet 29 Feet 20 Feet 

Building Uses N/A Office Office/Warehouse Office/Warehouse 

Building Pad Size N/A 4,500 Square Feet 7,000 Square Feet  6,500 Square Feet 

Total Building SF N/A 6,000 Square Feet 10,000 Square Feet 9,500 Square Feet 

Floor Area Ratio 0.24 0.191 0.321 .309 

Building Height 30’/2 Stories 30’/2 Stories 30’/2 Stories 30’/2 Stories 

Parking Spaces Dependent 18 (24 Required) 24 (40 Required) 24 (40 Required) 

Exterior Dumpster Rear Wall None Yes; Interior Wall Yes; East Lot Line 

Roof Style No Specific Pitched Flat Flat 

Exterior Materials Brick/Stone Brick Concrete/Aluminum Concrete/Aluminum 

Loading Dock Faces No Specific No Dock East/West South 

Compliance with the Zoning Ordinance 
Land Use 
The petitioner proposes to use the building primarily for an office with ancillary storage space, 
which exceeds the typical accessory storage area for an office use.  The petitioner also proposes to 
include a loading dock to accommodate occasional deliveries to the building facing the corner side 
yard along North Frontage Road. This proposed location of a loading dock requires a variation as 
such a use may not be located in a side yard adjoining a street. A loading dock is not required for 
an office building of this size and is typically not provided. The petitioner has stated that the truck 
dock would be used no more than six times per year, providing only deliveries to the business for 
use in the day-to-day sales operations of the business. The facility is not intended to act as a 
distribution center.    
Parking and Drive Aisles 
The petitioner has stated that the space will be used mostly as an office use but will also have a 
small amount of product storage within the building; for simplicity, staff has elected to treat the 
entire building as an office use for zoning purposes for determining parking requirements. The 
Zoning Ordinance states that one parking space per 250 square feet of floor area is required for 
professional office uses. In total, the site plan shows 24 parking spaces divided amongst two lots; 



Staff Report and Summary 
Z-04-2020:  15W230 North Frontage Road (Bobak); Special Use, Variations, and Findings of 
Fact; continued from February 17, 2020 and February 3, 2020 

 
40 spaces are required to be compliant with the Zoning Ordinance if the entire building is classified 
as an office use. All of the parking lots show adequate drive-aisle width as well as width and depth 
for all parking spaces. The site plan shows four drive aisles on the corner and rear lot lines. All 
driveways meet the width requirements for non-residential driveway width. Each of the driveways 
also are sufficiently distanced from the lot corners and property lines along North Frontage Road. 
Landscaping 
No landscaping plan was included in the petition; approval of a site plan in a T-1 Transitional 
District includes approval of a landscaping plan. The petitioner has stated that a final landscaping 
plan will be submitted upon consensus approval being received for a general site plan and building 
elevations. Several plants are shown on the elevation pages of the petitioner’s plans, but no 
specificity regarding plant species is noted.  Section VII.B.10 of the Zoning Ordinance describes 
the standards for landscaping design in the T-1 Transitional District as follows: 

Site Plan Review will include the review of proposed landscape design and 
improvements. All land and uses must be landscaped in accordance with the 
general appearance in the residential areas of the Village. Further, all such land 
and uses must be buffered from adjacent residential uses and residentially zoned 
properties, except schools and churches, through the use of substantial berming 
and landscaping in accordance with applicable Village regulations and a 
landscaping plan to be submitted to and approved by the Village. All such buffering 
shall be as close to 100 percent opacity as possible, including during the dormant 
stage of such landscaping; provided, however, cyclone and chain-link fences and 
concrete block walls are prohibited. Land adjoining schools or churches, where 
substantial boundary berming and landscaping is not required, shall provide one 
landscaped island for each 10 parking spaces within the parking area. 
 
The proposed buffering or parking lot landscaping plan shall be filed with the 
Community Development Director who shall then refer it to the Plan Commission 
and the Village Forester for review. The Plan Commission shall review the findings 
of the Village Forester at the first meeting following receipt of a report of his 
findings. After such review, the Plan Commission shall submit its recommendation 
to the Village Board of Trustees, who shall either approve or disapprove the 
proposed plan, or approve it with modifications, or shall refer the plan back to the 
Plan Commission for reconsideration or modification.  

Architectural 
Building elevations have been included in the petition, along with building materials. The 
building’s proposed materials are a combination of VistaWall, a type of clear glass building 
materials, aluminum, brick, and wood. Specific designations of the quantities and locations of 
these materials are generally designated on the elevations, but not specifically. Section VII.B.9 of 
the Zoning Ordinance describes the standards for building design in the T-1 Transitional District 
as follows: 

a. All buildings and structures located within the transitional districts, except for churches 
and schools, which by their very nature have unique architectural designs, shall be so 
designed and constructed so that their exterior appearance is in conformance with the 
general appearance of residential architecture in this Village and so that their appearance 
is residential in character. All buildings and structures must be scaled to that which reflects 



Staff Report and Summary 
Z-04-2020:  15W230 North Frontage Road (Bobak); Special Use, Variations, and Findings of 
Fact; continued from February 17, 2020 and February 3, 2020 

 
a residential character with regard to size, roof slope and window placement, so as to fit 
harmoniously with the character and use of adjacent residential areas and so as to avoid 
any appreciable adverse effect upon such residential areas. All buildings and structures 
shall also comply with the requirements for building height, setbacks, lot size and lot width 
set forth in this Section.  

b. All exterior building facades in the Transitional Districts shall be of high quality materials 
that may include but are not limited to brick, natural stone, precast stone, architectural 
pre-cast panels, or glass. The use of plastic siding, vinyl siding, or aluminum siding and 
the use of engineered stucco systems, including but not limited to those commonly known 
as “Dryvit” or exterior insulation and finish systems (EIFS) are discouraged as exterior 
building façade materials for all buildings in the Transitional Districts. Traditional cement 
based stucco may be used as an exterior building material subject to the following 
restrictions: 

1. The majority of the building’s façade should be brick, natural stone, precast stone, 
architectural pre-cast panels, or glass.  

2. The first 8 feet from the top of the building’s foundation should be brick, natural 
stone, pre-cast stone, or architectural pre-cast panels with the intent of creating 
the appearance of a strong building foundation.  

3. Stucco shall be installed as per the manufacturer’s specifications.  

Public Hearing History 
Several public hearings have been held regarding the subject property. These include: 

• 2007 - Rezoning from R-1 Residential to B-2 Business. Withdrawn.  
• 2008 - Rezoning from R-1 Residential to T-1 Transitional and a special use with variations, 

as previously described. Approved. 
• 2011 - Special use for a fence to be erected on the subject property, with variation for a 

fence on a property without a principal structure. Approved.   

Public Comment 
Resident feedback related to the initial site plan was provided at the initial public hearing on 
February 3, 2020. The minutes of said meeting are included as Exhibit B. No written 
correspondence has been received to date.  

Findings of Fact and Recommendation 
The petitioner has provided Findings of Fact related to this petition. If the subject property’s 
proposed use as an office building is considered appropriate, the petitioner requests the opportunity 
to submit the site plan along with a landscaping plan and more detailed building elevations and 
material sheets at a later meeting, as the petition is considered incomplete without the latter two 
documents.  

Appendix 
Exhibit A – Petitioner’s Materials 
Exhibit B – February 3, 2020 Meeting Minutes 
Exhibit C - 2008 Petition Materials 



H
 A

 M
 I 

L 
T 

O
 N

   
 A

 V
 E

 N
 U

 E

E 
L 

M
   

 A
 V

 E
 N

 U
 E

F R
 O N T A G E 

   R
 O A D

19

14
7.

25
'

293.50'

324
.80

'

87
.2

5'

05

FIRST FLOOR
6,500 SF

(SECOND FLOOR 3,000 SF)

73'-5"

82'-10"

25'-0"

28'-0"

24'-0"

TRASH

30'-1"

20'-4"

13'-9"

28'-2"

10'-7"

60305

HAGUE ARCHITECTURE
RIVER FOREST, ILLINOIS

708.771.3900

418 CLINTON PLACE

COPYRIGHT 2019 HAGUE ARCHITECTURE
BURR RIDGE, ILLINOIS

 

NOWICKI OFFICE BLDG
A-001

SITE PLAN

SITE PLAN
SCALE: 1" = 30'-0"

3/
10

/2
02

0 
4:

51
:0

5 
PM

ewalter
Exhibit A



60305

HAGUE ARCHITECTURE
RIVER FOREST, ILLINOIS

708.771.3900

418 CLINTON PLACE

COPYRIGHT 2019 HAGUE ARCHITECTURE
BURR RIDGE, ILLINOIS

 

NOWICKI OFFICE BLDG
A-002

RENDERING

3/
10

/2
02

0 
4:

51
:0

6 
PM



 Findings of Fact - Zoning Variation Address: 15W230 N. FRONTAGE ROAD 

 Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance   __________________________________________  

      

As per Section XIII.H.3 of the Village of Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance, for a variation to be approved, 
the petitioner must confirm all of the following findings by providing facts supporting such findings.  
a. Because of the particular physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the specific 

property involved, a particular hardship to the owner would result, as distinguished from a mere 
inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were to be carried out  
The proposed development was designed to take in the current conditions of the site. The 
proposed layout provides visitor and employee parking per the owners program 
requirements.      
  
    

b. The property in question cannot yield a reasonable return if permitted to be used only under the 
conditions allowed by the regulations governing the zoning district in which it is located.  

    
The property doesn’t benefit any financial gain from the approval.  
  
  

c. The conditions upon which an application for a variation is based are unique to the property for 
which the variance is sought, and are not applicable, generally, to other property within the same 
zoning classification.  

   
Due to the boundary and irregular shape we will require the proposed setbacks to provide 
a safe and functional site.  
  
  

d. The purpose of the variation is not based primarily upon a desire to increase financial gain.  

    
There is no financial gain to be had by the approval of this property any more than any 
other development.  
  
  

e. The alleged difficulty or hardship is caused by this Ordinance and has not been created by any 
persons presently having an interest in the property.  

    
The difficulty in the site is in the geometry and requirements by the Village for any new 
building.  
  



f. The granting of the variation will not be detrimental to the public welfare or injurious to other 
property or improvements in the neighborhood in which the property is located.  

The proposed development will not be detrimental to the public welfare and was designed 
to be a safe and functional development.   
  
  

g. The granting of the variation will not alter the essential character of the neighborhood or locality.  

   
This site and building was designed to enhance to neighborhood. 
   

h. The proposed variation will not impair an adequate supply of light and air to adjacent property 
or substantially increase the congestion of the public streets, or increase the danger of fire, or 
impair natural drainage or create drainage problems on adjacent properties, or endanger the public 
safety, or substantially diminish or impair property values within the neighborhood.  

    
This site will not impair any light to surrounding properties, the ingress and egress has 
multiple points on the site and will not endanger the public.  
  

i. The proposed variation is consistent with the official Comprehensive Plan of the Village of Burr 
Ridge and other development codes of the Village.  

 
The proposed plan aligns with the general outline for future developments and continues 
the commercial development along Frontage Road. While the Comprehensive plan 
suggest the site be a park we feel the extension of the commercial property aligns with a 
continuous zoning district.  

 



  
 Findings of Fact – Special Use Address: 15W230 N. FRONTAGE RD. 

Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance  _________________________________________  
  

  
As per Section XII.K.7 of the Village of Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance, for a special use to be approved, 
the petitioner must confirm all of the following findings by providing facts supporting each finding.  

a. The use meets a public necessity or otherwise provides a service or opportunity that is not 
otherwise available within the Village and is of benefit to the Village and its residents.  
The proposed office & warehouse building is allowed in the T1 zoning district  

b. The establishment, maintenance, or operation of the special use will not be detrimental to, or 
endanger the public health, safety, morals, comfort, or general welfare.  
The proposed use and development will be beneficial to the neighborhood  

c. The special use will not be injurious to the uses and enjoyment of other property in the immediate 
vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminish or impair property values 
within the neighborhood in which it is to be located.  
The proposed use will not be in competition to any neighboring buildings and will enhance 
the current neighborhood.   

d. The establishment of the special use will not impeded the normal and orderly development and 
improvement of the surrounding property for uses permitted in the district.   
The current land is a vacant parcel, the proposed development is a permitted use.  

e. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and/ or necessary facilities have been or will be 
provided.  
The proposed development of the site provides all the necessary facilities adequately.   

f. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide ingress and egress so designed as to 
minimize traffic congestion in the public streets.  
The proposed site plan provides multiple access points to the site including ingress and 
egress off the streets to minimize congestion.  

g. The proposed special use is not contrary to the objectives of the Official Comprehensive Plan of 
the Village of Burr Ridge as amended.  
The proposed plan aligns with the general outline for future developments and continues 
the commercial development along Frontage Road. While the Comprehensive plan 
suggest the site be a park we feel the extension of the commercial property aligns with a 
continuous zoning district.  

h. The special use shall, in other respects, conform to the applicable regulations of the district in 
which it is located, except as such regulations may, in each instance, be modified pursuant to the 
recommendations of the Plan Commission or, if applicable, the Zoning Board of Appeals.  

We feel the proposed site conforms to the applicable regulations however will require 
deviations to provide a safe, functional, and successful development. 

   

    



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes 
February 3, 2020 Regular Meeting 

2. The commercial vehicle shall be permitted to be stored in the designated guest parking 
area as noted within the petitioner’s submitted materials. The commercial vehicle may not 
be parked within any public or private roadway when not in use.  

3. The commercial vehicle shall be permitted to be located at the designated guest parking 
area from November 15 through April 1 on an annual basis. 
 

Commissioner Broline requested that the letter in the packet from the HOA Board be included in 
the findings of fact. There was consensus on this request.  
 
ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:   
 
AYES:  4 – Stratis, Petrich, Broline, and Trzupek 
NAYS: 0 – None 
 
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 4-0. 
 
Z-04-2020: 15W230 North Frontage Road (Bobak); Special Use, Variations, and Findings 
of Fact 
 
Prior to discussion, Commissioner Broline stated that he represented the seller of the subject 
property, and would be recusing himself from any discussion or voting on the petition. 
Commissioner Broline’s recusal was noted by the Plan Commission, and he returned to the 
audience at this time.  
 
Due to Commissioner Broline’s recusal, there were only three Commissioners present, meaning 
that a quorum was no longer present. Chairman Trzupek explained that no action could be taken, 
but because residents had attended the meeting, he wished to begin the discussion of the petition 
and receive feedback from both residents and Plan Commission.  
 
Chairman Trzupek asked Mr. Walter to review the public hearing request.  The petitioner is John 
Bobak, prospective purchaser of the property commonly known as 15W230 North Frontage Road. 
The petitioner is requesting a special use consisting of a site plan and building elevation review 
for the purpose of erecting a 10,000-square foot, 2-story office building with associated parking in 
the T-1 Transitional District. Accommodation of the request requires the following variations from 
the Zoning Ordinance:  
 

• A principal building that exceeds the maximum FAR requirements 
• Insufficient setbacks for a principal building on the interior side, corner side, and rear yards 
• A driveway which exceeds the maximum allowable width in a non-residential district 
• Insufficient setbacks for a driveway from a property line 
• An off-street loading berth in a yard adjoining a residential district that is not fully enclosed 
• A trash dumpster located partially in the side yard and nonadjacent to the rear wall of the 

principal building 
• An insufficient number of parking spaces for an office use 

ewalter
Exhibit B



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes 
February 3, 2020 Regular Meeting 

• Insufficient setbacks for off-street parking as well as off-street parking located in the front 
and corner side yards of the subject property 

 
Mr. Walter explained each variation required, noting specifically that even if no variations were 
required to construct a building, the petition would still require a special use due to it being a new 
building in a T-1 Transitional District. Mr. Walter said that a previous petition for an office 
building on the subject property was approved in 2008, and staff included the parameters of said 
petition in the staff report to add context for the present petition. Mr. Walter said that the petition 
was incomplete in that the landscaping plan was incomplete and no engineering plans were 
provided, and so he stated that the petition was incomplete.  
 
Jonathan Hague, representative of the petitioner, stated that there were challenges in the size of the 
subject property, which resulted in so many variations being required to build the proposed 
building.  
 
Chairman Trzupek said that he strongly opposed the presence of a drive aisle on the north side of 
the site plan. Mr. Hague said that because a vacated alley was previously located in this area, it 
seemed like a natural area for such infrastructure. Mr. Hague noted that while semi-trucks were 
drawn on the site plan, deliveries would come via box trucks.  
 
Chairman Trzupek asked for public comment. 
 
Frank Mensik, 7339 Hamilton, said he lived directly adjacent to the northwest of the subject 
property and was concerned with truck traffic as well as the impacts of water runoff. Mr. Mensik 
opposed the plan as shown but felt that a small office building would be appropriate.  
 
Ken Burnett, 7339 Park, said that he felt the site was inappropriate for truck traffic and opposed 
the plan as shown. Mr. Burnett said that the roads in the area were not engineered for major truck 
traffic. 
 
Scott Madsen, 7309 Hamilton, said that he concurred with the previous statements made about the 
plan, opposing it as shown. Mr. Madsen said that the roads in the area were very narrow and had 
very little sub-base, therefore being inappropriate for truck traffic. 
 
Oscar Pederson, 7250 Elm, said that the area has a “no truck traffic” ordinance, prohibiting streets 
in the area from being used for truck traffic, thus making the plan incompatible with the area. Mr. 
Pederson said he opposed the plan as shown. 
 
Linda Bedoe, 321 79th Street, said that she opposed the plan as shown, stating that the building 
being proposed for the area did not make sense as a sound wall would eventually be built between 
the subject property and I-55. Some discussion followed regarding this topic.  
 
Holly Adkins, 7219 Hamilton, said that she opposed the plan as shown. Ms. Atkins felt that the 
lack of sidewalks in the area made pedestrian access challenging, which would be incompatible 
with further truck traffic.  



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes 
February 3, 2020 Regular Meeting 

Susan Pederson, 7250 Elm, said that the use being used partially as a warehouse was not 
appropriate for the area or the T-1 Transitional District. Ms. Pederson said she also opposed the 
plan because of the truck traffic that would be present if developed.  
 
Julie Mensik, 7339 Hamilton, said that she opposed the plan due to the presence of trucks on site. 
Ms. Mensik said that she was opposed to any use that would not be residential in character.  
 
Commissioner Stratis disclosed that he and Mr. Hague once shared a common client many years 
ago, but felt that the relationship did not rise to the level requiring a recusal. The Plan Commission 
concurred with Commissioner Stratis’ assertion.  
 
Commissioner Stratis asked for clarification as to proposed truck traffic on the site. Mr. Hague 
said that an error was made and he would correct the issue. Commissioner Stratis asked how the 
neighbor received legal access to their driveway, which was shown to terminate on the subject 
property. Mr. Mensik said that the driveway previously terminated into the common alley that had 
been vacated and that no access easement was ever established to permit such movement. 
Commissioner Stratis asked if there would be a service wall separating the loading dock from the 
office. Mr. Hague confirmed that such a feature would be present on any later plan. Commissioner 
Stratis asked where the driveway that exceeded the maximum width was located. Mr. Walter 
identified the driveway in the northeast corner as being too wide. Commissioner Stratis asked what 
percentage of the building was office and warehouse. Mr. Hague said that about 60% of the 
building would be office. Commissioner Stratis asked what the parking requirement would be if it 
were more specifically calculated, nothing that the staff report was the most conservative estimate. 
Mr. Walter said that the office portion would be 24 spaces, while the warehouse space depended 
on the number of employees. Mr. Walter estimated that it would likely be around 30-32 total 
spaces, not knowing the number of total employees who would be working on site. Commissioner 
Stratis concurred with this estimate. Commissioner Stratis said that the building was designed 
beautifully, but did not meet the character of the neighborhood. Commissioner Stratis said that he 
understood the design but ultimately said that the design was too much for the neighborhood. 
 
Commissioner Petrich asked where the power lines shown on the site plan would be relocated. Mr. 
Hague said that they attempted to retain the power lines on the site plan as shown. Commissioner 
Petrich said that he agreed with Commissioner Stratis’ comments and felt that the site plan was 
not feasible as shown based upon the bulk, non-transitional design, and presence of a loading dock 
facing the residential properties to the north.  
 
Chairman Trzupek concurred with Commissioners Stratis and Petrich, noting that of 10 major 
regulations comparing the 2008 and 2020 petitions, eight of the 2020 petition’s plan were less 
compliant than the 2008 petition. Chairman Trzupek said that the encouragement of trucks to the 
north of the property was a major issue with the site plan.  
 
As a quorum was not present, automatic continuation of the meeting was required. Mr. Hague 
requested that the next discussion take place on March 16, 2020. Mr. Walter said that the petition 
would appear on the February 17 agenda but only to continue the petition to March 16.  
 



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes 
February 3, 2020 Regular Meeting 

No further discussion was held on this petition.  
 
IV.  CORRESPONDENCE  
 
V. OTHER PETITIONS 
 
VII. FUTURE SCHEDULED MEETINGS 
 
A. February 17, 2020  
 
• Z-02-2020: 166 Shore Drive (Smit); Text Amendment, Special Use, and Findings 

of Fact 
 
Requests text amendment to Section X.F of the Zoning Ordinance add “Accessory 
Building to a Principal Building” as a special use in the G-I General Industrial District; a 
text amendment to Section X.F of the Zoning Ordinance to establish necessary bulk, size, 
setback, and other such regulations for accessory buildings in the G-I General Industrial 
District, if necessary; and a special use as per Section X.F of the amended Zoning 
Ordinance to permit an “Accessory Building to a Principal Building” on the subject 
property. 
 

• Z-05-2020: 410 Village Center (Hassan); Special Use and Findings of Fact 
 
Requests an amended special use to accommodate an expansion of an existing “Dental 
Office with Ancillary Retail Sales” use at the subject property. 

 
B.  March 2, 2020 
 
• Z-07-2020: Zoning Ordinance Amendments; Planned Landscaping 

 
Requests amendments to Section IV of the Zoning Ordinance regarding the installation 
and maintenance of prairie grasses, natural plantings, and other such vegetation in lieu of 
grass in yards in Residential zoning districts. 

 
VII. ADJOURNMENT 
 
A MOTION was made by Commissioner Stratis and SECONDED by Commissioner Broline to 
ADJOURN the meeting at 8:15p.m.  ALL MEMBERS VOTING AYE, the meeting was 
adjourned at 8:15p.m. 
 
Respectfully 
Submitted:  

  

 Evan Walter, Assistant Village Administrator  
 



H
 A

 M
 I 

L 
T 

O
 N

   
 A

 V
 E

 N
 U

 E

E 
L 

M
   

 A
 V

 E
 N

 U
 E

F R
 O N T A G E 

   R
 O A D

FIRST FLOOR
7,000 SF

(SECOND FLOOR 3,000 SF)

62'-4"

117'-8"

71'-6"

17

07

TRASH

LOADING

14
7.

25
'

293.50'

324
.80

'

87
.2

5'

51'-6"

60305

HAGUE ARCHITECTURE
RIVER FOREST, ILLINOIS

708.771.3900

418 CLINTON PLACE

COPYRIGHT 2019 HAGUE ARCHITECTURE
BURR RIDGE, ILLINOIS

 

NOWICKI OFFICE BLDG
A-001

SITE PLAN

SITE PLAN
SCALE: 1" = 30'-0"



60305

HAGUE ARCHITECTURE
RIVER FOREST, ILLINOIS

708.771.3900

418 CLINTON PLACE

COPYRIGHT 2019 HAGUE ARCHITECTURE
BURR RIDGE, ILLINOIS

 

NOWICKI OFFICE BLDG
A-002

RENDERING



60305

HAGUE ARCHITECTURE
RIVER FOREST, ILLINOIS

708.771.3900

418 CLINTON PLACE

COPYRIGHT 2019 HAGUE ARCHITECTURE
BURR RIDGE, ILLINOIS

 

NOWICKI OFFICE BLDG
A-003

ELEVATIONS

SOUTH ELEVATION

WEST ELEVATION



60305

HAGUE ARCHITECTURE
RIVER FOREST, ILLINOIS

708.771.3900

418 CLINTON PLACE

COPYRIGHT 2019 HAGUE ARCHITECTURE
BURR RIDGE, ILLINOIS

 

NOWICKI OFFICE BLDG
A-004

ELEVATIONS

BRICK:
ENDICOTT
MANGANESE IRONSPOT

STOREFRONT:
VISTAWALL OR EQUAL
CLEAR ALUMINUM

STOREFRONT:
VISTAWALL OR EQUAL
CLEAR ALUMINUM

EXTERIOR WOOD PANEL:
NICHIHA WOOD SERIES
COLOR - ASH

PARKING LOT LIGHTING:
MCGRAW EDISON
GLEON

EXTERIOR STEEL:
BLUE PAINTED STEEL





ORDINANCE NO. A- 834- 12- 08

AN ORDINANCE GRANTING SPECIAL USES

PURSUANT TO THE VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE ZONING ORDINANCE

Z- 04- 2008: 15W230 North Frontage Road - Straub)

WHEREAS, an application for a special use for certain real

estate has been filed with the Village Clerk of the Village of

Burr Ridge, Cook and Dupage Counties, Illinois, and said

application has been referred to the Plan Commission of said

Village and has been processed in accordance with the Burr Ridge

Zoning Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, said Plan Commission of this Village held a public

hearing on the question of granting said special use on March 3

and March 17, 2008 at the Burr Ridge Village Hall, at which time

all persons desiring to be heard were given the opportunity to be

heard; and

WHEREAS, public notice in the form required by law was

provided for said public hearing not more than 30 nor less than

15 days prior to said public hearing by publication in the

Suburban Life, a newspaper of general circulation in this

Village, there being no newspaper published in this Village; and

WHEREAS, the Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission has made

its report on the request for a special use, including its

findings and recommendations, to this President and Board of

Trustees, and this President and Board of Trustees has duly

considered said report, findings, and recommendations.

NOW THEREFORE, Be It Ordained by the President and Board of

Trustees of the Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and Dupage Counties,

Illinois, as follows:

1-

ewalter
Exhibit C



Section 1: All Exhibits submitted at the aforesaid public

hearing are hereby incorporated by reference. This President and

Board of Trustees find that the granting of special use indicated

herein is in the public good and in the best interests of the

Village of Burr Ridge and its residents, is consistent with and

fosters the purposes and spirit of the Burr Ridge Zoning

Ordinance as set forth in Section II h~~~~+'
LIIC.LCUl.. .

Section 2: That this President and Board of Trustees, after

considering the report, findings, and recommendations of the Plan

Commission and other matters properly before it, in addition to

the findings set forth in Section 1, finds as follows:

A. That the Petitioner for the special use for the

property located at 15W230 North Frontage Road, Burr

Ridge, Illinois, is Mr. Michael C. Straub ( hereinafter

Petitioner"). The Petitioner requests special use

approval as per Section VII. C. 2( i) of the Zoning
Ordinance for an office in a Transitional District and

a special use approval as per Section IV. J. 2 to erect a

fence in a non- residence district.

B. That the office use will not be detrimental to

surrounding properties because the architecture of the

building is residential in nature and the use will not

conflict with the other non- residence uses along North

Frontage Road.

C. That the

to the

adequate
from the

special
general
on- site

adjacent

use approvals will not be detrimental

welfare of the community because

parking, circulation, and buffering
residential area are being provided.

Section 3: That a special use as per Section VII. C. 2( i) of

the Zoning Ordinance for an office in a Transitional District and

a special use approval as per Section IV. J. 2 to erect a fence

a non- residence district is hereby granted for the property

commonly known as 15W230 North Frontage Road and legally

described as follows:

2-



Parcell: Lots 4, 5, 6 in Block 9 ( except that part of Lots

4, 5, 6 lying South of a straight line which intersects the

East line of Lot 4, 60 feet North of the Southeast corner of

Lot 4 and intersects the Southeast corner of Lot 6, 30 feet

North of the Southwest corner of Lot 6 on the West line

thereof) in Second Addition to Babson Park, a subdivision of

that part of part of the West ~ of the Northeast : Y,j of

Section 25, Township 38 North, Range 11, East of the Third

Principal Meridian, lying North of the center line of Joliet

Road, according to the plat thereof recorded November 24,

1926 a Document 225519, in Dupage County, Illinois.

Parcel 2: Lot 7 in Block 9 ( except highway) in Second

Addition to Babson Park, being a subdivision of part of the

West ~ of the Northeast : Y,j of Section 25, Township 38 North,

Range 11, East of the Third Principal Meridian, according to

the plat thereof recorded November 24, 1926 as Document

225519, in Dupage County, Illinois.

Parcel 3: That Part of Lots 8 and 9 lying North of a

straight line which the East line of Lot 8 at a point 20

feet North of the Southeast corner of Lot 8 and which

extends to the Southwest corner of Lot 9 in Second Addition

to Babson Park, being a Subdivision of that part of the West

of the Northeast : Y,j of Section 25, Township 38 North, Range
11, East of the Third Principal Meridian, lying North of the

center line of Joliet Road, according to the plat thereof

recorded November 24, 1926 as Document 225519, in Dupage
County.

PERMANENT REAL ESTATE INDEX NUMBER: 09- 25- 208- 008

09- 25- 208- 009

09- 25- 208- 010

Section 4: That the approval of this special use is subject

to compliance with the following conditions:

A. All improvements shall comply with the attached Exhibit

including site plan, landscaping plan, and building
elevations provided herein except as specifically
modified by any of the following conditions.

B. A revised landscaping plan shall be provided for staff

review prior to issuance of a building permit and the

revised landscaping plan shall provide additional

planting materials around the parking lot and on the

berms as required by Sections VII. B. 10 and XI. C. 11 of

the Zoning Ordinance.

C. Final sign plans shall be submitted for conditional

sign review and approval by the Plan Commission.

3-











 
Z-01-2020: 6101 County Line Road (King-Bruwaert House); Requests an amendment to PUD 
Ordinance #A-452-14-92 to permit a new independent living apartment building, additions to several 
additional existing buildings, additional parking spaces, and ancillary revisions of the interior 
roadways and related engineering features of the subject property. 
HEARING: 
March 16, 2020 
 
TO: 
Plan Commission 
Greg Trzupek, Chairman 
 
FROM:  
Evan Walter 
Assistant Village Administrator 
 
PETITIONER:  
King-Bruwaert House 
 
PETITIONER STATUS:  
Property Owner 
 
EXISTING ZONING: 
R-1 Residential PUD 
 
LAND USE PLAN: 
Recommends Residential Uses 
 
EXISTING LAND USE: 
Senior Living Facility 
 
SITE AREA: 
35 Acres  
 
PARKING: 
161 Spaces 
 
SUBDIVISION: 
King-Bruwaert 

 

 



Staff Report and Summary 
Z-01-2020:  6101 County Line Road (King-Bruwaert House); PUD Amendment and Findings of 
Fact 

 
The petitioner is King-Bruwaert House (KBH), a senior living facility consisting of assisted living, 
memory care, skilled nursing and independent living care options located at 6101 County Line 
Road. The petitioner requests an amendment to PUD Ordinance #A-452-14-92 to permit a new 
independent living apartment building, additions to several additional existing buildings, 
additional parking spaces, and ancillary revisions of the interior roadways and related engineering 
features of the subject property. The purpose of the amendment is to renovate and expand the three 
primary buildings developed in the 1980s on the northern side of KBH’s property. Because the 
amendments to the PUD are limited to a specific area of the subject property, the analysis offered 
in this section will be limited to this area. No changes are proposed to the PUD outside of the 
specified area. There are three main buildings in which meaningful work will occur to add bulk to 
the subject property; for clarity, staff will refer to these buildings as “Building A”; “Building B”; 
and “Building C”. A map designating these buildings is designated as Exhibit A.  
 
King-Bruwaert House has operated a skilled nursing facility in its present location since 1933 and 
has been part of the Village since its annexation in 1975. The annexation did not include a 
rezoning; under State law, when a property is annexed into a municipality without being rezoned, 
it is automatically zoned to the least dense zoning classification, which in the case of the Village 
is R-1 Residential. In 1992, KBH was granted a PUD that permitted the development of the subject 
property as is presently observed. Since this time, the Village has granted two minor amendments 
to the PUD, which are discussed in more detail under “Public Hearing History.” Because of the 
significance of the redevelopment proposed for the subject property, staff is using the 1992 PUD 
as the subject property’s primary use and site plan. The subject property is zoned R-1 PUD and is 
approximately 35 acres in size. The subject property is surrounded by residential developments 
within Burr Ridge of varying density on all sides, except for Katherine Legge Park (KLP) to the 
north, which is owned by the Village of Hinsdale.  
 
Proposed PUD Elements 
 
Building Alterations and Elevations 
 
The petition proposes to add 144,016 square feet of primary building space to the subject property, 
although the net square footage will be slightly less due to the proposed removal of three small 
buildings within the northeast section of the subject property. The additions will occur in three 
distinct buildings, which staff will refer to as Building A, B, and C. Most of the new square footage 
will be located within the all-new Building A that will be connected to the main house; the 
proposed use of this building will move from skilled nursing towards apartment-style independent 
living. New amenities will be added to Building A, including a fitness center, grill-style dining 
room, bar/lounge, game room, and event space that can accommodate up to 200 persons. Building 
B currently contains primary medical center offices; the use of Building B will not change except 
for interior upgrades and the addition of a grade-level porte cochere on the north side permitting 
direct vehicle access to the building. The porte cochere will be 13 ½ feet tall with a 17’ wide 
roadway, which will allow two vehicles to pass through simultaneously. Building C represents a 
new addition, which will include employee lounge areas in the basement, 14 memory care rooms 
on the first floor, and 14 skilled nursing rooms on the second floor. Buildings A and B will remain 
56’ in height; Building C will be approximately 45’ in height. No additions would result in further 
encroachment towards the north or east lot lines. Each of the primary buildings will be constructed 
using matching brick façades, wood frame windows, and asphalt roof shingles. 
 



Staff Report and Summary 
Z-01-2020:  6101 County Line Road (King-Bruwaert House); PUD Amendment and Findings of 
Fact 

 
Interior Street Layout and Parking 
 
If the PUD is approved, KBH plans to increase its employee count from 118 personnel to 140 
personnel, most of which work on shifts. There are currently 161 parking spaces located on the 
subject property; the petition proposes to increase the parking capacity by 97 spaces to 258 parking 
spaces. The petition would be required to provide 243 total parking spaces on the subject property 
if each use (skilled nursing, per employee, per doctor, etc.) were included in the parking 
calculation. Sixty-four spaces would be added within a new underground garage under Building 
A. The underground garage is shown with one-way access through the parking aisle; the garage 
will include storage areas, mechanical rooms, and elevator access for residents. Additionally, 33 
new spaces would be added along the northern property line facing KLP; in an expanded lot east 
of Building C; and to the southwest of Building A. It should be noted that while some parking 
spaces are presently located along the northern property line, both the existing and proposed 
surface parking spaces are shown located within an 8’ setback line.  
 
The petition proposes to straighten several drive aisles that border the primary buildings on the 
subject property. The petitioner states that the purpose of this revision is to allow for simpler drive 
aisles as well as to add parking along these drive aisles. One general-use building near the new 
entrance to an underground garage will be demolished to create room for the relocation of the 
interior roadway. 
 
The petition proposes to demolish two small buildings used for employee housing along the eastern 
property line and replace their footprints with surface parking. The setback between this parking 
lot and the eastern lot line meets the 8’ setback requirement, while 6-8’ evergreen trees are shown 
in this vicinity between the parking lot and property line. Staff recommends that an existing chain 
link fence abutting the three parcels to the east of KBH be replaced with a 6’ solid wood fence 
oriented towards the subject property for light shielding and security purposes.  
 
Two new banks of parking are proposed near the southwest side of the subject property along 
Pleasant Hollow Drive. These spaces are proposed to be setback 24’ from Building A and 35’ from 
the nearest residence on the south side of the street. The Zoning Ordinance states that any parking 
located in front of the principal buildings in non-residential areas shall be buffered with 4’ 
landscape screening. Several shade trees are shown on the landscape plan near these parking 
spaces, but no specific screening is designated. Staff recommends that a landscape barrier be 
installed between the parking spaces on the southern side of Pleasant Hollow Drive and the 
residences in this area.  
 
The southern parking space bank in the parking lot north of the stormwater detention pond has 
more than 15 consecutive spaces without a required landscape island; Section XI.C.11.b states that 
one parking lot island with one shade tree shall be provided for every 15 consecutive parking 
spaces. The petitioner has stated that they will add a landscape island with shade tree halfway 
through this aisle to comply with this requirement.  
 
All of the new parking spaces and drive aisles shown on the proposed site plan meet the minimum 
size and width requirements of the Zoning Ordinance for off-street parking. 
 
Site Plan 
 



Staff Report and Summary 
Z-01-2020:  6101 County Line Road (King-Bruwaert House); PUD Amendment and Findings of 
Fact 

 
The 1992 PUD petition permitted 70.6% of the subject property to be preserved as open space; the 
petition reduces the amount of open space to 66%. The R-1 Residential District states that not less 
than 70% of a property shall be used for open space. The Floor Area Ratio (FAR) within the subject 
property would increase from 22.8% to 29.6%.  
 
The petition plans to add a small landscape berm not more than 6’ in height near the front entrance 
of the subject property. The petitioner has stated that this will serve to highlight the front entrance, 
which is sometimes not noticed by drivers along County Line Road due to its proximity to the 
entrance of KLP. No signs or materials besides landscaping will be placed on the landscape berm. 
The Village of Burr Ridge is currently constructing a new sidewalk that will extend from 
Longwood Drive to KLP near the area where the landscape berm is proposed; KBH is not a party 
to this development, nor will any element of this petition otherwise interfere or affect with this 
project.  
 
The addition of surface parking lots along the east side of the principal buildings includes the 
expansion of the on-site stormwater detention pond as well as for new drainage pipes to be 
installed. The Village Engineer has stated that the proposed infrastructure will create improved 
stormwater control on the east side of the subject property due to the elimination of buildings as 
well as new infrastructure being installed in the same area. The petitioner plans to upsize the water 
mains within the subject property to account for additional capacity within each building. No work 
is proposed for the 63rd Street Ditch, which runs through the subject property.  
 
Two dumpsters are currently located along the northern property line behind the maintenance 
building. The petitioner has stated that they will eliminate one dumpster from the site by adding a 
trash compactor inside the maintenance building; the petitioner has committed to screening the 
remaining dumpster with a decorative wood fence matching any new fences in the area in 
compliance with the Zoning Ordinance.  
 
New retaining walls of 4’, 6’, and 12’ in height are shown near the south and east sides of Building 
A; the Zoning Ordinance restricts retaining walls to be 42” tall. The retaining walls are all shown 
with 4’ safety railings on the top of each wall. The Village Engineer has stated that these retaining 
walls are required to facilitate the necessary grade changes in this area. A decorative metal fence 
is shown at grade near the east wall of Building C; the petitioner states that this fence will be 7’ 
tall and at least 50% open. Fences are permitted to be 5’ tall; however, the Village has permitted 
taller fences at non-residential uses in the past. No specific elevation of any fence was provided. 
 
The photometric plan complies with the standards set forth by the Zoning Ordinance. As a further 
security measure, staff recommends requiring that any light pole located within 20’ of a property 
line be equipped with a matching light shield to direct light back towards the subject property.  
 
The petition would add two courtyards on the east and west side of the principal building, which 
will be professionally landscaped upon completion of construction of the nearby buildings. A 
rendering of these courtyards is included in the petition. 
 
Public Benefit 
 
Section XIII of the Zoning Ordinance states that all PUD’s must be evaluated in terms of the extent 
of public benefit produced in terms of meeting the objectives and standards of the Village. To 



Staff Report and Summary 
Z-01-2020:  6101 County Line Road (King-Bruwaert House); PUD Amendment and Findings of 
Fact 

 
fulfill this requirement, staff proposes that KBH finance the construction of a new water main 
extension between the northeast corner of the subject property and the cul de sac on Gregford 
Road, shown as a pink line with a purple circle in the map. The Village currently maintains a 
secondary water main located in 
the rear yards of 20 properties 
on the east side of Tomlin Drive 
abutting the Tollway; the 
location of this main is shown in 
the tall, pink rectangular box in 
the map. This water main 
provides service redundancy for 
these properties; however, this 
main is over 60 years old, and 
performing maintenance 
requires accessing rear yards 
near the break site. The 
proposed extension would 
provide necessary water service 
redundancy for the homes along 
Tomlin Drive that is currently 
provided by the rear yard main, 
thus allowing the Village to 
abandon this main.  
 
There are two potential routes for the proposed main extension: through KLP in Hinsdale or 
through existing public utility easements in the rear yards of single-family residences at 638 
Gregford Road and 51 Dougshire Drive, both located in Burr Ridge. The route through KLP would 
require an intergovernmental agreement with the Village of Hinsdale and may necessitate 
additional conditions to secure legal access-for example, the potential construction of a fence along 
the entire northern property line that would then be maintained by KBH. Village staff estimates 
that the main extension will cost between $400,000 and $600,000, and notes that the option of 
going through KLP would be cheaper due to a shorter linear distance as well as the presence of 
trees and utilities already present in the public utility easements that would require removal and 
relocation as part of the project. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission make its 
recommendation subject to the merit of the general public benefit provided by the proposed main 
extension, as the Board of Trustees will be in a position to determine whether staff should negotiate 
an agreement with Hinsdale or work in the rear yards of properties within the Burr Ridge.  
 
Public Hearing History 
 
1975 – The subject property was annexed into the Village without being rezoned; as such, the 
property was automatically zoned R-1 Residential. 
 
1988 – An expansion of Building A was approved despite the use remaining legally non-compliant. 
The Village stipulated that a text amendment be brought forward to allow the property to conform 
to the Village’s zoning regulations.  
 



Staff Report and Summary 
Z-01-2020:  6101 County Line Road (King-Bruwaert House); PUD Amendment and Findings of 
Fact 

 
1992 – A text amendment establishing “Sheltered/Skilled Care Facility” as a special use in the R-
1 Residential District allowed KBH to become a legal, conforming use. A PUD was granted to 
memorialize the development presently on the site.  
 
2009 – A PUD amendment was granted to add additional surface parking spaces along the 
entryway drive near Building A.  
 
2016 – A PUD amendment was granted to allow for the construction of a bistro within Building 
A which served a limited menu of food and beverages along with the sale of alcoholic beverages.  
 
Public Comment 
 
Staff has received numerous letters from residents living at KBH as well as one letter from a 
resident on Garywood Drive supporting the petition. Staff received no objections to the petition. 
 
Findings of Fact and Recommendation 
 
The petitioner has provided Findings of Fact, which may be adopted if the Plan Commission is in 
agreement with those findings. If the Plan Commission desires to recommend approval of an 
amendment to PUD Ordinance #A-452-14-92 to permit a new independent living apartment 
building, additions to several additional existing buildings, additional parking spaces, and ancillary 
revisions of the interior roadways and related engineering features at King-Bruwaert House, staff 
recommends that the recommendation be made subject to the submitted site plans, building 
elevations, and engineering plans, as well as subject to King-Bruwaert financing the potential 
construction of a new water main extension at the terminus for Gregford Drive.  
 
Appendix 
 
Exhibit A – Building Map 
 
Exhibit B – Petitioner’s Materials 
 
Exhibit C – Resident Statements 
 
 



 

A 

B 
C 

ewalter
Exhibit A



EXISTING WATER MAIN LOCATIONS IN NE CORNER OF SUBECT PROPERTY



ewalter
Exhibit B





 

 

 FINDINGS OF FACT FOR A SPECIAL USE 

 PERMIT PURSUANT TO THE  

 VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE ZONING ORDINANCE 

 

Section XII.K.7 of the Village of Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance requires that the Plan 

Commission determine compliance with the following findings.  In order for a special use to be 

approved, the petitioner must respond to and confirm each and every one of the following 

findings by indicating the facts supporting such findings. 

 

 a. The use meets a public necessity or otherwise provides a service or opportunity 

that is not otherwise available within the Village and is of benefit to the Village and its residents. 

 

King-Bruwaert House wishes to modernize, renovate and rebuild its skilled/memory care unit 

(built in the mid-1980s), to better serve the needs of its current and prospective residents.  A new 

dedicated entrance to the skilled/memory care facility and geriatric clinic, on the north end of its 

site, will improve ingress and egress by residents, emergency vehicles, clinic patients and guests.  

Its construction of 49 apartment-style independent living units, connected to the main House, 

will meet the needs of prospective residents who wish to live independently but with services 

(e.g., meals and housekeeping). The added amenity spaces will allow for a variety of 

programming (wellness, social, educational, cultural)and gathering areas (a grill type restaurant, 

fitness/wellness center, lounge, card/game room, meeting rooms and larger event space)to better 

serve the needs of House, Woods and new apartment residents. 

 

 b. The establishment, maintenance, or operation of the special use will not be 

detrimental to or endanger the public health, safety, morals, comfort, or general welfare. 

 

King-Bruwaert House serves the public health, safety, and general welfare by providing all 

levels of retirement home care (independent living, assisted living, memory care, and skilled 

care).  The addition of 49 independent apartments will provide another option for persons who 

wish to live independently but to receive meal and housekeeping services. Its facilities also 

promote the general welfare of the community by offering music, art, theater, travel, literary, 

fitness and geriatric programs for the greater Burr Ridge community. The addition of an 

improved entrance to the geriatric clinic, skilled and memory care units will better facilitate 

ingress and egress to these areas by patients, residents and their families. 

 

 c. The special use will not be injurious to the uses and enjoyment of other property 

in the immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminish or impair 

property values within the neighborhood in which it is to be located. 

 

To the north is KLM Park (Hinsdale); to the east is an R-3 subdivision.  Adjacent to the south 

(beyond the Woods cottages) are R-2A subdivided lots; adjacent to west is R-3 PUD (Burr Ridge 

Club), R-3 (Woodgate Subdivision), and R-2B lots along Sedgley Road.  The main House 

building is currently set back more than 200 feet from County Line Road. The western, southern 

and eastern setback areas of the site will remain unchanged. Along the northern boundary, 



 

 

abutting KLM Park,additional parking spaces will be installed but will be shielded from view by 

a large swath of trees along KLM Park’s southern boundary.  The 49 independent living units, 

grill room, lounge, fitness/wellness center, card/game room and large gathering space are all 

indoor improvements which will not affect neighboring owners in the immediate vicinity of the 

site and will be visible only from the interior of the site.  Significant landscaping improvements 

will enhance the view of adjacent owners to the east. 

 

 d. The establishment of the special use will not impede the normal and orderly 

development and improvement of the surrounding property for uses permitted in the district. 

 

Since 1933, King-Bruwaert House has been a not-for-profit continuing care retirement /life plan 

community situated on 35 acres of heavily wooded land.  Its 1993 addition of 58 cottage homes 

and other amenities (walking paths, fishing pond, resident garden, chapel and theater) have 

preserved the rustic, wooded character of the site, particularly along County Line Road. It is a 

focal point in the gateway along County Line Road from Hinsdale into Burr Ridge.  Its addition 

of 49 apartment style units, additional amenity spaces, renovated skilled care/memory care and 

additional parking spaces will not change the overall look of its site and will not affect 

development or improvement of surrounding properties. 

 

 e. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and/or necessary facilities have been or 

will be provided. 

 

Adequate utilities will be provided through expansion, upgrades and replacement to provide 

appropriate water and storm water capacities and upgraded infrastructure as well as other 

utilities. All site drainage will be upgraded with new swales and sewer work to comply with all 

local and MWRD requirements.  No new access roads are being added to the site but existing 

roads are being reconfigured to provide better flow around the site.  

 

 f. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide ingress and egress so 

designed as to minimize traffic congestion in the public streets. 

 

Existing ingress and egress is adequate for the site and no substantial increase in impact is 

expected.  Two new dedicated building entrances are being provided at the skilled/memory care 

facility addition.  One, a porte cochere for resident and visitor drop off with adjacent parking for 

short term use and ambulance stops, with shorter travel distances and improved exiting than 

currently exists.  The second will provide a new employee entrance to be located immediately 

across the street from the existing employee parking lot.  Pedestrian access is being addressed by 

adding additional sidewalks throughout site. Roadway reconfiguration and signage will better 

separate maintenance and staff areas from resident and visitor spaces.  The 49 apartment style 

units will have adequate parking provided in a parking garage below to limit surface parking. 

 

g. The proposed special use is not contrary to the objectives of the Official 

Comprehensive Plan of the Village of Burr Ridge as amended. 

 



 

 

The current use of the property is not intended to change from the currently approved use.  

Granting the proposed amendment to the existing special use will allow the King Bruwaert 

community to enhance and modernize the existing facility while providing amenities not readily 

available to the residents, community, and Village of Burr Ridge as a whole. 

 

h. The special use shall, in other respects, conform to the applicable regulations of 

the district in which it is located, except as such regulations may, in each instance, be modified 

pursuant to the recommendations of the Plan Commission or, if applicable, the Zoning Board of 

Appeals. 

 

The P.U.D. amendments proposed will not deviate in a significant manner from the previously 

approved special use.  Existing approved setbacks and building heights will be maintained to fit 

within the fabric of the existing facility and community.  The removal of structures near the rear 

of the property and the improvements being proposed will provide a more efficient and cohesive 

use of the PUD than originally granted. 

 



 

 

FINDINGS OF FACT  
FOR A PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT 

 
 a. In what respects the proposed plan is or is not consistent with the stated purpose of 
the planned unit development regulations. 
 
The proposed plan preserves open/green space, natural vegetation, recreational areas, walking 
paths and the gently sloping topography of the site.  The new dedicated entrance to the 
skilled/memory care facility and geriatric clinic will improve ingress and egress by residents, 
emergency vehicles, clinic patients and guests.  The 49 apartment-style independent living units, 
connected to the main House, will provide another choice for seniors -- both current Woods 
residents and residents of the surrounding communities -- who wish to live independently but with 
services (e.g., meals and housekeeping).  
 
 b. The extent to which the proposed plan meets the requirements and standards of the 
planned unit development regulations. 
 
The planned unit development regulations emphasize landscaping and outdoor space. The 
proposed plan includes several gardens adjacent to skilled care and the new apartments, which will 
provide outdoor spaces to enjoy.  Many of the apartments have covered balconies or covered 
patios. The addition of an improved entrance to the geriatric clinic, skilled and memory care units 
and improved walkways around the new buildings will better facilitate ingress and egress to these 
areas by patients, residents and families. The proposed plan meets standards of the existing PUD 
by limiting all new development to the previously approved 56' or 4 story height 
requirement.  Further, no changes to the gross site area are proposed by acquisitions of any new 
land or expansion; and setbacks as previously written are not encroached upon, but are in fact 
improved by the removal of existing buildings on site that currently encroach on setback 
requirements.   
 
 c. The extent to which the proposed plan departs from the zoning and subdivision 
regulations otherwise applicable to the subject property, including but not limited to, the density, 
dimension, area, bulk, and use, required improvements, construction and design standards and the 
reasons why such departures are or are not deemed to be in the public interest. 
 
The proposed work deviates from the previously approved P.U.D. by increasing the building lot 
coverage by 2.8% and floor area ratio (FAR) by .068, while slightly decreasing the open space by 
4.6%.  There will be 32 additional on grade parking spaces provided on site, exceeding parking 
requirements when considering the additional 62 underground parking spaces. These proposed 
amendments to the existing P.U.D. serve the public interest by increasing the availability and range 
of living unit types of the existing continuing care retirement community, increasing the amenities 
which are available to residents of the community, creating gardens more easily accessible and 
usable than  are currently arranged, allowing all persons safer mobility throughout the entire site, 
and providing a more enjoyable and updated living space to the residents otherwise out of reach. 
 



 

 

 
 
 d. The extent of public benefit produced, or not produced, by the planned unit 
development in terms of meeting the planning objectives and standards of the Village.  Any 
specific beneficial actions, plans or programs agreed to in the planned unit development proposal 
which are clearly beyond the minimum requirements of this Ordinance shall be specifically listed 
as evidence of justified bulk premiums and/or use exceptions. 
 
King-Bruwaert House, with its 35 acres of heavily forested land, is a focal point in the County 
Line Road gateway leading from Hinsdale into Burr Ridge.  Its addition of 49 apartment style 
units, additional indoor and outdoor amenity spaces, renovated skilled care/memory care and 
separate entrance to skilled care the geriatric clinic will provide a public benefit to the community.  
Pedestrian access is being improved by adding additional sidewalks throughout site. Roadway 
reconfiguration and signage will better separate maintenance and staff areas from resident and 
visitor spaces.  The additional parking spaces and underground parking lot will provide more 
parking than what is required by the Zoning Code), but will also preserve the open character of the 
site.  
 
 e. The physical design of the proposed plan and the manner in which said design does 
or does not make adequate provision for public services, provide adequate control over vehicular 
traffic, open space and further the amenities of light and air, recreation and visual enjoyment. 
 
Adequate utilities will be provided through expansion, upgrades and replacement to provide 
appropriate water and storm water capacities and upgraded infrastructure as well as other utilities. 
All site drainage within scope of work will be upgraded with new swales and sewer work to comply 
with all local and MWRD requirements.  No new access roads are being added to the site but 
existing roads are being reconfigured to provide better flow around the site. Improved access to 
existing green space and creation of new gardens meeting ADA guidelines allow increased access 
to more of the open space and recreational land on the site while new sidewalks connect the 
previously disconnected areas together. The land will be regraded to eliminate icy or slippery slope 
hazards and provide new sidewalks to keep pedestrians out of the street.  All of these items provide 
for better enjoyment of amenities available both inside and outside the facility, increase 
recreational use and provide and increased visual enjoyment of the property for all. 
 
 f. The relationship and compatibility, beneficial or adverse, of the proposed plan to 
the adjacent properties and neighborhood. 
 
None of the improvements to the site will be immediately adjacent to surrounding residences. 
Parking spaces will be added to the north portion of the site adjoining KLM Park, but they will be 
buffered by dense landscaping on the southern boundary of the Park.  Existing approved setbacks 
and building heights will be maintained to keep the existing facility compatible with adjacent 
properties. The removal of structures to the rear of the site will improve the views of persons who 
live east of the site.   
 



 

 

g. The desirability of the proposed plan to the Village’s physical development, tax 
base and economic well-being. 

 
The proposed plan will enhance and modernize the existing skilled/memory care facilities while 
providing amenities not readily available to the residents, community and Village of Burr Ridge 
as a whole. The 49 apartments will bring more people to the Village of Burr Ridge commercial 
areas while still preserving the beauty of this site and the County Line Road corridor vista. 
 

h. The conformity with the recommendations of the Official Comprehensive Plan as 
amended, and all other official plans and planning policies of the Village of Burr Ridge. 

 
The Comprehensive Plan emphasizes high quality, low density, distinctive homes, and natural 
wooded settings which create a “tranquil environment.”  Both the current P.U.D. and the proposed 
plan achieve all of these goals.  The proposed plan will also preserve the County Line Road 
corridor in its well-landscaped, rural state. 
 
 i. Conformity with the standards set forth in Section XIII.L.7 of this Ordinance. 
 
This plan conforms to the standards set forth in Section XIII.L.7 (which are listed above).   
 



A
C

A
C

AC

AC AC

AC

AC

AC

AC

AC

A

C

A C

A
C

EM

EM

EM

EM

AC

G
EN
. T

A
C

A
C

AC

AC AC

AC

AC

AC

AC

AC

A

C

A C

A
C

EM

EM

EM

EM

G
EN
. T

A
C

A
C

AC

AC AC

AC

AC

AC

AC

AC

A

C

A C

A
C

EM

EM

EM

EM

G
EN
. T

HEALTH CAREHEALTH CAREHEALTH CAREHEALTH CARE

KING BRUWAERT KING BRUWAERT KING BRUWAERT KING BRUWAERT ---- HOUSE: PROJECT DATAHOUSE: PROJECT DATAHOUSE: PROJECT DATAHOUSE: PROJECT DATA

EXISTINGEXISTINGEXISTINGEXISTING PROPOSEDPROPOSEDPROPOSEDPROPOSED DIFF.DIFF.DIFF.DIFF. TOTALTOTALTOTALTOTAL

SKILLED NURSINGSKILLED NURSINGSKILLED NURSINGSKILLED NURSING

MEMORY SUPPORTMEMORY SUPPORTMEMORY SUPPORTMEMORY SUPPORT

ASSISTED LIVINGASSISTED LIVINGASSISTED LIVINGASSISTED LIVING

INDEPENDENT LIVINGINDEPENDENT LIVINGINDEPENDENT LIVINGINDEPENDENT LIVING

49 BEDS

10 BEDS

34 APTS

N/A

28 BEDS

14 BEDS

N/A

49 APTS.

-21 BEDS

+4 BEDS

N/A

+49 APTS.

28 BEDS

14 BEDS

34 APTS

49 APTS.

OFF-STREET

P.U.D. PROPOSED PARKINGP.U.D. PROPOSED PARKINGP.U.D. PROPOSED PARKINGP.U.D. PROPOSED PARKING

EXISTING P.U.D.EXISTING P.U.D.EXISTING P.U.D.EXISTING P.U.D. PROPOSEDPROPOSEDPROPOSEDPROPOSED

UNDERGROUND

TOTAL SPACES:TOTAL SPACES:TOTAL SPACES:TOTAL SPACES:

64 (2 H.C.)

+96 (+6 H.C.)

TYPETYPETYPETYPE

161 (2 H.C.) 194 ( 6 H.C.)

DIFFERENCEDIFFERENCEDIFFERENCEDIFFERENCE

+64 (+2 H.C.)

+32 (+4 H.C.)

258 (8 H.C.)258 (8 H.C.)258 (8 H.C.)258 (8 H.C.)

0

161 (2 H.C.)

ZONING CATEGORY:

ZONING DATAZONING DATAZONING DATAZONING DATA

APPROVED APPROVED APPROVED APPROVED 

P.U.D.P.U.D.P.U.D.P.U.D.

CURRENT CURRENT CURRENT CURRENT 

CONDITIONS:CONDITIONS:CONDITIONS:CONDITIONS:

PROPOSED:PROPOSED:PROPOSED:PROPOSED:

FLOOR AREA RATIO:

OPEN SPACE:

35.89 ACRES

NOT SPECIFIED

NOT SPECIFIED

70%

NO CHANGE

11.8%

.228

70.6%

FRONT SETBACK:

REAR SETBACK:

SIDE SETBACK:

*100'

DESCRIPTIONDESCRIPTIONDESCRIPTIONDESCRIPTION

GROSS SITE AREA:

BUILDING LOT:

BUILDING HEIGHT:

ORDINANCE 

A-452-14-92
NO CHANGE

INTERIOR: 40'

CORNER: 100'

56' OR 4 STORIES

*= PUD DOES NOT SPECIFY, R-1 ZONING REQUIREMENT SHOWN

NO CHANGE

NO CHANGE

NO CHANGE

3 STORIES

NO CHANGE

NO CHANGE

NO CHANGE

NO CHANGE

NO CHANGE

14.4%

.296

66%

NO CHANGE

*100'

HEALTH CARE

ZONING CODE: SURFACE PARKING CALCULATIONZONING CODE: SURFACE PARKING CALCULATIONZONING CODE: SURFACE PARKING CALCULATIONZONING CODE: SURFACE PARKING CALCULATION

QUANTITYQUANTITYQUANTITYQUANTITY CODE REQ.CODE REQ.CODE REQ.CODE REQ. TOTALSTOTALSTOTALSTOTALS

SKILLED NURSING

MEMORY SUPPORT

ASSISTED LIVING

INDEPENDENT LIVING

28 BEDS

14 BEDS

34 BEDS

49 D.U.

1 PER 3 BEDS

1 PER 3 BEDS

1 PER 3 BEDS

2 PER D.U.

10

5

12

98

EMPLOYEE

CLINIC DOCTORS

RESIDENTIAL COTTAGES

140

8 

EXISTING  NO CHANGE: NOT INCLUDED 

IN CALC.58 D.U. = 116 REQUIRED.

1 PER 2 EMPLOYEES

6 PER 1 DOCTOR

TOTAL SPACES REQ.:TOTAL SPACES REQ.:TOTAL SPACES REQ.:TOTAL SPACES REQ.:

70

48

-

243243243243

AREA OF WORKAREA OF WORKAREA OF WORKAREA OF WORK

AREA OF WORKAREA OF WORKAREA OF WORKAREA OF WORK

SHEET NO.SHEET NO.SHEET NO.SHEET NO.

2020 SAS ARCHITECTS AND PLANNERS LLC.CCCC

630 DUNDEE ROAD, NORTHBROOK, IL 60062

Phone: 847-564-8333, Fax: 847-987-3484 

SAS Architects & Planners, LLC.

---- IIIISSSSSSSSUUUUEEEEDDDD    FFFFOOOORRRR    ZZZZOOOONNNNIIIINNNNGGGG

T1.0

TITLE SHEET

KING BRUWAERT HOUSE - INDEPENDENT LIVING
ADDITION

6101 COUNTY LINE RD.      BURR RIDGE, IL. 60527

02/14/202002/14/202002/14/202002/14/2020

ZONING SHEET INDEXZONING SHEET INDEXZONING SHEET INDEXZONING SHEET INDEX

SHEET NUMBERSHEET NUMBERSHEET NUMBERSHEET NUMBER SHEET NAMESHEET NAMESHEET NAMESHEET NAME
01 - GENERAL

T1.0 TITLE SHEET

03 - ARCHITECTURAL

A00 EXISTING SITE PLAN

A01 PROPOSED SITE PLAN

A02 ENLARGED SITE PLAN

A03 BASEMENT/ PARKING LEVEL

A04 GARDEN FLOOR PLAN

A05 FIRST FLOOR PLAN

A06 SECOND FLOOR PLAN

A07 ELEVATIONS

A08 ELEVATIONS

09 - ELECTRICAL

E002 SITE PHOTOMETRIC PLAN

11 - CIVIL

1 PLAT OF SURVEY

C0.0 COVER SHEET

C1.0 GENERAL NOTES

C1.1 MWRD NOTES

C2.0 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C2.1 DEMOLITION PLAN

C2.2 DEMOLITION PLAN

C2.3 DEMOLITION PLAN

C2.4 DEMOLITION PLAN

C3.0 OVERALL SITE PLAN

C3.1 SITE PLAN

C3.2 SITE PLAN

C3.3 SITE PLAN

C3.4 SITE PLAN

C4.0 EROSION CONTROL PLAN

C4.1 EROSION CONTROL NOTES & DETAILS

C5.0 OVERALL GRADING PLAN

C5.1 GRADING PLAN

C5.2 GRADING PLAN

C5.3 GRADING PLAN

C5.4 GRADING PLAN

C6.0 OVERALL UTILITY PLAN

C6.1 UTILITY PLAN

C6.2 UTILITY PLAN

C6.3 UTILITY PLAN

C6.4 UTILITY PLAN

C6.5 SANITARY PROFILES

C6.6 FIRE HYDRANT COVERAGE

C7.0 CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

C7.1 CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

C7.2 MWRD DETAILS

12 - LANDSCAPING

L-01 PROPOSED LANDSCAPE PLAN

L-02 TREE PRESERVATION AND REMOVAL PLAN

S.F. - IL BUILDINGS.F. - IL BUILDINGS.F. - IL BUILDINGS.F. - IL BUILDING

LevelLevelLevelLevel  GROSS AREA GROSS AREA GROSS AREA GROSS AREA
Not Placed 0 SF

PARKING GARAGE 24320 SF

GARDEN 30338 SF

1ST. FLOOR 29698 SF

2ND. FLOOR 28552 SF

112908 SF

S.F. - EXISTING BUILDING + HC RENOVATIONS.F. - EXISTING BUILDING + HC RENOVATIONS.F. - EXISTING BUILDING + HC RENOVATIONS.F. - EXISTING BUILDING + HC RENOVATION

LevelLevelLevelLevel  GROSS AREA GROSS AREA GROSS AREA GROSS AREA
EX - BASEMENT - OCCUPANCY 43371 SF

EX - SECOND FLOOR - OCCUPANCY 23535 SF

EX - THIRD FLOOR - OCCUPANCY 6880 SF

T/EXIST. HC FIRST FLOOR (686'-4") 47144 SF

120930 SF

S.F. - HC ADDITIONS.F. - HC ADDITIONS.F. - HC ADDITIONS.F. - HC ADDITION

LevelLevelLevelLevel  GROSS AREA GROSS AREA GROSS AREA GROSS AREA
Not Placed 0 SF

00 - GARDEN LEVEL (674'-10'') 10899 SF

01 - 1ST FLOOR (686'-4'') 3497 SF

B1 - BASEMENT (662'-10'') 8509 SF

22905 SF

1" = 150'-0"
1

PROPOSED SITE PLAN - KEY PLAN
BIRDS EYE PERSPECTIVEBIRDS EYE PERSPECTIVEBIRDS EYE PERSPECTIVEBIRDS EYE PERSPECTIVE

OVERALL EAST ELEVATION OF ADDITIONSOVERALL EAST ELEVATION OF ADDITIONSOVERALL EAST ELEVATION OF ADDITIONSOVERALL EAST ELEVATION OF ADDITIONS

IL COURTYARD PERSPECTIVEIL COURTYARD PERSPECTIVEIL COURTYARD PERSPECTIVEIL COURTYARD PERSPECTIVE

TOTAL EXISTING AND RENOVATED S.F.:

TOTAL HC ADDITION S.F.:

TOTAL IL S.F.:



2

5

2

A
C

A
C

AC

AC

AC

AC

AC

AC

AC

AC

A

C

A C

A
C

A
C

E

EM

EM

EM

EM

EM

AC

DN

2

5

2

A
C

A
C

AC

AC

AC

AC

AC

AC

AC

AC

A

C

A C

A
C

A
C

E

EM

EM

EM

EM

EM

AC

2

5

2

A
C

A
C

AC

AC

AC

AC

AC

AC

AC

AC

A

C

A C

A
C

A
C

E

EM

EM

EM

EM

EM

AC

EXISTING EXISTING EXISTING EXISTING 

TOWNHOUSE TO TOWNHOUSE TO TOWNHOUSE TO TOWNHOUSE TO 

REMAINREMAINREMAINREMAIN

EXISTING EXISTING EXISTING EXISTING 

TOWNHOUSE TO TOWNHOUSE TO TOWNHOUSE TO TOWNHOUSE TO 

REMAINREMAINREMAINREMAIN

EXISTING EXISTING EXISTING EXISTING 

TOWNHOUSE TO TOWNHOUSE TO TOWNHOUSE TO TOWNHOUSE TO 

REMAINREMAINREMAINREMAIN

EXISTING EXISTING EXISTING EXISTING 

TOWNHOUSE TO TOWNHOUSE TO TOWNHOUSE TO TOWNHOUSE TO 

REMAINREMAINREMAINREMAIN

EXISTING EXISTING EXISTING EXISTING 

TOWNHOUSE TO TOWNHOUSE TO TOWNHOUSE TO TOWNHOUSE TO 

REMAINREMAINREMAINREMAIN

EXISTING TOWNHOUSE EXISTING TOWNHOUSE EXISTING TOWNHOUSE EXISTING TOWNHOUSE 

TO REMAINTO REMAINTO REMAINTO REMAIN

EXISTING EXISTING EXISTING EXISTING 

TOWNHOUSE TO TOWNHOUSE TO TOWNHOUSE TO TOWNHOUSE TO 

REMAINREMAINREMAINREMAIN

EXISTING DETENTION EXISTING DETENTION EXISTING DETENTION EXISTING DETENTION 

PONDPONDPONDPOND

EXISTING PROPERTY 

EXISTING PROPERTY 

EXISTING PROPERTY 

EXISTING PROPERTY 

LINE
LINE
LINE
LINE

EXISTING PROPERTY LINEEXISTING PROPERTY LINEEXISTING PROPERTY LINEEXISTING PROPERTY LINE

PLEASANT HOLLOW DRIVEPLEASANT HOLLOW DRIVEPLEASANT HOLLOW DRIVEPLEASANT HOLLOW DRIVE

(PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT)(PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT)(PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT)(PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT)

DRAGONFLY DRIVEDRAGONFLY DRIVEDRAGONFLY DRIVEDRAGONFLY DRIVE

D
RAG

O
N
FLY D

R
IVE 

D
RAG

O
N
FLY D

R
IVE 

D
RAG

O
N
FLY D

R
IVE 

D
RAG

O
N
FLY D

R
IVE 

(P
U
BLIC

 U
TILITY EASEM

EN
T

(P
U
BLIC

 U
TILITY EASEM

EN
T

(P
U
BLIC

 U
TILITY EASEM

EN
T

(P
U
BLIC

 U
TILITY EASEM

EN
T

E
X
IS

TI
N

G
 P

R
O
P
E
R
TY

 L
IN

E
E
X
IS

TI
N

G
 P

R
O
P
E
R
TY

 L
IN

E
E
X
IS

TI
N

G
 P

R
O
P
E
R
TY

 L
IN

E
E
X
IS

TI
N

G
 P

R
O
P
E
R
TY

 L
IN

E

BU
TT

ER
CU

P 
BA

NK

BU
TT

ER
CU

P 
BA

NK

BU
TT

ER
CU

P 
BA

NK

BU
TT

ER
CU

P 
BA

NK

5
0
'

5
0
'

5
0
'

5
0
' -- --
0
" 
FR

O
N

T 
S
E
TB

A
C

K
 /
 R

.O
.W

. 
(P

U
D

)
0
" 
FR

O
N

T 
S
E
TB

A
C

K
 /
 R

.O
.W

. 
(P

U
D

)
0
" 
FR

O
N

T 
S
E
TB

A
C

K
 /
 R

.O
.W

. 
(P

U
D

)
0
" 
FR

O
N

T 
S
E
TB

A
C

K
 /
 R

.O
.W

. 
(P

U
D

)

1
0
0
'

1
0
0
'

1
0
0
'

1
0
0
' -- --
0
" 
FR

O
N

T 
S
E
TB

A
C

K
 P

E
R
 Z

O
N

IN
G
 C

O
D

E
0
" 
FR

O
N

T 
S
E
TB

A
C

K
 P

E
R
 Z

O
N

IN
G
 C

O
D

E
0
" 
FR

O
N

T 
S
E
TB

A
C

K
 P

E
R
 Z

O
N

IN
G
 C

O
D

E
0
" 
FR

O
N

T 
S
E
TB

A
C

K
 P

E
R
 Z

O
N

IN
G
 C

O
D

E

2
0
0
'

2
0
0
'

2
0
0
'

2
0
0
' -- --
0
" 
C
O

U
N

TY
 L

IN
E
 O

V
E
R
LA

Y
 D

IS
TR

IC
T 

S
ET

B
A
C
K

0
" 
C
O

U
N

TY
 L

IN
E
 O

V
E
R
LA

Y
 D

IS
TR

IC
T 

S
ET

B
A
C
K

0
" 
C
O

U
N

TY
 L

IN
E
 O

V
E
R
LA

Y
 D

IS
TR

IC
T 

S
ET

B
A
C
K

0
" 
C
O

U
N

TY
 L

IN
E
 O

V
E
R
LA

Y
 D

IS
TR

IC
T 

S
ET

B
A
C
K

40'40'40'40'----0" SIDE SETBACK0" SIDE SETBACK0" SIDE SETBACK0" SIDE SETBACK

1
0
0
'

1
0
0
'

1
0
0
'

1
0
0
' -- --
0
" 
R
E
A
R
 S

ET
B
A
C
K

0
" 
R
E
A
R
 S

ET
B
A
C
K

0
" 
R
E
A
R
 S

ET
B
A
C
K

0
" 
R
E
A
R
 S

ET
B
A
C
K

50 PARKING SPACES50 PARKING SPACES50 PARKING SPACES50 PARKING SPACES

COOLING TOWERCOOLING TOWERCOOLING TOWERCOOLING TOWER

MAINTENANCE MAINTENANCE MAINTENANCE MAINTENANCE 

BUILDINGBUILDINGBUILDINGBUILDING

LAUNDRY LAUNDRY LAUNDRY LAUNDRY 

BUILDINGBUILDINGBUILDINGBUILDING

GREENHOUSEGREENHOUSEGREENHOUSEGREENHOUSE

EMPLOYEE HOUSINGEMPLOYEE HOUSINGEMPLOYEE HOUSINGEMPLOYEE HOUSING

EMPLOYEE EMPLOYEE EMPLOYEE EMPLOYEE 

HOUSINGHOUSINGHOUSINGHOUSING

EMPLOYEE EMPLOYEE EMPLOYEE EMPLOYEE 

HOUSINGHOUSINGHOUSINGHOUSING

EMPLOYEE EMPLOYEE EMPLOYEE EMPLOYEE 

HOUSINGHOUSINGHOUSINGHOUSING

1988 ADDITION: 1988 ADDITION: 1988 ADDITION: 1988 ADDITION: 

2222----STORY BUILDINGSTORY BUILDINGSTORY BUILDINGSTORY BUILDING

ORIGINAL : ORIGINAL : ORIGINAL : ORIGINAL : 

3333----STORY BUILDING & STORY BUILDING & STORY BUILDING & STORY BUILDING & 

BASEMENTBASEMENTBASEMENTBASEMENT

EM. GENERATOREM. GENERATOREM. GENERATOREM. GENERATOR

WALKWALKWALKWALK----IN COOLERIN COOLERIN COOLERIN COOLER

TRANSFORMERTRANSFORMERTRANSFORMERTRANSFORMER

(6) SPACES(6) SPACES(6) SPACES(6) SPACES

(9) SPACES(9) SPACES(9) SPACES(9) SPACES

(9) SPACES(9) SPACES(9) SPACES(9) SPACES

(19) SPACES(19) SPACES(19) SPACES(19) SPACES

(2 ACCESSIBLE)(2 ACCESSIBLE)(2 ACCESSIBLE)(2 ACCESSIBLE)

(15) SPACES(15) SPACES(15) SPACES(15) SPACES

(6) SPACES(6) SPACES(6) SPACES(6) SPACES

(8) SPACES(8) SPACES(8) SPACES(8) SPACES

(12) SPACES(12) SPACES(12) SPACES(12) SPACES (5) SPACES(5) SPACES(5) SPACES(5) SPACES

(2) SPACES(2) SPACES(2) SPACES(2) SPACES

(2) SPACES(2) SPACES(2) SPACES(2) SPACES

(2) SPACES(2) SPACES(2) SPACES(2) SPACES

(4) SPACES(4) SPACES(4) SPACES(4) SPACES

(4) SPACES(4) SPACES(4) SPACES(4) SPACES(5) SPACES(5) SPACES(5) SPACES(5) SPACES
(3) SPACES(3) SPACES(3) SPACES(3) SPACES

GROUND GROUND GROUND GROUND 

MOUNTED MOUNTED MOUNTED MOUNTED 

MECHANICAL MECHANICAL MECHANICAL MECHANICAL 

UNITSUNITSUNITSUNITS

GREENHOUSEGREENHOUSEGREENHOUSEGREENHOUSE

W
ATERM

AIN EASEM
ENT, SEE CIVIL

W
ATERM

AIN EASEM
ENT, SEE CIVIL

W
ATERM

AIN EASEM
ENT, SEE CIVIL

W
ATERM

AIN EASEM
ENT, SEE CIVIL

KLM PARKKLM PARKKLM PARKKLM PARK

(VILLAGE OF HINSDALE)(VILLAGE OF HINSDALE)(VILLAGE OF HINSDALE)(VILLAGE OF HINSDALE)

RRRREEEESSSSIIIIDDDDEEEENNNNTTTTIIIIAAAALLLL    

RRRR----3333

RRRREEEESSSSIIIIDDDDEEEENNNNTTTTIIIIAAAALLLL    

RRRR----3333

RRRREEEESSSSIIIIDDDDEEEENNNNTTTTIIIIAAAALLLL    

RRRR----3333

C
EN

TE
R
LI

N
E 

O
F 

C
O
U
N
TY

 L
IN

E 
R
O
A
D

C
EN

TE
R
LI

N
E 

O
F 

C
O
U
N
TY

 L
IN

E 
R
O
A
D

C
EN

TE
R
LI

N
E 

O
F 

C
O
U
N
TY

 L
IN

E 
R
O
A
D

C
EN

TE
R
LI

N
E 

O
F 

C
O
U
N
TY

 L
IN

E 
R
O
A
D

EXISTING PARK FENCE TO REMAIN
EXISTING PARK FENCE TO REMAIN

C
LO

V
ER

 M
EA

D
O
W

C
LO

V
ER

 M
EA

D
O
W

C
LO

V
ER

 M
EA

D
O
W

C
LO

V
ER

 M
EA

D
O
W

P
H
EA

S
A
N
T H

O
LLO

W
 D

R
IVE

P
H
EA

S
A
N
T H

O
LLO

W
 D

R
IVE

P
H
EA

S
A
N
T H

O
LLO

W
 D

R
IVE

P
H
EA

S
A
N
T H

O
LLO

W
 D

R
IVE

EXISTING ENTRY SIGNAGE 

EXISTING KLM PARK 

PADDLE BALL COURTS

63RD STREEET DITCH63RD STREEET DITCH63RD STREEET DITCH63RD STREEET DITCH

EXTENTS OF FLOOD PLAIN, REFER TO EXTENTS OF FLOOD PLAIN, REFER TO EXTENTS OF FLOOD PLAIN, REFER TO EXTENTS OF FLOOD PLAIN, REFER TO 

FEMA MAPS FOR EXACT LOCATION, NO FEMA MAPS FOR EXACT LOCATION, NO FEMA MAPS FOR EXACT LOCATION, NO FEMA MAPS FOR EXACT LOCATION, NO 

WORKWORKWORKWORK

GRAPHIC LEGENDGRAPHIC LEGENDGRAPHIC LEGENDGRAPHIC LEGEND

DEMO

EXISTING

STRUCTURESSTRUCTURESSTRUCTURESSTRUCTURES

DEMO

EXISTING

NEW

ROADWAYSROADWAYSROADWAYSROADWAYS

STREET LAMPSSTREET LAMPSSTREET LAMPSSTREET LAMPS

NEW

EXISTING

NEW

HARDSCAPEHARDSCAPEHARDSCAPEHARDSCAPE

EXISTING WALK

NEW WALK

NEW RETAINING 

WALL

SHEET NO.SHEET NO.SHEET NO.SHEET NO.

2020 SAS ARCHITECTS AND PLANNERS LLC.CCCC

630 DUNDEE ROAD, NORTHBROOK, IL 60062

Phone: 847-564-8333, Fax: 847-987-3484 

SAS Architects & Planners, LLC.

---- IIIISSSSSSSSUUUUEEEEDDDD    FFFFOOOORRRR    ZZZZOOOONNNNIIIINNNNGGGG

A00

EXISTING SITE PLAN

KING BRUWAERT HOUSE - INDEPENDENT LIVING
ADDITION

6101 COUNTY LINE RD.      BURR RIDGE, IL. 60527

02/14/202002/14/202002/14/202002/14/2020

1" = 40'-0"
1

EXISTING SITE PLAN_PRESENTATION



2

5

2

A
C

A
C

AC

AC

AC

AC

AC

AC

AC

AC

A

C

A C

A
C

EM

EM

EM

EM

AC

GEN
. T

P P P

P

UP

2

A
C

A
C

AC

AC

AC

AC

AC

AC

AC

AC

A

C

A C

A
C

EM

EM

EM

EM

GEN
. T

2

A
C

A
C

AC

AC

AC

AC

AC

AC

AC

AC

A

C

A C

A
C

EM

EM

EM

EM

GEN
. T

NE
W

 3
-S

TO
RY

 IN
D
EP

EN
DE

NT
 L

IV
IN

G 
BU

IL
DI

NG
 W

/ U
N
DE

RG
RO

UN
D 

PA
RK

IN
G

28
8'
 -
 0

"

166' - 0"

PARKING PARKING PARKING PARKING 

GARAGE GARAGE GARAGE GARAGE 

ENTRANCEENTRANCEENTRANCEENTRANCE

PARKING PARKING PARKING PARKING 

GARAGEGARAGEGARAGEGARAGE

EXITEXITEXITEXIT

NEW 3NEW 3NEW 3NEW 3----STORYSTORYSTORYSTORY

INDEPENDENT LIVING BUILDING & INDEPENDENT LIVING BUILDING & INDEPENDENT LIVING BUILDING & INDEPENDENT LIVING BUILDING & 

UNDERGROUND PARKINGUNDERGROUND PARKINGUNDERGROUND PARKINGUNDERGROUND PARKING

NEW 2NEW 2NEW 2NEW 2----STORYSTORYSTORYSTORY

HEALTHCARE ADDITIONHEALTHCARE ADDITIONHEALTHCARE ADDITIONHEALTHCARE ADDITION

W/ LOWER LEVELW/ LOWER LEVELW/ LOWER LEVELW/ LOWER LEVEL

EXISTING HEALTH EXISTING HEALTH EXISTING HEALTH EXISTING HEALTH 

CENTERCENTERCENTERCENTER

RENOVATION 2RENOVATION 2RENOVATION 2RENOVATION 2----STORYSTORYSTORYSTORY

COURTYARD COURTYARD COURTYARD COURTYARD 

SEE SEE SEE SEE 

LANDSCAPE LANDSCAPE LANDSCAPE LANDSCAPE 

DRAWINGSDRAWINGSDRAWINGSDRAWINGS

NEW 

PORTE

COCHERE

EXISTING EXISTING EXISTING EXISTING 
COURTYARD TO COURTYARD TO COURTYARD TO COURTYARD TO 

REMAINREMAINREMAINREMAIN

COURTYARD COURTYARD COURTYARD COURTYARD 

GARDEN, SEE GARDEN, SEE GARDEN, SEE GARDEN, SEE 

LANDSCAPE LANDSCAPE LANDSCAPE LANDSCAPE 

DRAWINGSDRAWINGSDRAWINGSDRAWINGS

NATURAL NATURAL NATURAL NATURAL 

LANDSCAPING, LANDSCAPING, LANDSCAPING, LANDSCAPING, 

SEE LANDSCAPE SEE LANDSCAPE SEE LANDSCAPE SEE LANDSCAPE 

DRAWINGSDRAWINGSDRAWINGSDRAWINGS

EXISTING EXISTING EXISTING EXISTING 

TOWNHOUSE TO TOWNHOUSE TO TOWNHOUSE TO TOWNHOUSE TO 

REMAINREMAINREMAINREMAIN

EXISTING EXISTING EXISTING EXISTING 

TOWNHOUSE TO TOWNHOUSE TO TOWNHOUSE TO TOWNHOUSE TO 

REMAINREMAINREMAINREMAIN

EXISTING EXISTING EXISTING EXISTING 

TOWNHOUSE TO TOWNHOUSE TO TOWNHOUSE TO TOWNHOUSE TO 

REMAINREMAINREMAINREMAIN

EXISTING EXISTING EXISTING EXISTING 

TOWNHOUSE TO TOWNHOUSE TO TOWNHOUSE TO TOWNHOUSE TO 

REMAINREMAINREMAINREMAIN

EXISTING TOWNHOUSE EXISTING TOWNHOUSE EXISTING TOWNHOUSE EXISTING TOWNHOUSE 

TO REMAINTO REMAINTO REMAINTO REMAIN

EXISTING EXISTING EXISTING EXISTING 

TOWNHOUSE TO TOWNHOUSE TO TOWNHOUSE TO TOWNHOUSE TO 

REMAINREMAINREMAINREMAIN

EXISTING RETENTION

POND

EXISTING PROPERTY 

EXISTING PROPERTY 

EXISTING PROPERTY 

EXISTING PROPERTY 

LINE
LINE
LINE
LINE

EXISTING PROPERTY LINEEXISTING PROPERTY LINEEXISTING PROPERTY LINEEXISTING PROPERTY LINE

PLEASANT HOLLOW DRIVEPLEASANT HOLLOW DRIVEPLEASANT HOLLOW DRIVEPLEASANT HOLLOW DRIVE

D
RAG

O
N
FLY D

R
IVE 

D
RAG

O
N
FLY D

R
IVE 

D
RAG

O
N
FLY D

R
IVE 

D
RAG

O
N
FLY D

R
IVE 

E
X
IS

TI
N

G
 P

R
O
P
E
R
TY

 L
IN

E
E
X
IS

TI
N

G
 P

R
O
P
E
R
TY

 L
IN

E
E
X
IS

TI
N

G
 P

R
O
P
E
R
TY

 L
IN

E
E
X
IS

TI
N

G
 P

R
O
P
E
R
TY

 L
IN

E

C
EN

TE
R
LI

N
E 

O
F 

C
O
U
N
TY

 L
IN

E 
R
O
A
D

C
EN

TE
R
LI

N
E 

O
F 

C
O
U
N
TY

 L
IN

E 
R
O
A
D

C
EN

TE
R
LI

N
E 

O
F 

C
O
U
N
TY

 L
IN

E 
R
O
A
D

C
EN

TE
R
LI

N
E 

O
F 

C
O
U
N
TY

 L
IN

E 
R
O
A
D

5
0
'

5
0
'

5
0
'

5
0
' -- --
0
" 
FR

O
N

T 
S
E
TB

A
C

K
 /
 R

.O
.W

. 
(P

U
D

)
0
" 
FR

O
N

T 
S
E
TB

A
C

K
 /
 R

.O
.W

. 
(P

U
D

)
0
" 
FR

O
N

T 
S
E
TB

A
C

K
 /
 R

.O
.W

. 
(P

U
D

)
0
" 
FR

O
N

T 
S
E
TB

A
C

K
 /
 R

.O
.W

. 
(P

U
D

)

1
0
0
'

1
0
0
'

1
0
0
'

1
0
0
' -- --
0
" 
FR

O
N

T 
S
E
TB

A
C

K
 P

E
R
 Z

O
N

IN
G
 C

O
D

E
0
" 
FR

O
N

T 
S
E
TB

A
C

K
 P

E
R
 Z

O
N

IN
G
 C

O
D

E
0
" 
FR

O
N

T 
S
E
TB

A
C

K
 P

E
R
 Z

O
N

IN
G
 C

O
D

E
0
" 
FR

O
N

T 
S
E
TB

A
C

K
 P

E
R
 Z

O
N

IN
G
 C

O
D

E

2
0
0
'

2
0
0
'

2
0
0
'

2
0
0
' -- --
0
" 
C
O

U
N

TY
 L

IN
E
 O

V
E
R
LA

Y
 D

IS
TR

IC
T 

S
ET

B
A
C
K

0
" 
C
O

U
N

TY
 L

IN
E
 O

V
E
R
LA

Y
 D

IS
TR

IC
T 

S
ET

B
A
C
K

0
" 
C
O

U
N

TY
 L

IN
E
 O

V
E
R
LA

Y
 D

IS
TR

IC
T 

S
ET

B
A
C
K

0
" 
C
O

U
N

TY
 L

IN
E
 O

V
E
R
LA

Y
 D

IS
TR

IC
T 

S
ET

B
A
C
K

40'40'40'40'----0" SIDE SETBACK0" SIDE SETBACK0" SIDE SETBACK0" SIDE SETBACK

1
0
0
'

1
0
0
'

1
0
0
'

1
0
0
' -- --
0
" 
R
E
A
R
 S

ET
B
A
C
K

0
" 
R
E
A
R
 S

ET
B
A
C
K

0
" 
R
E
A
R
 S

ET
B
A
C
K

0
" 
R
E
A
R
 S

ET
B
A
C
K

EMPLOYEE EMPLOYEE EMPLOYEE EMPLOYEE 

HOUSING TO HOUSING TO HOUSING TO HOUSING TO 

REMAINREMAINREMAINREMAIN

COOLING TOWER

MAINTENANCE MAINTENANCE MAINTENANCE MAINTENANCE 

BUILDINGBUILDINGBUILDINGBUILDING

LAUNDRY LAUNDRY LAUNDRY LAUNDRY 

BUILDINGBUILDINGBUILDINGBUILDING

GREENHOUSEGREENHOUSEGREENHOUSEGREENHOUSE

TO BE DEMOLISHEDTO BE DEMOLISHEDTO BE DEMOLISHEDTO BE DEMOLISHED

EMPLOYEE HOUSING EMPLOYEE HOUSING EMPLOYEE HOUSING EMPLOYEE HOUSING 

TO BE DEMOLISHEDTO BE DEMOLISHEDTO BE DEMOLISHEDTO BE DEMOLISHED

57 TOTAL EMPLOYEE 57 TOTAL EMPLOYEE 57 TOTAL EMPLOYEE 57 TOTAL EMPLOYEE 

PARKING SPACESPARKING SPACESPARKING SPACESPARKING SPACES

(6) +(1) NEW (6) +(1) NEW (6) +(1) NEW (6) +(1) NEW 

(9) SPACES(9) SPACES(9) SPACES(9) SPACES

(9) SPACES(9) SPACES(9) SPACES(9) SPACES

(19) SPACES(19) SPACES(19) SPACES(19) SPACES

(2 ACCESSIBLE)(2 ACCESSIBLE)(2 ACCESSIBLE)(2 ACCESSIBLE)

+(14)  +(14)  +(14)  +(14)  

+(4) +(4) +(4) +(4) 

(2 H.C.)(2 H.C.)(2 H.C.)(2 H.C.)

+(8)+(8)+(8)+(8)

(12) (12) (12) (12) +(12) +(12) +(12) +(12) 

----(2) (2) (2) (2) 

----(2) (2) (2) (2) 

+(3) +(3) +(3) +(3) 

----(4)(4)(4)(4)

----(4) (4) (4) (4) 
----(5) (5) (5) (5) 

(3) (3) (3) (3) 

+(7)+(7)+(7)+(7)+(7) +(7) +(7) +(7) +(6) +(6) +(6) +(6) +(2) +(2) +(2) +(2) 

----(15) (15) (15) (15) 

----(6)(6)(6)(6)

+(22) NEW +(22) NEW +(22) NEW +(22) NEW 

+(8) +(8) +(8) +(8) 

----(2)(2)(2)(2)

+(4)+(4)+(4)+(4)

(8)  +(5) NEW (8)  +(5) NEW (8)  +(5) NEW (8)  +(5) NEW 

EMPLOYEE HOUSING EMPLOYEE HOUSING EMPLOYEE HOUSING EMPLOYEE HOUSING 

TO BE DEMOLISHEDTO BE DEMOLISHEDTO BE DEMOLISHEDTO BE DEMOLISHED

EMPLOYEE HOUSING EMPLOYEE HOUSING EMPLOYEE HOUSING EMPLOYEE HOUSING 

TO BE DEMOLISHEDTO BE DEMOLISHEDTO BE DEMOLISHEDTO BE DEMOLISHED

DROP-OFF ZONE

NEW STONE RETAINING 

WALL, TYP

NEW TRANSFORMER, TO BE 

COORDINATED W/ UTILITY

GENERATOR ON 

CONCRETE PAD

5% SLOPE RAMP

EXISTING 

PATIO

NEW EXISTING

EXISTING
NEW

EXISTING NEW

NEW SIDEWALK, TYP. 

SEE CIVIL AND 

LANDSCAPE 

DRAWINGS

EXTENTS OF 

EXISTING ROAD TO 

BE REMOVED

DECORATIVE FENCE 

AROUND ENCLOSED 

SECURED COURTYARD

SWALE, SEE CIVIL DRAWINGS

SWALE, SEE CIVIL DRAWINGS

EXTENTS OF EXPANDED EXTENTS OF EXPANDED EXTENTS OF EXPANDED EXTENTS OF EXPANDED 

RETENTION POND, SEE CIVIL RETENTION POND, SEE CIVIL RETENTION POND, SEE CIVIL RETENTION POND, SEE CIVIL 

DRAWINGSDRAWINGSDRAWINGSDRAWINGS

EXISTING EXISTING EXISTING EXISTING 

TOWNHOUSE TO TOWNHOUSE TO TOWNHOUSE TO TOWNHOUSE TO 

REMAINREMAINREMAINREMAIN

GRAND STAIRCASE

NEW STONE 

RETAINING WALL

ACCESSIBLE 

SIGNAGE

NEW STAIRS 

& RETAINING 

WALLS

EXISTING TUNNEL EXISTING TUNNEL EXISTING TUNNEL EXISTING TUNNEL 

TO REMAINTO REMAINTO REMAINTO REMAIN

NEW EARTH BERM WITH NEW EARTH BERM WITH NEW EARTH BERM WITH NEW EARTH BERM WITH 

PLANTING, SEE CIVIL AND PLANTING, SEE CIVIL AND PLANTING, SEE CIVIL AND PLANTING, SEE CIVIL AND 

LANDSCAPE DRAWINGSLANDSCAPE DRAWINGSLANDSCAPE DRAWINGSLANDSCAPE DRAWINGS

EXISTING ENTRY SIGNAGE 

TO REMAIN, NO WORK

TRANSFORMER TO REMAIN

WELL HEAD TO REMAIN

EXISTING WATER VALVE TO 

REMAIN

NEW LED STREET LAMP, TO MATCH 

STYLE OF EXISTING, SEE 

ELECTRICAL SITE PLAN, TYP.

COURTYARD, COURTYARD, COURTYARD, COURTYARD, 

SEE LANDSCAPE SEE LANDSCAPE SEE LANDSCAPE SEE LANDSCAPE 

DRAWINGSDRAWINGSDRAWINGSDRAWINGS

45
' -

 5
 7

/8
"

41
' -

 1
 3

/4
"

W
ATERM

AIN EASEM
ENT, SEE CIVIL

W
ATERM

AIN EASEM
ENT, SEE CIVIL

W
ATERM

AIN EASEM
ENT, SEE CIVIL

W
ATERM

AIN EASEM
ENT, SEE CIVIL

EMPLOYEE ONLY 

ACCESS SIGNAGE

EXISTING NEW

----(5) (5) (5) (5) 

SIDEWALK BY CITY TO BE SIDEWALK BY CITY TO BE SIDEWALK BY CITY TO BE SIDEWALK BY CITY TO BE 

CONSTRUCTED IN SPRING. FINAL CONSTRUCTED IN SPRING. FINAL CONSTRUCTED IN SPRING. FINAL CONSTRUCTED IN SPRING. FINAL 

COORDINATION OF EARTH BERM COORDINATION OF EARTH BERM COORDINATION OF EARTH BERM COORDINATION OF EARTH BERM 

AND SIDEWALK TO BE COMPLETED AND SIDEWALK TO BE COMPLETED AND SIDEWALK TO BE COMPLETED AND SIDEWALK TO BE COMPLETED 

ON SITE. BERM TO STAY CLEAR OF ON SITE. BERM TO STAY CLEAR OF ON SITE. BERM TO STAY CLEAR OF ON SITE. BERM TO STAY CLEAR OF 

SIDEWALK AND REMAIN ONLY ON SIDEWALK AND REMAIN ONLY ON SIDEWALK AND REMAIN ONLY ON SIDEWALK AND REMAIN ONLY ON 
KING BRUWAERT PROPERTYKING BRUWAERT PROPERTYKING BRUWAERT PROPERTYKING BRUWAERT PROPERTY

KLM PARKKLM PARKKLM PARKKLM PARK

(VILLAGE OF HINSDALE)(VILLAGE OF HINSDALE)(VILLAGE OF HINSDALE)(VILLAGE OF HINSDALE)

RRRREEEESSSSIIIIDDDDEEEENNNNTTTTIIIIAAAALLLL    

RRRR----3333

RRRREEEESSSSIIIIDDDDEEEENNNNTTTTIIIIAAAALLLL    

RRRR----3333

RRRREEEESSSSIIIIDDDDEEEENNNNTTTTIIIIAAAALLLL    

RRRR----3333

EXISTING PARK FENCE TO REMAIN
EXISTING PARK FENCE TO REMAIN

NEW 

STREET 

LIGHT

NEW 

STREET 

LIGHT

NEW 

STREET 

LIGHT

SWALE, SEE CIVIL DRAWINGS

NEW RETAINING 

WALL, TYP.

NEW STREET 

LIGHT

NEW STREET 

LIGHT

NEW STREET 

LIGHT

NEW STREET 

LIGHT

EXISTINGNEW

EXISTINGNEW

BU
TT

ER
CU

P 
BA

NK

BU
TT

ER
CU

P 
BA

NK

BU
TT

ER
CU

P 
BA

NK

BU
TT

ER
CU

P 
BA

NK

C
LO

V
ER

 M
EA

D
O
W

C
LO

V
ER

 M
EA

D
O
W

C
LO

V
ER

 M
EA

D
O
W

C
LO

V
ER

 M
EA

D
O
W

P
H
EA

S
A
N
T H

O
LLO

W
 D

R
IVE

P
H
EA

S
A
N
T H

O
LLO

W
 D

R
IVE

P
H
EA

S
A
N
T H

O
LLO

W
 D

R
IVE

P
H
EA

S
A
N
T H

O
LLO

W
 D

R
IVE

63RD STREEET DITCH63RD STREEET DITCH63RD STREEET DITCH63RD STREEET DITCH

NO WORKNO WORKNO WORKNO WORK

EXTENTS OF FLOOD PLAIN, REFER TO EXTENTS OF FLOOD PLAIN, REFER TO EXTENTS OF FLOOD PLAIN, REFER TO EXTENTS OF FLOOD PLAIN, REFER TO 

FEMA MAPS FOR EXACT LOCATION, NO FEMA MAPS FOR EXACT LOCATION, NO FEMA MAPS FOR EXACT LOCATION, NO FEMA MAPS FOR EXACT LOCATION, NO 

WORKWORKWORKWORK

GRAPHIC LEGENDGRAPHIC LEGENDGRAPHIC LEGENDGRAPHIC LEGEND

DEMO

EXISTING

STRUCTURESSTRUCTURESSTRUCTURESSTRUCTURES

DEMO

EXISTING

NEW

ROADWAYSROADWAYSROADWAYSROADWAYS

STREET LAMPSSTREET LAMPSSTREET LAMPSSTREET LAMPS

NEW

EXISTING

NEW

HARDSCAPEHARDSCAPEHARDSCAPEHARDSCAPE

EXISTING WALK

NEW WALK

NEW RETAINING 

WALL

SHEET NO.SHEET NO.SHEET NO.SHEET NO.

2020 SAS ARCHITECTS AND PLANNERS LLC.CCCC

630 DUNDEE ROAD, NORTHBROOK, IL 60062

Phone: 847-564-8333, Fax: 847-987-3484 

SAS Architects & Planners, LLC.

---- IIIISSSSSSSSUUUUEEEEDDDD    FFFFOOOORRRR    ZZZZOOOONNNNIIIINNNNGGGG

A01

PROPOSED SITE PLAN

KING BRUWAERT HOUSE - INDEPENDENT LIVING
ADDITION

6101 COUNTY LINE RD.      BURR RIDGE, IL. 60527

02/14/202002/14/202002/14/202002/14/2020

1" = 40'-0"
1

PROPOSED SITE PLAN_PRESENTATION



AC

AC

A C

A C

AC

AC

AC

AC

AC

G
E
N
.

T

P

P

P

P

UP

AC

AC

A C

A C

AC

AC

AC

AC

G
E
N
.

T

AC

AC

A C

A C

AC

AC

AC

AC

G
E
N
.

T

H
O
LLO

W
H

O
LLO

W
H

O
LLO

W
H

O
LLO

W

D
R
IV

E
D

R
IV

E
D

R
IV

E
D

R
IV

E

NEW 3-STORY INDEPENDENT LIVING BUILDING W/ UNDERGROUND PARKING

288' - 0"

16
6'

 -
 0

"

PARKING GARAGE PARKING GARAGE PARKING GARAGE PARKING GARAGE 

ENTRANCEENTRANCEENTRANCEENTRANCE

PARKING GARAGEPARKING GARAGEPARKING GARAGEPARKING GARAGE

EXITEXITEXITEXIT

NEW 3NEW 3NEW 3NEW 3----STORYSTORYSTORYSTORY

INDEPENDENT LIVING BUILDING & INDEPENDENT LIVING BUILDING & INDEPENDENT LIVING BUILDING & INDEPENDENT LIVING BUILDING & 

UNDERGROUND PARKINGUNDERGROUND PARKINGUNDERGROUND PARKINGUNDERGROUND PARKING

NEW 2NEW 2NEW 2NEW 2----STORYSTORYSTORYSTORY

HEALTHCARE ADDITIONHEALTHCARE ADDITIONHEALTHCARE ADDITIONHEALTHCARE ADDITION

NEW HC ENTRYNEW HC ENTRYNEW HC ENTRYNEW HC ENTRY

HEALTH CENTERHEALTH CENTERHEALTH CENTERHEALTH CENTER

RENOVATION 2RENOVATION 2RENOVATION 2RENOVATION 2----STORYSTORYSTORYSTORY

EXISTING KINGEXISTING KINGEXISTING KINGEXISTING KING---- BRUWAERT HOUSEBRUWAERT HOUSEBRUWAERT HOUSEBRUWAERT HOUSE

ASSISTED LIVING ASSISTED LIVING ASSISTED LIVING ASSISTED LIVING ---- LL, 1ST, 2ND & 3RDLL, 1ST, 2ND & 3RDLL, 1ST, 2ND & 3RDLL, 1ST, 2ND & 3RD

FORMAL HARDSCAPEDFORMAL HARDSCAPEDFORMAL HARDSCAPEDFORMAL HARDSCAPED

COURTYARDCOURTYARDCOURTYARDCOURTYARD

NEW PORTENEW PORTENEW PORTENEW PORTE

COCHERECOCHERECOCHERECOCHERE

MC/SNMC/SNMC/SNMC/SN

RENOVATIONRENOVATIONRENOVATIONRENOVATION

LL, 1ST & 2NDLL, 1ST & 2NDLL, 1ST & 2NDLL, 1ST & 2ND

MCMCMCMC

RENOVATIONRENOVATIONRENOVATIONRENOVATION

LL, 1ST LL, 1ST LL, 1ST LL, 1ST 

EXISTING EXISTING EXISTING EXISTING 

COURTYARDCOURTYARDCOURTYARDCOURTYARD

IL COURTYARD IL COURTYARD IL COURTYARD IL COURTYARD 

GARDEN, SEE GARDEN, SEE GARDEN, SEE GARDEN, SEE 

LANDSCAPE LANDSCAPE LANDSCAPE LANDSCAPE 

DRAWINGSDRAWINGSDRAWINGSDRAWINGS

COURTYARD, SEE LANDSCAPE DRAWINGSCOURTYARD, SEE LANDSCAPE DRAWINGSCOURTYARD, SEE LANDSCAPE DRAWINGSCOURTYARD, SEE LANDSCAPE DRAWINGS

EXISTING PATIO EXISTING PATIO EXISTING PATIO EXISTING PATIO 

TO REMAINTO REMAINTO REMAINTO REMAIN

SECURE MEMORYSECURE MEMORYSECURE MEMORYSECURE MEMORY

GARDENGARDENGARDENGARDEN

DECORATIVE 

FENCE W/ SECURE 

GATE

GENERATOR

TRANSFORMER

OLD GROWTH TREES TO OLD GROWTH TREES TO OLD GROWTH TREES TO OLD GROWTH TREES TO 

REMAIN, SEE REMAIN, SEE REMAIN, SEE REMAIN, SEE 

LANDSCAPE DRAWINGSLANDSCAPE DRAWINGSLANDSCAPE DRAWINGSLANDSCAPE DRAWINGS

TERRACED RETAINING WALLS 

W/ STAIRS AND LANDSCAPING

WALK, MAX. 5% GRADE SLOPE 

TO MEET ACCESSIBILITY 

REQUIREMENTS

DROP OFF ZONEDROP OFF ZONEDROP OFF ZONEDROP OFF ZONE

NEW EMPLOYEE NEW EMPLOYEE NEW EMPLOYEE NEW EMPLOYEE 

ENTRYENTRYENTRYENTRY

STAIRS

COOLING 

TOWER TO 

REMAIN

EXISTING TUNNEL 

BELOW GRADE TO 

REMAIN, NO SITE 

WORK

NEW DECORATIVE 

STREET LIGHT, SEE 

PHOTOMETRIC 

PLAN, TYP

KLM PARKKLM PARKKLM PARKKLM PARK

(VILLAGE OF HINSDALE)(VILLAGE OF HINSDALE)(VILLAGE OF HINSDALE)(VILLAGE OF HINSDALE)

EXISTING FENCE 

TO REMAIN

PRO
PERTY LIN

E

PRO
PERTY LIN

E

PRO
PERTY LIN

E

PRO
PERTY LIN

E

NEW DECORATIVE 

STREET LIGHT, SEE 

PHOTOMETRIC 

PLAN, TYP

EXISTING 

GENERATOR 

EXISTING WALK 

IN COOLER

EXISTING 

GENERATOR 

EXISTING 

TRANSFORMER 

ACCESSIBLE 

PARKING W/ 

SIGNAGE

TERRACED RETAINING WALLS 

W/ STAIRS AND LANDSCAPING

HARDSCAPE CONNECTED TO 

EXISTING

GRAPHIC LEGENDGRAPHIC LEGENDGRAPHIC LEGENDGRAPHIC LEGEND

DEMO

EXISTING

STRUCTURESSTRUCTURESSTRUCTURESSTRUCTURES

DEMO

EXISTING

NEW

ROADWAYSROADWAYSROADWAYSROADWAYS

STREET LAMPSSTREET LAMPSSTREET LAMPSSTREET LAMPS

NEW

EXISTING

NEW

HARDSCAPEHARDSCAPEHARDSCAPEHARDSCAPE

EXISTING WALK

NEW WALK

NEW RETAINING 

WALL

SHEET NO.SHEET NO.SHEET NO.SHEET NO.

2020 SAS ARCHITECTS AND PLANNERS LLC.CCCC

630 DUNDEE ROAD, NORTHBROOK, IL 60062

Phone: 847-564-8333, Fax: 847-987-3484 

SAS Architects & Planners, LLC.

---- IIIISSSSSSSSUUUUEEEEDDDD    FFFFOOOORRRR    ZZZZOOOONNNNIIIINNNNGGGG

A02

ENLARGED SITE PLAN

KING BRUWAERT HOUSE - INDEPENDENT LIVING
ADDITION

6101 COUNTY LINE RD.      BURR RIDGE, IL. 60527

02/14/202002/14/202002/14/202002/14/2020

1" = 20'-0"
1

SITE PLAN - ENLARGED - ZONING



UP

AC

PARKING GARAGEPARKING GARAGEPARKING GARAGEPARKING GARAGE

64 SPACES (2 H.C.)64 SPACES (2 H.C.)64 SPACES (2 H.C.)64 SPACES (2 H.C.)

MECHANICAL

ROOMSTORAGE

TRASH 2TRASH 1

STORAGE STORAGE

ELECTRICAL ELECTRICAL

UNEXCAVATED, 

FLOOR ABOVE

EXISTING 

HEALTHCARE 

BASEMENT ABOVE

REF1

REF1

CORRIDOR

EMPLOYEE

CONFERENCE

ELEV.

ENCLAVE

UNEXCAVATEDUNEXCAVATED

MEN LOCKER

WOMEN

LOCKER
VESTIBULE

MAINT./STO.

SOILED

LAUNDRY
STORAGE

LAUNDRY

CLEAN

LAUNDRY

EMPLOYEE

LOUNGE

MECH./ST.

STAIR

12

12

1
3
 S

P
A
C
E
S

1
3
 S

P
A
C
E
S

1
3
 S

P
A
C
E
S

1
3
 S

P
A
C
E
S

8
 S

P
A
C
ES

8
 S

P
A
C
ES

8
 S

P
A
C
ES

8
 S

P
A
C
ES

8
 S

P
A
C
ES

8
 S

P
A
C
ES

8
 S

P
A
C
ES

8
 S

P
A
C
ES

1
3
 S

P
A
C
E
S

1
3
 S

P
A
C
E
S

1
3
 S

P
A
C
E
S

1
3
 S

P
A
C
E
S

16 SPACES16 SPACES16 SPACES16 SPACES

6 SPACES 6 SPACES 6 SPACES 6 SPACES 

( 2 H.C. )( 2 H.C. )( 2 H.C. )( 2 H.C. )

ELEVATOR STAIR STAIR ELEVATOR

212' - 0"

16
1'

 -
 0

"

145' - 0"

87
' -

 8
"

ININININOUTOUTOUTOUT

U
N
EX

C
A
V
A
TE

D

U
N
EX

C
A
V
A
TE

D

SHEET NO.SHEET NO.SHEET NO.SHEET NO.

2020 SAS ARCHITECTS AND PLANNERS LLC.CCCC

630 DUNDEE ROAD, NORTHBROOK, IL 60062

Phone: 847-564-8333, Fax: 847-987-3484 

SAS Architects & Planners, LLC.

---- IIIISSSSSSSSUUUUEEEEDDDD    FFFFOOOORRRR    ZZZZOOOONNNNIIIINNNNGGGG

A03

BASEMENT/ PARKING LEVEL

KING BRUWAERT HOUSE - INDEPENDENT LIVING
ADDITION

6101 COUNTY LINE RD.      BURR RIDGE, IL. 60527

02/14/202002/14/202002/14/202002/14/2020

I.L. PARKING GARAGEI.L. PARKING GARAGEI.L. PARKING GARAGEI.L. PARKING GARAGE

SCALE: 1/20" = 1'SCALE: 1/20" = 1'SCALE: 1/20" = 1'SCALE: 1/20" = 1'----0"0"0"0"

H.C. BASEMENT LEVELH.C. BASEMENT LEVELH.C. BASEMENT LEVELH.C. BASEMENT LEVEL

SCALE: 1/20" = 1'SCALE: 1/20" = 1'SCALE: 1/20" = 1'SCALE: 1/20" = 1'----0"0"0"0"

FLOOR ELEVATION

662.00

FLOOR ELEVATION

662.83

Project 
North

N

Project 
North

N

FLOOR AREA

24,320

FLOOR AREA

8,563



UP

UP

PF

UPUP

DN

IL 2.2.5 +

DEN (2C)

IL 2.2.5 +

DEN (2C)

IL 1.1.5 +

DEN (1D)

IL 1.1.5 +

DEN (1D-1)

IL 2.2.5 (2A) IL 2.2.5 (2A)

IL 2.2.5 +

DEN (2C)
IL 2.2.5 +

DEN (2C)

IL 2.2.5 (2B)

IL 1.1.5 +

DEN (1A)

IL 2.2.5 (2B)

IL 2.2.5 +

DEN (2C)

RL 1.1.5 (1A) IL 1.1.5 (1A)2-STORY -IL

GARDEN

LOUNGE

IL 2.2.5 +

DEN (2C)

STORAGE

ARTS &

CRAFTS

MULTI-

PURPOSE

ROOM

TRASH

GROUP

FITNESS

MENS'

TRASH
ELEV-IL1

ELEC

ADMIN.

STAGE

ELEC

IL. GARDEN,

SEE SITE PLAN & 

LANDSCAPE PLANS

PATIO

?

NURSES

LOUNGE

?
STAIR

?

NEW PORTE COCHERE

MULTI-PURPOSE OR 

EMPLOYEE LOUNGE
ADMINISTRATION 

OR EMPLOYE 

LOCKER ROOMS

TV

W. TOILET M. TOILET

SOILED

UTILITY

MS/SN 1.1A MS/SN 1.1A MS/SN 1.1A

MS/SN 1.1A

MS/SN 1.1A

ACTIVITY/QUIET

ROOM

MS/SN 1.1A MS/SN 1.1A MS/SN 1.1

DINING RM.

MOM'S

KITCHEN

PATIO

EXCAVATED

LIVING RM

ELEV.

MS/SN 1.1A

ASST.

BATHING

MS/SN 2.1A

MS/SN 1.1A

O2

HK

TRAINING

TOILET

MS/SN 1.1A

CORRIDOR CLOSET

CLEAN

UTILITY
NURSE'S

TOILET

MED. RM.

DATA

STAIR

ELEV. LOBBY

ELEC.

CARE

STATION

MS/SN 1.1A

UNEXCAVATED

SECURE

COURTYARD

RETAINING WALLS: SEE 

LANDSCAPE AND CIVIL 

PLANS

EXISTING FACILITY

NEW FACILITY

EXISTING FACILITY

REMODELED FACILITY

EXISTING FACILITY

REMODELED FACILITY

NEW FACILITY

REMODELED FACILITY
NEW FACILITY

REMODELED FACILITY

EXISTING FACILITY

NEW FACILITY

STORAGE STORAGE

STORAGE

MECHANICAL

LIVING ROOM

KITCHEN

    STORAGE/

MAINTENANCE

       WING

   CLINIC

   FITNESS

EXISTING PATIO

U
N
EX

C
A
V
A
TE

D

U
N
EX

C
A
V
A
TE

D

NEW COVERED ENTRY ROOF

@ PORTE-COCHEREDISCOVERY

ROOM

ASST.

D.O.N.

BEAUTY

SHOP

WELLNESS

STUDIO

MECHANICS

BOILERS

ELECTRICAL

SERVICE

THEATRE

P.T./EXERCISE

LOBBY VESTIBULE

SPRINKLER

ROOM

UNDERGROUND

TUNNEL TO REMAIN

GROUP

FITNESS

STORAGE

SPA

PANTRY

WOMENS'

OFFICE
OFFICE OFFICE

ELEV - IL2

EXISTING STAIR

OMITTED

HK

SHEET NO.SHEET NO.SHEET NO.SHEET NO.

2020 SAS ARCHITECTS AND PLANNERS LLC.CCCC

630 DUNDEE ROAD, NORTHBROOK, IL 60062

Phone: 847-564-8333, Fax: 847-987-3484 

SAS Architects & Planners, LLC.

---- IIIISSSSSSSSUUUUEEEEDDDD    FFFFOOOORRRR    ZZZZOOOONNNNIIIINNNNGGGG

A04

GARDEN FLOOR PLAN

KING BRUWAERT HOUSE - INDEPENDENT LIVING
ADDITION

6101 COUNTY LINE RD.      BURR RIDGE, IL. 60527

02/14/202002/14/202002/14/202002/14/2020

1" = 20'-0"
1

GARDEN LEVEL IL & HCC FLOOR ELEVATION

674.66

Project 
North

N

FLOOR AREA

41,132



E

H
H

UP

G
GG

G

TS18BLW
7057-3

D

7057-2

TS18HSN
TS36 D

SR-S36A

TSC36IC

SR-S36A

C

H

CD
D

C

D

PERLICK

GLASSWASHER

PKD24B

C

D

G

PF

UP

E

H
H

E

H
H

IL 2.2.5

+DEN (2C)

IL 2.2.5

+DEN (2C)

IL 2.2.5 (2B)

IL 1.1.5 +

DEN (1D)

STORAGE

IL 1.1.5 (1A)

IL 1.1.5 (1A)

IL 2.2.5 +

DEN (2C)

IL 2.2.5 +

DEN (2C)

IL 1.1.5 (1A)

STAIR - IL1

IL 1.1.5 (1A)

KITCHEN

IL 2.2.5 (2A) IL 2.2.5 (2A) IL 2.2.5 (2B)
IL 2.2.5 (2B)

IL 2.2.5 +

DEN (2C)
IL 2.2.5 +

DEN (2C)

COVERED PATIO/ PORCH COVERED PATIO/ PORCH

BALCONY

BALCONYBALCONY

BALCONY

BALCONY
BALCONY

STAIR -IL2

OPEN TO BELOW

BAR
WOMENS'

MENS'

LIVING ROOM
GAME

ELEVATOR

LOBBY

TRASH

DATA

ELEC

TRASH

DATA

ELEV - IL 1

BALCONY

BALCONY

LIVING ROOM

ACTIVITY/QUIET

ROOM

MOM'S

KITCHEN

NURSE

LOUNGE

CORRIDOR 01

MS/SN 1.1A MS/SN 1.1A

MS/SN 1.1AMS/SN 1.1AMS/SN 1.1AMS/SN 1.1A

ASST.

BATHING

W. TOILET M. TOILET

PATIO

?

?

?

?

12

12

MS/SN1.1A

MS/SN 2.1A

MS/SN 1.1A

MS/SN 1.1A

MS/SN 1.1A MS/SN 1.1A

DINING
STAIR

MS/SN1.1A

CARE

STATION

TOILET

MED. ROOM

CLEAN

UTILITY

SOILED UTIL.

TRAINING

TOILET

CLOSET

ELEC.

DATA

H.K.

O2

CORRIDOR

CORRIDOR

ELEVELEVATOR

LOBBY

EXISTING FACILITY

NEW FACILITY

NEW FACILITY

REMODELED FACILITY
NEW FACILITY

REMODELED FACILITY

REMODELED FACILITY

NEW FACILITY

EXISTING FACILITY

REMODELED FACILITY

   EXISTING 

COURT-YARD

   NO WORK

MAIN DINING

ROOMGREAT HALL

LIBRARY CARD ROOMLOBBY

ALL SEASONS

ROOM

FOUNDERS

RM.

FOYER

DINING ROOM

D.O.N.

SOLARIUM

CAFE B.O.H.

STAIRS

UTILITY
STAIRS

KITCHEN

BISTRO

BISTRO

SEATING

RECEPTIONPARLOR
CHAPEL

STAIRS

MCNEIL

PORCH

PORCH

SEATING

ROOM

STAIRS

EXISTING

ELEVATOR
KITCHEN

OFFICE

KITCHEN

STORAGE

STAIRS

KITCHEN

STORAGE

VESTIBULE

NEW COVERED ENTRY ROOF

& PORTE-COCHERE

C
O
N
N
EC

TI
N
G

H
A
LL

W
A
Y

DINING ROOM

LOUNGE

ELEV - IL 2

DINING PATIODINING PATIODINING PATIODINING PATIO

COURTYARD GARDENCOURTYARD GARDENCOURTYARD GARDENCOURTYARD GARDEN

KITCHEN REMODEL

SHEET NO.SHEET NO.SHEET NO.SHEET NO.

2020 SAS ARCHITECTS AND PLANNERS LLC.CCCC

630 DUNDEE ROAD, NORTHBROOK, IL 60062

Phone: 847-564-8333, Fax: 847-987-3484 

SAS Architects & Planners, LLC.

---- IIIISSSSSSSSUUUUEEEEDDDD    FFFFOOOORRRR    ZZZZOOOONNNNIIIINNNNGGGG

A05

FIRST FLOOR PLAN

KING BRUWAERT HOUSE - INDEPENDENT LIVING
ADDITION

6101 COUNTY LINE RD.      BURR RIDGE, IL. 60527

02/14/202002/14/202002/14/202002/14/2020

1" = 20'-0"
1

FIRST FLOOR PLAN - IL & HCC (MAIN HOUSE ENTRY LEVEL) FLOOR ELEVATION

686.08

Project 
North

N

FLOOR AREA

41,423



DN DN

UP

UP

UP

UP
UP

UP

UP
UP

UP
UP

UP

9"

AC

AC

AC

AC

AC

AC

9"

AC

AC

AC

AC

AC

AC

B
A
LC

O
N
Y

B
A
LC

O
N
Y

BALCONYBALCONY BALCONYBALCONY

BALCONY

BALCONY

JULIET

IL 2.2.5

+DEN (2C) IL 2.2.5 (2B)

IL 1.1.5 +

DEN (1B)

IL 2.2.5

+DEN (2C)

IL 1.1.5 +

DEN (1D)

STORAGE

IL 2.2.5

(2B-1)

IL 2.2.5

(2B-1)

IL 2.2.5

(2B-2)

STORAGE STORAGE

IL 1.1.5 +

DEN (1B)

STORAGE

IL 2.2.5 (2A)

IL 2.2.5 +

DEN (2C)

IL 2.2.5 +

DEN (2C) IL 2.2.5 +

DEN (2C)

IL 2.2.5 (2B)

WEST SITTING EAST SITTING

IL 2.2.5 (2A)

IL 2.2.5 +

DEN (2C)

IL 2.2.5 (2B)

BALCONY BALCONY

TRASH

STAIR - IL2

ELEVATOR

LOBBY

IL 1.1.5 +

DEN (1C)

ELEVATOR

LOBBY

ELEC
DATA

ELEV - IL1

STAIR -IL1

HK

22'-6" x 12'-6"

NEW PORTE-COCHERE ROOF

EXISTING FACILITY

NEW FACILITY

EXISTING STAIR REMOVED. 

RAILING OPEN TO BELOW. 

VAULTED

CEILING

VAULTED

CEILING

TRASH NEW PORTE-COCHERE ROOF

NEW COVERED ENTRY ROOF

@ PORTE-COCHERE

SHEET NO.SHEET NO.SHEET NO.SHEET NO.

2020 SAS ARCHITECTS AND PLANNERS LLC.CCCC

630 DUNDEE ROAD, NORTHBROOK, IL 60062

Phone: 847-564-8333, Fax: 847-987-3484 

SAS Architects & Planners, LLC.

---- IIIISSSSSSSSUUUUEEEEDDDD    FFFFOOOORRRR    ZZZZOOOONNNNIIIINNNNGGGG

A06

SECOND FLOOR PLAN

KING BRUWAERT HOUSE - INDEPENDENT LIVING
ADDITION

6101 COUNTY LINE RD.      BURR RIDGE, IL. 60527

02/14/202002/14/202002/14/202002/14/2020

1" = 20'-0"
1

SECOND FLOOR PLAN FLOOR ELEVATION

698.08

Project 
North

N

FLOOR AREA

29,063



1ST. FLOOR
12' - 0"

2ND. FLOOR
24' - 0"

ROOF
34' - 4"

PREFINISHED FIBER 

CEMENT SIDING, TYP. 

TO MATCH EXISTING

PREFINISHED DECORATIVE 

COLUMN TRIM

COMPOSITE DECORATIVE, SHUTTERS TO 

MATCH EXISTING SEE SPECS.

RETAINING WALL , SEE 

SITE PLAN AND CIVIL

SINGLE HUNG ALUMINUM CLAD WOOD 

WINDOWS WITH LOW-E, INSULATED GLAZING

FACE BRICK (BRICK MASONRY FINISHED TO MATCH 

EXISTING KB HOUSE), TYPICAL

DORMER, TYP.

FACE BRICK JACK ARCH @ 

WINDOW HEADS, TYP.

ASPHALT ARCHITECTURAL SHINGLES

ASPHALT ARCHITECTURAL SHINGLES

PREFINISHED 

DECORATIVE GABLE VENT

TO MATCH EXISTING

12
8.5

12
8.5

12
8.5

PREFINISHED DECORATIVE 

FIBERGLASS 

PANELS AND TRIMS

PREFABRICATED 

DECORATIVE GABLE VENT

PREFINISHED 

FIBERGLASS DECORATIVE 

COLUMN WRAPS

DINING PATIO MAIN COURTYARD

SINGLE HUNG ALUMINUM CLAD WOOD WINDOWS 

WITH LOW-E, INSULATED GLAZING

CONTINUOUS RIDGE 

VENT, TYP.

N E W   I N D E P E N D E N T   L I V I N G

42
' -
 5
 1
/2
"

ASPHALT ARCHITECTURAL SHINGLES

FACE BRICK (FULL VENEER BRICK MASONRY TO 

MATCH EXISTING KB HOUSE), TYPICAL

S E C T I O N   T H R O U G H   H C C

T/FIRST FLOOR
0' - 0"

PREFINISHED ALUMINUM 

RAILINGS, BLACK TO 

MATCH EXISTING

12
8.5

12
8.5

GARDEN
0' - 0"

1ST. FLOOR
12' - 0"

2ND. FLOOR
24' - 0"

ROOF
34' - 4"

PARKING GARAGE
-10' - 0"

N E W   H E A L T C A R E   A D D I T I O N

SINGLE HUNG ALUMINUM CLAD 

WOOD WINDOWS WITH LOW-E,  

INSULATED GLAZING

ASPHALT ARCHITECTURAL SHINGLES

PREFINISHED DECORATIVE GABLE 

VENT, TO MATCH EXISTING

DECORATIVE  SHUTTERS TO 

MATCH EXISTING SEE SPECS.

FACE BRICK JACK ARCH, TYP.

COPPER GUTTERS AND DOWNSPOUTS

PREFINISHED COMPOSITE 

DECORATIVE FASCIA, SIM 

EXISTING, TYP.

PRE-FABRICATED DECORATIVE 

FIBERGLASS PANELS

CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT, TYP.

BASEMENT VESTIBULE GLASS DOOR W/ SIDELITE

CEMENT FIBER SHAKE SIDING, TYP.

RETAINING WALL

COPPER GUTTERS AND DOWNSPOUTS

COMPOSITE FASCIAS, 

SIM EXISTING, TYP.

CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT, TYP.

 N E W  I N D E P E N D E N T  L I V I N G

288' - 8 7/8"

DECORATIVE SHUTTERS TO 

MATCH EXISTING SEE SPECS.

FACE BRICK, MATCH 

EXIST. TYP.

DORMER, TYP.
PREFRINISHED DECORATIVE 

GABLE VENT, TO MATCH EXISTING

ASPHALT ARCHITECTURAL SHINGLES

SINGLE HUNG ALUMINUM CLAD 

WOOD WINDOWS WITH LOW-E,  

INSULATED GLAZING

PREFINISHED CEMENT FIBER SHINGLE 

SIDING TO MATCH EXISTING, TYP.

PREFINISHED DECORATIVE 

FIBERGLASS PANELS

OVERHEAD GARAGE DOOR, SEE SPECS. RETAINING WALL , SEE SITE PLAN AND CIVIL

54
' -
 1
1 
1/
2"

FACE BRICK TO MATCH EXIST., 

TYP.

THIN BRICK OVER FOUNDATION 

WALL TO MATCH EXIST., TYP.

CAST STONE BAND

12
612

8.5
12
6 12

8.5

FIBERGLASS DECORATIVE 

COLUMN WRAPS

PREFINISHED CEMENT FIBER 

SHINGLE SIDING TO MATCH 

EXISTING, TYP.

FACE BRICK TO MATCH EXIST., TYP.

GARDEN
0' - 0"

1ST. FLOOR
12' - 0"

2ND. FLOOR
24' - 0"

FACE BRICK (FULL VENEER 

BRICK MASONRY TO MATCH 

EXISTING KB HOUSE) TYP.

SINGLE HUNG ALUMINUM CLAD WOOD WINDOWS 

WITH LOW-E,  INSULATED GLAZING

FACE BRICK (BRICK MASONRY FINISHED TO MATCH 

EXISTING KB HOUSE), TYPICAL

FACE BRICK JACK ARCH, TYP.

ASPHALT ARCHITECTURAL SHINGLES 

TO MATCH EXISTING

CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT, TYP.

EXISTING TO REMAIN

PREFABRICATED FIBERGLASS DECORATIVE 

COLUMN WRAPS

PREFINISHED CEMENT FIBER 

SHINGLES SIDING , TYP. TO 

MATCH EXISTING

12
6

12
8.5

12
8.5

12
6

PREFINISHED 

DECORATIVE GABLE VENT

TO MATCH EXISTING

1/16" = 1'-0"
2

NORTH ELEVATION- OVERALL IL

1/16" = 1'-0"
1.

SOUTH ELEVATION - OVERALL IL & HC

1/16" = 1'-0"
3

EAST ELEVATION - OVERALL - HCC

SHEET NO.SHEET NO.SHEET NO.SHEET NO.

2020 SAS ARCHITECTS AND PLANNERS LLC.CCCC

630 DUNDEE ROAD, NORTHBROOK, IL 60062

Phone: 847-564-8333, Fax: 847-987-3484 

SAS Architects & Planners, LLC.

---- IIIISSSSSSSSUUUUEEEEDDDD    FFFFOOOORRRR    ZZZZOOOONNNNIIIINNNNGGGG

A07

ELEVATIONS

KING BRUWAERT HOUSE - INDEPENDENT LIVING
ADDITION

6101 COUNTY LINE RD.      BURR RIDGE, IL. 60527

02/14/202002/14/202002/14/202002/14/2020

HCC

IL

EXIST

1

2

3

Project 
North

N



GARDEN
0' - 0"

1ST. FLOOR
12' - 0"

2ND. FLOOR
24' - 0"

ROOF
34' - 4"

PARKING GARAGE
-10' - 0"

NEW KITCHEN SERVERY LINK

PREFINISHED CEMENT FIBER 

SHINGLE SIDING , TYP. TO 

MATCH EXISTING

PREFINISHED DECORATIVE  SHUTTERS 

TO MATCH EXISTING SEE SPECS.

RETAINING WALL AND STEPS , SEE SITE PLAN AND CIVIL

SINGLE HUNG ALUMINUM CLAD WOOD WINDOWS 

WITH LOW-E,  INSULATED GLAZING

PREFINISHED DECORATIVE 

FIBERGLASS 

PANELS AND TRIMS

FACE BRICK (BRICK MASONRY FINISHED TO MATCH 

EXISTING KB HOUSE)

ASPHALT ARCHITECTURAL SHINGLES

PREFINISHED 

DECORATIVE 

PANELS AND TRIM

PREFINISHED FIBERGLASS 

DECORATIVE COLUMN 

WRAPS

COPPER GUTTERS AND DOWNSPOUTS

12
6

12
8.5

12
8.5

12
8.5

ASPHALT ARCHITECTURAL SHINGLE

FACE BRICK  JACK ARCH, TYP. - TO MATCH 

EXIST. KB HOUSE

PREFINISHED CEMENT FIBER SHINGLE 

SIDING , TYP. COLOR AND SIZE TBD

FACE BRICK (BRICK MASONRY FINISHED 

TO MATCH EXISTING KB HOUSE)

PREFINISHED CEMENT FIBER SHINGLES 

SIDING , TYP. COLOR AND SIZE TBD

12
6

I N D E P E N D E N T  L I V I N G

NEW INDEPENDENT LIVING BUILDING/ NEW LINKS/ MAIN COURTYARDNEW INDEPENDENT LIVING BUILDING/ NEW LINKS/ MAIN COURTYARDNEW INDEPENDENT LIVING BUILDING/ NEW LINKS/ MAIN COURTYARDNEW INDEPENDENT LIVING BUILDING/ NEW LINKS/ MAIN COURTYARD EXISTING AL BLDGEXISTING AL BLDGEXISTING AL BLDGEXISTING AL BLDG

GARDEN
0' - 0"

1ST. FLOOR
12' - 0"

2ND. FLOOR
24' - 0"

ROOF
34' - 4"

DECORATIVE RAILING  

AND BALUSTER SYSTEM

FACE BRICK 

PREFINISHED CEMENT FIBER SHINGLE 

SIDING ,TO MATCH EXISTING, TYP.

12
8.5

BALCONY COLUMNS  

CLAD IN FACE BRICK

COPPER GUTTERS AND DOWNSPOUTS

ASPHALT ARCHITECTURAL SHINGLES

PRE-FABRICATED DECORATIVE COMPOSITE PANELS

COMPOSITE WOOD FASCIAS, TO MATCH 

EXISTING, SEE SPECS.

FACE BRICK JACK 

ARCH, TO MATCH EXIST.

COMPOSITE DECORATIVE 

COLUMN WRAPS

GARDEN
0' - 0"

1ST. FLOOR
12' - 0"

2ND. FLOOR
24' - 0"

ROOF
34' - 4"

FACE BRICK (FULL VENEER BRICK 

MASONRY TO MATCH EXISTING KB HOUSE)

ASPHALT ARCHITECTURAL SHINGLES

COMPOSITE WOOD DECORATIVE 

FASCIAS, TO MATCH EXISTING,TYP.

FACE BRICK 

12
8.5

FACE BRICK JACK ARCH, TO MATCH EXIST. 

PREFINISHED DECORATIVE 

FIBERGLASS PANELS

PREFINISHED CEMENT FIBER SHINGLE 

SIDING , TYP. COLOR AND SIZE TBD

SINGLE HUNG ALUMINUM CLAD WOOD WINDOWS 

WITH LOW-E, INSULATED GLAZING

FACE BRICK (BRICK MASONRY FINISHED TO MATCH 

EXISTING KB HOUSE), TYPICAL

FACE BRICK JACK ARCH, TYP. @ ALL WINDOWS HEADS

ASPHALT ARCHITECTURAL SHINGLES

CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT, TYP.

COPPER GUTTERS AND DOWNSPOUTS

DECORATIVE COMPOSITE FASCIAS,  

TO MATCH EXISTING, TYP.

DECORATIVE COMPOSITE FASCIAS, TYP.

EXISTING TO REMAIN

NEW HEALTH CARE CENTERNEW HEALTH CARE CENTERNEW HEALTH CARE CENTERNEW HEALTH CARE CENTEREXISTING AL AND HEALTH CARE CENTEREXISTING AL AND HEALTH CARE CENTEREXISTING AL AND HEALTH CARE CENTEREXISTING AL AND HEALTH CARE CENTER

FACE BRICK (BRICK MASONRY FINISHED 

TO MATCH EXISTING KB HOUSE), TYPICAL

GARDEN
0' - 0"

1ST. FLOOR
12' - 0"

2ND. FLOOR
24' - 0"

PARKING GARAGE
-10' - 0"

NEW INDEPENDENT LIVING BUILDINGNEW INDEPENDENT LIVING BUILDINGNEW INDEPENDENT LIVING BUILDINGNEW INDEPENDENT LIVING BUILDINGEXISTING AL BLDG/ NEW LINKS/ MAIN COURTYARD EXISTING AL BLDG/ NEW LINKS/ MAIN COURTYARD EXISTING AL BLDG/ NEW LINKS/ MAIN COURTYARD EXISTING AL BLDG/ NEW LINKS/ MAIN COURTYARD 

PREFINISHED FIBERGLASS 

DECORATIVE COLUMN WRAPS

SINGLE HUNG ALUMINUM CLAD WOOD 

WINDOWS WITH LOW-E, INSULATED GLAZING

ASPHALT ARCHITECTURAL SHINGLES

PREFINISHED DECORATIVE FASCIAS, TYP.

FACE BRICK (FULL VENEER BRICK 

MASONRY TO MATCH EXISTING KB HOUSE)

COPPER GUTTERS AND DOWNSPOUTS

BALCONY COLUMNS 

CLAD IN MASONRY

FACE BRICK JACK ARCH, TO MATCH EXIST. 

TYP. @ WINDOW HEADS 
PREFINISHED DECORATIVE FIBERGLASS 

PANELS AND TRIMS
BALCONY COLUMNS CLAD IN MASONRY

PREFINISHED FIBERGLASS 

DECORATIVE COLUMN WRAPS

PREFINISHED CEMENT FIBER SHINGLES 

SIDING , TYP. COLOR AND SIZE TBD

I N D E P E N D E N T   L I V I N G 

164' - 1 3/4"

MASONRY COLUMNS 

@ GARDEN LEVEL

PREFINISHED CEMENT 

FIBER SHINGLE SIDING, 

TYP. COLOR AND SIZE 

TBD SINGLE HUNG ALUMINUM CLAD 

WOOD WINDOWS WITH LOW-E,  

INSULATED GLAZING

FACE BRICK (FULL VENEER BRICK MASONRY TO 

MATCH EXISTING KB HOUSE), TYPICAL

FACE BRICK JACK ARCH, TYP.

ASPHALT ARCHITECTURAL SHINGLES

12
8.512

8.5

SHEET NO.SHEET NO.SHEET NO.SHEET NO.

2020 SAS ARCHITECTS AND PLANNERS LLC.CCCC

630 DUNDEE ROAD, NORTHBROOK, IL 60062

Phone: 847-564-8333, Fax: 847-987-3484 

SAS Architects & Planners, LLC.

---- IIIISSSSSSSSUUUUEEEEDDDD    FFFFOOOORRRR    ZZZZOOOONNNNIIIINNNNGGGG

A08

ELEVATIONS

KING BRUWAERT HOUSE - INDEPENDENT LIVING
ADDITION

6101 COUNTY LINE RD.      BURR RIDGE, IL. 60527

02/14/202002/14/202002/14/202002/14/2020

1/16" = 1'-0"
1

EAST ELEVATION - OVERALL IL

1/16" = 1'-0"
3

EAST ELEVATION - WEST WING IL

1/16" = 1'-0"
4

WEST ELEVATION - EAST WING IL

1/16" = 1'-0"
6

WEST ELEVATION - HC - OVERALL

1/16" = 1'-0"
2

WEST ELEVATION - OVERALL IL

1/16" = 1'-0"
5

NORTH ELEVATION - HC

HCC

IL

EXIST

1

2

3 4

5

6

Project 
North

N



A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

2.4

1.3

1.7

1.0

0.6

0.9

0.7

0.6

0.8

0.8

0.7

0.7

1.2

1.6

1.1

0.8

2.0

3.1

1.8

0.8

2.5

3.6

1.6

0.8

2.4

3.7

1.7

0.8

1.8

3.1

1.9

0.7

1.0

1.5

1.1

0.5

0.5

0.7

0.5

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.2

0.4

0.5

0.6

0.4

0.6

1.1

1.3

0.8

0.9

2.2

2.6

1.3

3.1

3.2

1.3

3.0

2.9

1.3

2.4

3.2

1.5

1.3

1.7

1.0

0.7

0.8

0.6

0.4

0.4

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.2

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.7

0.5

0.3

0.2

1.3

0.7

0.4

0.2

2.2

1.0

0.5

0.3

2.5

1.1

0.5

0.3

2.2

1.0

0.5

0.3

1.4

0.8

0.5

0.3

0.9

0.6

0.4

0.3

0.8

0.7

0.5

0.3

1.3

0.9

0.6

0.4

2.3

1.4

0.8

0.5

3.1

1.9

1.3

0.8

3.3

2.9

2.3

1.1

3.4

1.4

1.4

1.3

3.5

3.4

1.4

2.2

2.3

1.2

1.1

1.1

0.7

0.5

0.5

0.4

0.3

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.2

0.4

0.5

0.5

0.3

0.7

1.1

1.1

0.6

1.0

2.2

2.3

1.0

1.3

3.4

3.0

1.2

1.4

3.5

2.2

1.1

1.2

3.0

3.1

1.3

0.8

1.6

1.8

1.0

0.5

0.8

0.8

0.5

0.3

0.4

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.4

0.6

0.6

0.4

0.7

1.2

1.2

0.7

1.0

2.3

2.6

1.2

1.2

3.3

3.0

1.2

1.2

3.3

2.6

1.2

1.0

2.7

3.1

1.4

0.7

1.4

1.7

1.0

0.4

0.7

0.8

0.5

0.3

0.4

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.4

0.5

0.7

0.7

0.5

0.3

0.5

1.0

1.6

1.6

1.0

0.3

0.6

1.4

2.9

3.0

1.6

0.3

0.7

1.6

3.4

3.0

1.4

0.3

0.6

1.4

2.8

2.9

1.5

0.2

0.5

0.9

1.5

1.5

0.9

0.3

0.5

0.6

0.6

0.5

4.956

1.9

1.3

3.1

1.4

77.6

4.0 4.0

12.4

2.8

1.6

0.000

0.000

0.000 0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0
0.0 0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.001

0.002

0.001

0.002

0.005

0.001

0.100

0.141

0.061

0.008

0.122

0.163

0.001

0.048

0.004

0.009

0.122

0.006

0.044

0.027

0.005

0.001

0.001

0.001

0.053

0.149

0.020

0.004

0.164

0.026

0.180

0.001

0.066

1.748

0.004

0.307

0.013

0.004

0.001

0.001

1.515

0.008

0.068

0.002

0.007

0.004

0.019

1.6

0.7

0.3

0.5

0.2

0.1

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.7

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1 0.1

0.5

0.1 0.4

0.8

0.1

1.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.7

0.1

0.1

0.2

1.1 0.1

0.1

0.6

0.1

0.5

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1 0.1

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.5

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.6

0.8

1.0

1.0

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.7

1.3

1.9

1.9

1.9

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.5

1.2

2.0

3.5

3.6

2.7

2.3

5.1

4.4

3.3

5.4

4.6

3.4

4.9

4.2

2.8

3.3

3.3

2.3

1.7

1.7

1.4

0.7

0.7

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.4

0.1

0.1

0.4

0.7

0.9

0.9

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.8

1.3

2.2

2.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.5

1.1

1.8

3.6

3.6

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.6

1.5

1.9

5.0

4.0

0.6

0.6

0.5

0.3

0.7

1.5

1.6

5.0

4.2

0.8

1.1

1.2

0.2

0.5

1.1

1.9

4.1

3.9

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.7

1.6

2.4

2.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.9

1.5

2.6

2.5

1.5

0.6

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

1.0

2.2

3.9

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.5

0.8

1.2

1.1

0.8

0.5

0.2

0.1

0.2

0.5

1.0

2.1

3.4

4.7

5.4

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.5

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.6

1.1

1.8

2.9

4.0

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.5

0.8

1.4

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.5

0.8

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.4

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.6

0.5

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.8

1.2

1.4

0.7

0.6

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

1.3

2.5

2.9

1.6

1.2

0.8

0.5

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.5

1.4

3.3

4.6

2.7

3.4

2.5

1.4

0.7

0.3

0.2

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.5

1.5

3.6

5.3

3.3

3.5

1.9

0.9

0.4

0.2

2.6

1.5

0.7

0.4

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.6

1.5

3.5

5.0

2.3

1.5

3.6

1.8

0.7

0.4

0.2

0.2

0.5

1.4

3.1

3.7

0.7

1.2

1.3

1.1

2.0

4.7

4.7

2.8

1.2

0.5

0.3

0.2

0.3

0.5

1.1

1.8

2.1

0.7

1.1

1.3

1.3

2.8

4.6

3.6

1.8

0.8

0.4

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.4

0.6

0.8

1.0

0.4

0.6

1.3

1.1

2.3

3.1

2.3

1.1

0.5

0.3

0.2

0.3

0.7

1.2

0.4

0.5

0.7

0.4

0.8

1.8

3.6

0.3

0.7

1.1

1.5

1.2

0.6

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.5

1.1

2.3

0.2

0.4

0.4

1.0

2.5

4.5

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.7

0.6

0.4

0.3

0.3

0.4

0.9

2.0

3.7

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.5

1.3

3.0

4.8

0.2

0.3

0.5

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.6

1.4

3.2

4.9

4.4

0.8

0.4

0.7

1.5

3.2

4.2

0.2

0.8

3.2

1.1

0.5

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.4

0.9

2.1

4.0

5.1

1.8

0.1

0.1

0.6

0.6

0.7

1.2

1.9

2.5

67.0

23.0

1.5

0.4

0.3

0.4

0.5

1.0

2.0

3.2

3.2

0.7

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.7

1.1

1.1

0.7

0.6

0.7

0.9

1.1

0.9

0.3

0.3

0.7

0.6

0.7

1.1

1.8

1.7

0.5

0.2

0.5

1.2

2.4

2.0

1.0

0.5

0.6

4.0

3.1

1.0

0.7

0.8

0.3

3.4

3.0

1.1

0.5

17.8

4.7

0.2

3.2

1.2

0.4

2.8

1.0

0.4

1.6

0.8

0.8

0.5

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

1.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

1.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.9

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.6

0.2

0.3

0.5

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.2

0.6

1.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.8

2.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.3

1.0

2.9

0.2

1.0

2.9

0.4

0.9

2.4

0.8

0.6

1.3

1.7

0.4

0.6

3.4

0.2

0.3

0.1

4.0

0.1

0.2

0.1

0.1

3.3

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.8

1.4

1.7

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.5

0.8

1.0

0.1

0.1

1.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.9

0.1

0.1

0.8

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.7

1.5

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.5

1.0

3.0

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.6

4.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.6

4.0

0.2

0.3

0.6

0.5

0.4

0.1

0.2

1.8

2.6

2.8

0.2

0.4

0.9

1.1

1.0

0.3

0.6

0.9

1.4

2.2

0.5

1.0

2.2

2.4

1.9

2.6

0.7

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.4

0.5

0.8

1.6

0.4

0.9

1.6

0.6

1.3

2.7

3.8

3.7

3.1

1.6

0.7

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.4

1.1

0.6

1.3

1.9

0.5

0.8

1.4

1.8

1.8

1.4

0.9

0.5

0.3

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.4

0.8

1.2

1.5

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.6

0.6

0.5

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.6

0.4

0.2

0.4

0.6

0.9

0.9

0.7

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

1.7

1.0

0.5

0.3

0.4

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

2.8

1.2

0.5

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.4

0.4

3.6

2.3

0.9

0.4

0.3

0.5

0.9

1.2

1.1

0.8

0.5

3.4

2.8

1.3

0.5

0.3

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.7

1.6

2.9

2.9

2.1

1.2

0.6

0.4

0.4

0.7

1.3

1.8

1.3

0.6

0.3

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.7

3.0

3.8

2.3

1.0

0.5

0.4

0.5

0.7

0.8

0.6

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.8

1.2

2.0

1.0

0.5

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.6

0.7

1.0

1.0

0.6

0.4

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.4

0.4

0.3

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.3

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.8

1.0

1.1

1.2

1.1

1.0

0.7

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.3

0.6

1.4

2.5

2.9

3.0

2.7

2.3

1.2

0.5

0.3

0.1

0.3

0.7

1.7

3.5

4.7

4.9

4.6

3.2

1.5

0.6

0.3

0.1

0.3

0.7

1.6

2.8

3.7

3.0

3.7

2.7

1.5

0.6

0.3

0.1

0.2

0.5

0.9

1.3

1.8

1.7

1.6

1.4

0.9

0.5

0.3

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.6

0.8

1.1

1.2

1.0

0.9

0.8

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.7

0.7

0.6

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.7

1.7

3.0

4.3

4.0

4.2

2.9

1.5

0.6

0.3

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.2

0.3

0.7

1.7

3.4

4.4

4.6

4.3

3.2

1.5

0.6

0.3

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.6

1.3

0.5

0.2

0.2

0.4

0.7

0.4

0.2

0.2

0.3 0.5 0.7 0.9 0.7 0.5

0.2

0.3

0.6

0.4

0.1

0.1

3.2

8.4

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

1.6

1.2

3.7

3.6

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

4.2

3.1

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.4

8.4

0.5

0.2

1.3

1.9

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.6

8.2

0.5

0.1

0.1

0.3

2.5

0.5

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.4

0.6

1.3

1.6

0.8

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.3

1.8

2.5

1.7

0.8

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.4

4.6

3.4

3.0

4.2

3.1

1.6

0.7

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.2

1.6

8.7

0.5

0.9

5.2

4.1

2.6

5.1

4.5

2.9

1.3

0.6

0.3

0.2

0.2

2.0

6.0

0.8

2.3

2.2

5.1

3.9

2.1

0.9

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.3

0.4

3.1

3.0

1.8

0.8

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.3

1.0

0.5

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1 0.1

0.3

2.0

0.1

0.1

0.4

0.1

0.1

0.1

1.7

0.1

0.1

0.1

1.2

1.8

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1
0.10.20.40.60.70.60.40.30.20.20.20.20.30.50.60.70.60.60.40.30.20.20.20.30.40.60.80.90.80.70.50.30.20.10.10.10.10.20.20.40.50.60.70.70.60.50.40.30.30.20.20.20.20.20.20.20.10.10.10.20.30.40.50.60.50.50.30.20.20.10.10.10.10.10.10.20.30.40.50.50.40.40.30.30.20.20.30.30.30.20.20.20.10.10.1

0.10.10.10.20.30.61.01.31.51.51.30.80.40.20.10.1

B @ 15'

A @ 15'
A @ 15'

A @ 15'

A @ 15'

A @ 15'

B @ 15'B @ 15'

C @ 15'

C @ 15'

C @ 15'

C @ 15'

C @ 15'

C @ 15'

C @ 15'

C @ 15'

B @ 15'

A @ 15'

A @ 15'

C @ 15'

A @ 15'

A @ 15'
C @ 15'

C @ 15'

A @ 15'

D @ 3.5'

D @ 3.5'

D @ 3.5'

D @ 3.5'

D @ 3.5'

D @ 3.5'

D @ 3.5'

D @ 3.5'

E @ 0.5'

E @ 0.5'

E @ 0.5'

E @ 0.5'

E @ 0.5'

E @ 0.5'

E @ 0.5'

E @ 0.5'

E @ 0.5'

E @ 0.5'

F @ 3'

F @ 3'

F @ 3'

F @ 3'

F @ 3'

F @ 3'

F @ 3'

F @ 3'

F @ 3'

F @ 3'

F @ 3'

E @ 0.5'

E @ 0.5'

E @ 0.5'

E @ 0.5'

E @ 0.5'

E @ 0.5'

E @ 0.5'

E @ 0.5'
E @ 0.5'

E @ 0.5'

E @ 0.5'

E @ 0.5'

E @ 0.5'

E @ 0.5'

E @ 0.5'

E @ 0.5'

E @ 0.5'

E @ 0.5' E @ 0.5'

E @ 0.5'

E @ 0.5'

E @ 0.5'

E @ 0.5'

E @ 0.5'

F @ 3.5' F @ 3.5'

F @ 3.5'

F @ 3.5'

F @ 3.5'

E @ 0.5'

E @ 0.5'

E @ 0.5'

E @ 0.5'

G @ 3'

G @ 3'

G @ 3'

E @ 3'

G @ 3'

G @ 3'

G @ 3'

G @ 3'

G @ 3'

G @ 3'

G @ 3'

G @ 3'

G @ 3'

G @ 3'

G @ 3'

G @ 3'

G @ 3'

G @ 3'

H @ 1'H @ 1'

F @ 3'F @ 3'

F @ 3'

F @ 3'

F @ 3'
F @ 3'

F @ 3'

F @ 3'F @ 3'

F @ 3'

F @ 3'

F @ 3'

G @ 3'

G @ 3'

G @ 3'
G @ 3'

F @ 3'

C @ 15'

C @ 15'

Schedule

Symbol Label Quantity Manufacturer Catalog Number Description Lumens Wattage

10 Sternberg Lighting 6130LED-6ARC45T2-MDL03-

-SV2

6130LED HERITAGE, 6-Sided Post

Top Lantern, Flat Frosted Acrylic

(SV2),TYPE 2

8003 94.3

4 Sternberg Lighting 6130LED-6ARC45T4-MDL03-

-SV2

6130LED HERITAGE, 6-Sided Post

Top Lantern, Flat Frosted Acrylic

(SV2),TYPE 4

8205 95.1

15 Sternberg Lighting EXISTING EXISTING VERIFY VERIFY

6 Lithonia Lighting KBA8 LED 12C 530 30K ASY

MVOLT

KBA8 WITH 3 LIGHT BOARDS (12

LEDs), 530mA DRIVER, 3000K

COLOR TEMP, AND ASYMMETRIC

OPTIC

1622 22

39 FX LUMINAIRE PB-3LED-BZ 3-7/8"L. X 2-1/4"W. X 5-1/2"H.

WALL WASH LUMINAIRE BRONZE

POWDER COATED ZINC FINISH, 3

COOL WHITE LED FROSTED GLASS

LENS WITH NO COLOR FILTERS

155 4.093

29 Hunter Industries MPL-1LED Modern Path Light 1LED 72 2.01

21 HUNTER IND H12297L;  MODEL# MS-

1LED-BZ

LED LAMP 52 2.1

2 Hunter Industries LL-3LEDT-BS LL Turtle 3LED Natural Brass 119 3.55

SHEET NO.

2020 SAS ARCHITECTS AND PLANNERS LLC.C

630 DUNDEE ROAD, NORTHBROOK, IL 60062

Phone: 847-564-8333, Fax: 847-987-3484 

SAS Architects & Planners, LLC.

E002

SITE PHOTOMETRIC PLAN

KING BRUWAERT HOUSE NEW HEALTH CARE ADDITION
6101 COUNTY LINE RD.

BURR RIDGE, IL 60527

NOT TO SCALE
1

SITE PHOTOMETRIC PLAN





PLAINFIELD RD

294

W. 59TH ST

S.
 G

R
AN

T 
ST

S.
 G

AR
FI

EL
D

 S
T

S.
 E

LM
 S

T

S.
 C

O
U

N
TY

 L
IN

E 
R

D

W. 57TH ST

60TH ST

W. 55TH ST

©

KI
N

G
 B

R
U

W
AE

R
T 

H
O

U
SE

61
01

 S
. C

O
U

N
TY

 L
IN

E 
R

D
BU

R
R

 R
ID

G
E,

 IL
 6

05
27

63
0 

DU
ND

EE
 R

OA
D,

 N
OR

TH
BR

OO
K,

 IL
 6

00
62

Ph
on

e:
 8

47
-5

64
-8

33
3,

 F
ax

: 8
47

-9
87

-3
48

4

SA
S 

Ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
&

Pl
an

ne
rs

, L
LC

.

C0.0

C
O

VE
R

 S
H

EE
T

PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING PLANS
KING BRUWAERT HOUSE

6101 S. COUNTY LINE ROAD
BURR RIDGE, IL 60527

1-800-892-0123

Call
Before
You Dig

(NOT TO SCALE)

NORTH

PROJECT
LOCATION

LOCATION MAP

SHEET INDEX
Sheet Number Sheet Title

C0.0 COVER SHEET
C1.0 GENERAL NOTES
C1.1 MWRD NOTES
C2.0 EXISTING CONDITIONS
C2.1 DEMOLITION PLAN
C2.2 DEMOLITION PLAN
C2.3 DEMOLITION PLAN
C2.4 DEMOLITION PLAN
C3.0 OVERALL SITE PLAN
C3.1 SITE PLAN
C3.2 SITE PLAN
C3.3 SITE PLAN
C3.4 SITE PLAN
C4.0 EROSION CONTROL PLAN
C4.1 EROSION CONTROL NOTES & DETAILS
C5.0 OVERALL GRADING PLAN
C5.1 GRADING PLAN
C5.2 GRADING PLAN
C5.3 GRADING PLAN
C5.4 GRADING PLAN
C6.0 OVERALL UTILITY PLAN
C6.1 UTILITY PLAN
C6.2 UTILITY PLAN
C6.3 UTILITY PLAN
C6.4 UTILITY PLAN
C6.5 SANITARY PROFILES
C6.6 FIRE HYDRANT COVERAGE
C7.0 CONSTRUCTION DETAILS
C7.1 CONSTRUCTION DETAILS
C7.2 MWRD DETAILS

UTILITY AND GOVERNING AGENCY CONTACTS

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATION

PROJECT TEAM

DRAINAGE CERTIFICATION



©

KI
N

G
 B

R
U

W
AE

R
T 

H
O

U
SE

61
01

 S
. C

O
U

N
TY

 L
IN

E 
R

D
BU

R
R

 R
ID

G
E,

 IL
 6

05
27

63
0 

DU
ND

EE
 R

OA
D,

 N
OR

TH
BR

OO
K,

 IL
 6

00
62

Ph
on

e:
 8

47
-5

64
-8

33
3,

 F
ax

: 8
47

-9
87

-3
48

4

SA
S 

Ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
&

Pl
an

ne
rs

, L
LC

.

C1.0

G
EN

ER
AL

 N
O

TE
S

GENERAL NOTES

EARTHWORK NOTES

PAVING NOTES

STORM SEWER NOTES

WATERMAIN NOTES

SANITARY SEWER NOTES

SIGNAGE AND PAVEMENT MARKING NOTES

C1.0

G
EN

ER
AL

 N
O

TE
S



©

KI
N

G
 B

R
U

W
AE

R
T 

H
O

U
SE

61
01

 S
. C

O
U

N
TY

 L
IN

E 
R

D
BU

R
R

 R
ID

G
E,

 IL
 6

05
27

63
0 

DU
ND

EE
 R

OA
D,

 N
OR

TH
BR

OO
K,

 IL
 6

00
62

Ph
on

e:
 8

47
-5

64
-8

33
3,

 F
ax

: 8
47

-9
87

-3
48

4

SA
S 

Ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
&

Pl
an

ne
rs

, L
LC

.

C1.1

M
W

R
D

 N
O

TE
S



PLEASANT HOLLOW DR.

C
LO

VE
R

 M
EA

D
O

W PLEASANT HO
LLO

W
 DR.

S.
 C

O
U

N
TY

 L
IN

E 
R

D
.

63RD STREET DITCH

GENERAL NOTE
PORTION OF EXISTING SITE DRAWN
PER AERIAL, ADDITIONAL
TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY REQUIRED
FOR CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS.

GENERAL NOTE
EXISTING CONDITIONS BASED ON
TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY, PREPARED
BY COMPASS SURVEYING, DATED
8/20/2019.

©

KI
N

G
 B

R
U

W
AE

R
T 

H
O

U
SE

61
01

 S
. C

O
U

N
TY

 L
IN

E 
R

D
BU

R
R

 R
ID

G
E,

 IL
 6

05
27

63
0 

DU
ND

EE
 R

OA
D,

 N
OR

TH
BR

OO
K,

 IL
 6

00
62

Ph
on

e:
 8

47
-5

64
-8

33
3,

 F
ax

: 8
47

-9
87

-3
48

4

SA
S 

Ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
&

Pl
an

ne
rs

, L
LC

.

NORTH

C2.0

EX
IS

TI
N

G
C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S

1-800-892-0123

Call
Before
You Dig

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
- S

EE
 S

H
EE

T 
C

2.
1

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
- S

EE
 S

H
EE

T 
C

2.
2

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
- S

EE
 S

H
EE

T 
C

2.
3

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
- S

EE
 S

H
EE

T 
C

2.
4

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
- S

EE
 S

H
EE

T 
C

2.
3

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
- S

EE
 S

H
EE

T 
C

2.
2



DEMOLITION LEGEND
DRAGONFLY DR.

©

KI
N

G
 B

R
U

W
AE

R
T 

H
O

U
SE

61
01

 S
. C

O
U

N
TY

 L
IN

E 
R

D
BU

R
R

 R
ID

G
E,

 IL
 6

05
27

63
0 

DU
ND

EE
 R

OA
D,

 N
OR

TH
BR

OO
K,

 IL
 6

00
62

Ph
on

e:
 8

47
-5

64
-8

33
3,

 F
ax

: 8
47

-9
87

-3
48

4

SA
S 

Ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
&

Pl
an

ne
rs

, L
LC

.

C2.1

D
EM

O
LI

TI
O

N
PL

AN

N
O

R
TH

DEMOLITION NOTES

1-800-892-0123

Call
Before
You Dig

“ ”

MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET C2.2



DEMOLITION LEGEND

DRAGONFLY DR.

N
O

R
TH

C2.2

D
EM

O
LI

TI
O

N
PL

AN
©

KI
N

G
 B

R
U

W
AE

R
T 

H
O

U
SE

61
01

 S
. C

O
U

N
TY

 L
IN

E 
R

D
BU

R
R

 R
ID

G
E,

 IL
 6

05
27

63
0 

DU
ND

EE
 R

OA
D,

 N
OR

TH
BR

OO
K,

 IL
 6

00
62

Ph
on

e:
 8

47
-5

64
-8

33
3,

 F
ax

: 8
47

-9
87

-3
48

4

SA
S 

Ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
&

Pl
an

ne
rs

, L
LC

.

1-800-892-0123

Call
Before
You Dig

MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET C2.3

MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET C2.1



DEMOLITION LEGEND

PLEASANT
HOLLOW

 DR.

N
O

R
TH

C2.3

D
EM

O
LI

TI
O

N
PL

AN
©

KI
N

G
 B

R
U

W
AE

R
T 

H
O

U
SE

61
01

 S
. C

O
U

N
TY

 L
IN

E 
R

D
BU

R
R

 R
ID

G
E,

 IL
 6

05
27

63
0 

DU
ND

EE
 R

OA
D,

 N
OR

TH
BR

OO
K,

 IL
 6

00
62

Ph
on

e:
 8

47
-5

64
-8

33
3,

 F
ax

: 8
47

-9
87

-3
48

4

SA
S 

Ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
&

Pl
an

ne
rs

, L
LC

.

1-800-892-0123

Call
Before
You Dig

MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET C2.4

MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET C2.2



DEMOLITION LEGEND

COUNTY LINE ROAD

N
O

R
TH

C2.4

D
EM

O
LI

TI
O

N
PL

AN
©

KI
N

G
 B

R
U

W
AE

R
T 

H
O

U
SE

61
01

 S
. C

O
U

N
TY

 L
IN

E 
R

D
BU

R
R

 R
ID

G
E,

 IL
 6

05
27

63
0 

DU
ND

EE
 R

OA
D,

 N
OR

TH
BR

OO
K,

 IL
 6

00
62

Ph
on

e:
 8

47
-5

64
-8

33
3,

 F
ax

: 8
47

-9
87

-3
48

4

SA
S 

Ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
&

Pl
an

ne
rs

, L
LC

.

1-800-892-0123

Call
Before
You Dig

MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET C2.3



PROPOSED
HEALTHCARE
EXPANSION

PROPOSED
INDEPENDENT

LIVING
EXPANSION

PROPOSED
INDEPENDENT

LIVING
EXPANSION

DR
AG

ON
FL

Y 
DR

.

PLEASANT HOLLOW DR.

CL
O

VE
R 

M
EA

DO
W PLEASANT HO

LLO
W

 DR.

S.
 C

O
U

N
TY

 L
IN

E 
R

D
.

63RD STREET DITCH

©

KI
N

G
 B

R
U

W
AE

R
T 

H
O

U
SE

61
01

 S
. C

O
U

N
TY

 L
IN

E 
R

D
BU

R
R

 R
ID

G
E,

 IL
 6

05
27

63
0 

DU
ND

EE
 R

OA
D,

 N
OR

TH
BR

OO
K,

 IL
 6

00
62

Ph
on

e:
 8

47
-5

64
-8

33
3,

 F
ax

: 8
47

-9
87

-3
48

4

SA
S 

Ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
&

Pl
an

ne
rs

, L
LC

.

GENERAL NOTES

C3.0

O
VE

R
AL

L 
SI

TE
PL

AN

NORTH



DRAGONFLY DR.

KEY NOTES

GENERAL NOTES

PAVING AND CURB LEGEND

©

KI
N

G
 B

R
U

W
AE

R
T 

H
O

U
SE

61
01

 S
. C

O
U

N
TY

 L
IN

E 
R

D
BU

R
R

 R
ID

G
E,

 IL
 6

05
27

63
0 

DU
ND

EE
 R

OA
D,

 N
OR

TH
BR

OO
K,

 IL
 6

00
62

Ph
on

e:
 8

47
-5

64
-8

33
3,

 F
ax

: 8
47

-9
87

-3
48

4

SA
S 

Ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
&

Pl
an

ne
rs

, L
LC

.

C3.1

SI
TE

 P
LA

N

MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET C3.2

N
O

R
TH



CLOVERMEADOW PAVING AND CURB LEGEND KEY NOTESGENERAL NOTES

PROPOSED BUILDING
EXPANSION
FF=674.66

PROPOSED BUILDING
EXPANSION
FF=674.66

PROPOSED BUILDING
EXPANSION
FF = 674.66

PLEASANT
HOLLOW DR.

DRAGONFLY DR.

©

KI
N

G
 B

R
U

W
AE

R
T 

H
O

U
SE

61
01

 S
. C

O
U

N
TY

 L
IN

E 
R

D
BU

R
R

 R
ID

G
E,

 IL
 6

05
27

63
0 

DU
ND

EE
 R

OA
D,

 N
OR

TH
BR

OO
K,

 IL
 6

00
62

Ph
on

e:
 8

47
-5

64
-8

33
3,

 F
ax

: 8
47

-9
87

-3
48

4

SA
S 

Ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
&

Pl
an

ne
rs

, L
LC

.

C3.2

SI
TE

 P
LA

N

MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET C3.3

MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET C3.1

N
O

R
TH



PL
EA

SA
NT

 H
O

LL
O

W
 D

R.

CLOVERMEADOW

PL
EA

SA
NT

 H
OL

LO
W

 D
R.

KEY NOTES

GENERAL NOTES

PAVING AND CURB LEGEND

©

KI
N

G
 B

R
U

W
AE

R
T 

H
O

U
SE

61
01

 S
. C

O
U

N
TY

 L
IN

E 
R

D
BU

R
R

 R
ID

G
E,

 IL
 6

05
27

63
0 

DU
ND

EE
 R

OA
D,

 N
OR

TH
BR

OO
K,

 IL
 6

00
62

Ph
on

e:
 8

47
-5

64
-8

33
3,

 F
ax

: 8
47

-9
87

-3
48

4

SA
S 

Ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
&

Pl
an

ne
rs

, L
LC

.

C3.3

SI
TE

 P
LA

N

MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET C3.4

MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET C3.2

N
O

R
TH

MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET C3.2



S. COUNTY LINE RD.

KEY NOTES

GENERAL NOTES

PAVING AND CURB LEGEND

©

KI
N

G
 B

R
U

W
AE

R
T 

H
O

U
SE

61
01

 S
. C

O
U

N
TY

 L
IN

E 
R

D
BU

R
R

 R
ID

G
E,

 IL
 6

05
27

63
0 

DU
ND

EE
 R

OA
D,

 N
OR

TH
BR

OO
K,

 IL
 6

00
62

Ph
on

e:
 8

47
-5

64
-8

33
3,

 F
ax

: 8
47

-9
87

-3
48

4

SA
S 

Ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
&

Pl
an

ne
rs

, L
LC

.

C3.4

SI
TE

 P
LA

N

MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET C3.3

N
O

R
TH

MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET C3.3



PROPOSED
BUILDING

EXPANSION

PROPOSED
BUILDING

EXPANSION

PROPOSED
BUILDING

EXPANSION

PLEASANT HOLLOW DR.
CL

O
VE

R 
M

EA
DO

W

PLEASANT HO
LLO

W
 DR.

63RD STREET DITCH

©

KI
N

G
 B

R
U

W
AE

R
T 

H
O

U
SE

61
01

 S
. C

O
U

N
TY

 L
IN

E 
R

D
BU

R
R

 R
ID

G
E,

 IL
 6

05
27

63
0 

DU
ND

EE
 R

OA
D,

 N
OR

TH
BR

OO
K,

 IL
 6

00
62

Ph
on

e:
 8

47
-5

64
-8

33
3,

 F
ax

: 8
47

-9
87

-3
48

4

SA
S 

Ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
&

Pl
an

ne
rs

, L
LC

.

NORTH

C4.0

ER
O

SI
O

N
C

O
N

TR
O

L 
PL

AN

EROSION CONTROL LEGEND

EROSION CONTROL SCHEDULE AND SEQUENCING:

1-800-892-0123

Call
Before
You Dig

SITE DATA TABLE



C4.1

ER
O

SI
O

N
C

O
N

TR
O

L 
N

O
TE

S
& 

D
ET

AI
LS

©

KI
N

G
 B

R
U

W
AE

R
T 

H
O

U
SE

61
01

 S
. C

O
U

N
TY

 L
IN

E 
R

D
BU

R
R

 R
ID

G
E,

 IL
 6

05
27

63
0 

DU
ND

EE
 R

OA
D,

 N
OR

TH
BR

OO
K,

 IL
 6

00
62

Ph
on

e:
 8

47
-5

64
-8

33
3,

 F
ax

: 8
47

-9
87

-3
48

4

SA
S 

Ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
&

Pl
an

ne
rs

, L
LC

.

CONCRETE
WASHOUT

PLAN VIEW
NOT TO SCALE

STAPLE DETAIL

CONCRETE WASHOUT
SIGN DETAIL

(OR EQIVALENT)

SECTION B-B
NOT TO SCALE

CONCRETE WASHOUT
N.T.S.

CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE
N.T.S.

GENERAL NOTES:

INLET PROTECTION
N.T.S.

B B

F

E

C

A

D

* *

**

SEEDING CHART

SEDIMENTATION/SILT FENCE
N.T.S.

EROSION CONTROL NOTES

TREE PROTECTION
N.T.S.

≥ 

RIP RAP DETAIL OUTLET PROTECTION
N.T.S.



EX
IS

TI
NG

BU
IL

DI
NG

FF
 =

 6
86

.0
8

PR
OP

OS
ED

 B
UI

LD
IN

G

EX
PA

NS
IO

N 
UP

PE
R

LE
VE

L 
= 

68
6.

08

GA
RD

EN
 L

EV
EL

 =

67
4.

66

PR
OP

OS
ED

 B
UI

LD
IN

G

FF
E 

= 
67

4.
66

GA
RA

GE
FF

E 
= 

66
2.

00

GA
RA

GE
FF

E 
= 

66
2.

00

©

KI
N

G
 B

R
U

W
AE

R
T 

H
O

U
SE

61
01

 S
. C

O
U

N
TY

 L
IN

E 
R

D
BU

R
R

 R
ID

G
E,

 IL
 6

05
27

63
0 

DU
ND

EE
 R

OA
D,

 N
OR

TH
BR

OO
K,

 IL
 6

00
62

Ph
on

e:
 8

47
-5

64
-8

33
3,

 F
ax

: 8
47

-9
87

-3
48

4

SA
S 

Ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
&

Pl
an

ne
rs

, L
LC

.

C5.0

O
VE

R
AL

L
G

R
AD

IN
G

 P
LA

N

1-800-892-0123

Call
Before
You Dig

NORTH



PROPOSED BUILDING

FFE = 674.66

©

KI
N

G
 B

R
U

W
AE

R
T 

H
O

U
SE

61
01

 S
. C

O
U

N
TY

 L
IN

E 
R

D
BU

R
R

 R
ID

G
E,

 IL
 6

05
27

63
0 

DU
ND

EE
 R

OA
D,

 N
OR

TH
BR

OO
K,

 IL
 6

00
62

Ph
on

e:
 8

47
-5

64
-8

33
3,

 F
ax

: 8
47

-9
87

-3
48

4

SA
S 

Ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
&

Pl
an

ne
rs

, L
LC

.

GRADING NOTESGRADING LEGEND

C5.1

G
R

AD
IN

G
 P

LA
N

MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET C5.2

N
O

R
TH



EXISTING BUILDING

FF = 686.08

PROPOSED BUILDING EXPANSION

UPPER LEVEL = 686.08

GARDEN LEVEL = 674.66

PROPOSED BUILDING

FFE = 674.66

EX
IS

TI
NG

 B
UI

LD
IN

G

FF
E 

= 
67

4.
66

©

KI
N

G
 B

R
U

W
AE

R
T 

H
O

U
SE

61
01

 S
. C

O
U

N
TY

 L
IN

E 
R

D
BU

R
R

 R
ID

G
E,

 IL
 6

05
27

63
0 

DU
ND

EE
 R

OA
D,

 N
OR

TH
BR

OO
K,

 IL
 6

00
62

Ph
on

e:
 8

47
-5

64
-8

33
3,

 F
ax

: 8
47

-9
87

-3
48

4

SA
S 

Ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
&

Pl
an

ne
rs

, L
LC

.

C5.2

G
R

AD
IN

G
 P

LA
N

MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET C5.3

MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET C5.1

N
O

R
TH

GRADING NOTES

GRADING LEGEND



EXISTING BUILDING

FF = 686.08

©

KI
N

G
 B

R
U

W
AE

R
T 

H
O

U
SE

61
01

 S
. C

O
U

N
TY

 L
IN

E 
R

D
BU

R
R

 R
ID

G
E,

 IL
 6

05
27

63
0 

DU
ND

EE
 R

OA
D,

 N
OR

TH
BR

OO
K,

 IL
 6

00
62

Ph
on

e:
 8

47
-5

64
-8

33
3,

 F
ax

: 8
47

-9
87

-3
48

4

SA
S 

Ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
&

Pl
an

ne
rs

, L
LC

.

C5.3

G
R

AD
IN

G
 P

LA
N

GRADING NOTESGRADING LEGEND

MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET C5.4

MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET C5.2

N
O

R
TH

MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET C5.2



COUNTY LINE ROAD

©

KI
N

G
 B

R
U

W
AE

R
T 

H
O

U
SE

61
01

 S
. C

O
U

N
TY

 L
IN

E 
R

D
BU

R
R

 R
ID

G
E,

 IL
 6

05
27

63
0 

DU
ND

EE
 R

OA
D,

 N
OR

TH
BR

OO
K,

 IL
 6

00
62

Ph
on

e:
 8

47
-5

64
-8

33
3,

 F
ax

: 8
47

-9
87

-3
48

4

SA
S 

Ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
&

Pl
an

ne
rs

, L
LC

.

C5.4

G
R

AD
IN

G
 P

LA
N

GRADING NOTESGRADING LEGEND

MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET C3.3MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET C3.3

N
O

R
TH



©

KI
N

G
 B

R
U

W
AE

R
T 

H
O

U
SE

61
01

 S
. C

O
U

N
TY

 L
IN

E 
R

D
BU

R
R

 R
ID

G
E,

 IL
 6

05
27

63
0 

DU
ND

EE
 R

OA
D,

 N
OR

TH
BR

OO
K,

 IL
 6

00
62

Ph
on

e:
 8

47
-5

64
-8

33
3,

 F
ax

: 8
47

-9
87

-3
48

4

SA
S 

Ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
&

Pl
an

ne
rs

, L
LC

.

C6.0

NORTH

O
VE

R
AL

L 
U

TI
LI

TY
PL

AN

C6.0

≥

GENERAL UTILITY NOTES

UTILITY NOTES

1-800-892-0123

Call
Before
You Dig

UTILITY LEGEND



DRAGONFLY DR.

STORM STRUCTURE TABLE

MISCELLANEOUS STORM
STRUCTURE TABLE

©

KI
N

G
 B

R
U

W
AE

R
T 

H
O

U
SE

61
01

 S
. C

O
U

N
TY

 L
IN

E 
R

D
BU

R
R

 R
ID

G
E,

 IL
 6

05
27

63
0 

DU
ND

EE
 R

OA
D,

 N
OR

TH
BR

OO
K,

 IL
 6

00
62

Ph
on

e:
 8

47
-5

64
-8

33
3,

 F
ax

: 8
47

-9
87

-3
48

4

SA
S 

Ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
&

Pl
an

ne
rs

, L
LC

.

C6.1

U
TI

LI
TY

 P
LA

N

MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET C6.2

N
O

R
TH

UTILITY LEGEND



CLOVER MEADOW

PLEASANT
HOLLOW DR. PROPOSED BUILDING

PROPOSED
BUILDING

PROPOSED
BUILDING

PROPOSED
BUILDING

DRAGONFLY DR.

SANITARY STRUCTURE TABLE STORM STRUCTURE TABLE MISCELLANEOUS STORM
STRUCTURE TABLE

©

KI
N

G
 B

R
U

W
AE

R
T 

H
O

U
SE

61
01

 S
. C

O
U

N
TY

 L
IN

E 
R

D
BU

R
R

 R
ID

G
E,

 IL
 6

05
27

63
0 

DU
ND

EE
 R

OA
D,

 N
OR

TH
BR

OO
K,

 IL
 6

00
62

Ph
on

e:
 8

47
-5

64
-8

33
3,

 F
ax

: 8
47

-9
87

-3
48

4

SA
S 

Ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
&

Pl
an

ne
rs

, L
LC

.

C6.2

U
TI

LI
TY

 P
LA

N

MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET C6.3

MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET C6.1

N
O

R
TH



PLEASANT HO
LLO

W
 DR.

CLOVER MEADOW

©

KI
N

G
 B

R
U

W
AE

R
T 

H
O

U
SE

61
01

 S
. C

O
U

N
TY

 L
IN

E 
R

D
BU

R
R

 R
ID

G
E,

 IL
 6

05
27

63
0 

DU
ND

EE
 R

OA
D,

 N
OR

TH
BR

OO
K,

 IL
 6

00
62

Ph
on

e:
 8

47
-5

64
-8

33
3,

 F
ax

: 8
47

-9
87

-3
48

4

SA
S 

Ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
&

Pl
an

ne
rs

, L
LC

.

C6.3

U
TI

LI
TY

 P
LA

N

MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET C6.4

MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET C6.2

N
O

R
TH

MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET C6.2



COUNTY LINE ROAD

©

KI
N

G
 B

R
U

W
AE

R
T 

H
O

U
SE

61
01

 S
. C

O
U

N
TY

 L
IN

E 
R

D
BU

R
R

 R
ID

G
E,

 IL
 6

05
27

63
0 

DU
ND

EE
 R

OA
D,

 N
OR

TH
BR

OO
K,

 IL
 6

00
62

Ph
on

e:
 8

47
-5

64
-8

33
3,

 F
ax

: 8
47

-9
87

-3
48

4

SA
S 

Ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
&

Pl
an

ne
rs

, L
LC

.

C6.4

U
TI

LI
TY

 P
LA

N

MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET C6.3MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET C6.3

N
O

R
TH

UTILITY LEGEND



©

KI
N

G
 B

R
U

W
AE

R
T 

H
O

U
SE

61
01

 S
. C

O
U

N
TY

 L
IN

E 
R

D
BU

R
R

 R
ID

G
E,

 IL
 6

05
27

63
0 

DU
ND

EE
 R

OA
D,

 N
OR

TH
BR

OO
K,

 IL
 6

00
62

Ph
on

e:
 8

47
-5

64
-8

33
3,

 F
ax

: 8
47

-9
87

-3
48

4

SA
S 

Ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
&

Pl
an

ne
rs

, L
LC

.

PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER LINE 1
HORIZONTAL SCALE: 1" = 20' | VERTICAL SCALE: 1" = 4'

C6.5

SA
N

IT
AR

Y
PR

O
FI

LE
S

PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER LINE 3
HORIZONTAL SCALE: 1" = 20' | VERTICAL SCALE: 1" = 4'

PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER LINE 2
HORIZONTAL SCALE: 1" = 20' | VERTICAL SCALE: 1" = 4'

PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER LINE 4
HORIZONTAL SCALE: 1" = 20' | VERTICAL SCALE: 1" = 4'



DRAGONFLY DR.

PLEASANT HOLLOW DR.

PROPOSED BUILDING
EXPANSION

PROPOSED BUILDING
EXPANSION

PROPOSED BUILDING
EXPANSION

EXISTING BUILDING

EXISTING BUILDING

EXISTING BUILDING

PROPOSED BUILDING
EXPANSION

©

KI
N

G
 B

R
U

W
AE

R
T 

H
O

U
SE

61
01

 S
. C

O
U

N
TY

 L
IN

E 
R

D
BU

R
R

 R
ID

G
E,

 IL
 6

05
27

63
0 

DU
ND

EE
 R

OA
D,

 N
OR

TH
BR

OO
K,

 IL
 6

00
62

Ph
on

e:
 8

47
-5

64
-8

33
3,

 F
ax

: 8
47

-9
87

-3
48

4

SA
S 

Ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
&

Pl
an

ne
rs

, L
LC

.

C6.6

FI
R

E 
H

YD
R

AN
T

C
O

VE
R

AG
E

N
O

R
TH



©

KI
N

G
 B

R
U

W
AE

R
T 

H
O

U
SE

61
01

 S
. C

O
U

N
TY

 L
IN

E 
R

D
BU

R
R

 R
ID

G
E,

 IL
 6

05
27

63
0 

DU
ND

EE
 R

OA
D,

 N
OR

TH
BR

OO
K,

 IL
 6

00
62

Ph
on

e:
 8

47
-5

64
-8

33
3,

 F
ax

: 8
47

-9
87

-3
48

4

SA
S 

Ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
&

Pl
an

ne
rs

, L
LC

.

C7.0

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
ET

AI
LS

TYPICAL HANDICAP STRIPING
N.T.S.

ACCESSIBLE PARKING SIGNAGE
N.T.S.

RESERVED
PARKING

$250 FINE

ACCESSIBLE PARKING SYMBOL
N.T.S.

STANDARD SIGN BASE
N.T.S.

STANDARD DUTY
ASPHALTIC PAVEMENT SECTION

N.T.S.

CONCRETE SIDEWALK
N.T.S.

HEAVY DUTY
CONCRETE PAVEMENT SECTION

N.T.S.

B6.12 CURB & GUTTER
N.T.S.

HEAVY DUTY
ASPHALTIC PAVEMENT SECTION

N.T.S.

SIDEWALK AND SIDEWALK RAMPS
N.T.S.

TRUNCATED DOME SECTION AND DETAIL
N.T.S.

STOP
STOP SIGN

N.T.S.



©

KI
N

G
 B

R
U

W
AE

R
T 

H
O

U
SE

61
01

 S
. C

O
U

N
TY

 L
IN

E 
R

D
BU

R
R

 R
ID

G
E,

 IL
 6

05
27

63
0 

DU
ND

EE
 R

OA
D,

 N
OR

TH
BR

OO
K,

 IL
 6

00
62

Ph
on

e:
 8

47
-5

64
-8

33
3,

 F
ax

: 8
47

-9
87

-3
48

4

SA
S 

Ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
&

Pl
an

ne
rs

, L
LC

.

C7.1

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
ET

AI
LS

C7.1

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
ET

AI
LS

2' DIAMETER STORM INLET
N.T.S.

SANITARY/STORM CLEAN-OUT
N.T.S.

PIPE BEDDING DETAIL
N.T.S.

CATCH BASIN TYPE A
N.T.S.

CATCH BASIN TYPE A
N.T.S.

STORM MANHOLE TYPE A
N.T.S.

STORM MANHOLE TYPE A
N.T.S.

STORM MANHOLE (FLAT TOP)
N.T.S.

STORM MANHOLE (FLAT TOP)
N.T.S.

FLARED END SECTION
N.T.S.

THRUST BLOCKING DETAIL
N.T.S.

TYPICAL VALVE SETTING AND BOX
N.T.S.

VALVE AND VAULT AT
PRESSURE CONNECTION

N.T.S.

FIRE HYDRANT
N.T.S.

.

C7.1

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
ET

AI
LS

INLET AT CURB FRAME LOCATION
N.T.S.



©

KI
N

G
 B

R
U

W
AE

R
T 

H
O

U
SE

61
01

 S
. C

O
U

N
TY

 L
IN

E 
R

D
BU

R
R

 R
ID

G
E,

 IL
 6

05
27

63
0 

DU
ND

EE
 R

OA
D,

 N
OR

TH
BR

OO
K,

 IL
 6

00
62

Ph
on

e:
 8

47
-5

64
-8

33
3,

 F
ax

: 8
47

-9
87

-3
48

4

SA
S 

Ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
&

Pl
an

ne
rs

, L
LC

.

C7.2

M
W

R
D

 D
ET

AI
LS

C7.2

M
W

R
D

 D
ET

AI
LS

C7.2

M
W

R
D

 D
ET

AI
LS



X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

XBUTT
ER

CUP 
BANK

50
'-0

" 
FR

O
N

T 
SE

TB
A

C
K

/R
.O

.W
. (

PU
D

)

10
0'

-0
" 

FR
O

N
T 

SE
TB

A
C

K
 P

ER
 Z

O
N

IN
G

 C
O

D
E

20
0'

-0
" 

C
O

U
N

TY
 L

IN
E 

O
VE

R
LA

Y 
D

IS
TR

IC
T 

SE
TB

A
C

K

C 
   

   
   

Co
un

ty
   

   
   

  L
in

e  
   

   
 R

oa
d

L

C
LO

VE
R

 M
EA

D
O

W

PLEASANT HOLLOW DRIVE

(PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT)

DR
AG

ON
FL

Y 
DR

IV
E

(P
UB

LI
C 

UT
IL

IT
Y 

EA
SE

M
EN

T)

DR
AG

ON
FL

Y 
DR

IV
E

49 PARKING SPACES

T

ASSISTED LIVING
RENOVATION BY

KB HOUSE
(LL, 1ST, 2ND)

(N.I.C.)

40'-0" SIDE SETBACK 9

8

19 PARKING SPACES

12

6

9

W.I.C.

T.

EM. GEN.

EM. GEN.

SN
(LL, 1ST)

GERIATRIC
OFFICES/KB

NURSING
(@ LL)

AL/SN
(LL, 1ST, 2ND,

3RD)

MC
(LL, 1ST)

MC/SN
(LL, 1ST, 2ND)

King-Bruwaert

(1ST)

House
AL

(LL, 1ST, 2ND, 3RD)

(1ST)
AL

(LL, 1ST, 2ND)

P
R

O
P

E
R

TY
 L

IN
E

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINE

3

PROPERTY EASEMENT

43
Oak-Pin
25
16.80

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

63

80

82

83

85

92

93

108

128

129

130

131

134

135

139
140

141

172

173

174

175
176

177

178

179

181

182

184

187

188

189

190

307

322

323

329

330

331

332

333

352
356

357

367

368

369

370

371

377

388

389

390

410

411412

413

414

418419
420

421

422

423
424

428

452

455

176

EASEMENT PREMISES
(WATER MAIN)

10
0'

-0
" 

R
E

A
R

 S
E

TB
A

C
K

 (
Z

O
N

IN
G

 C
O

D
E

)

40'-0" SIDE SETBACK

DRAGONFLY DRIVE

EASEMENT

PREMISES

(WATER MAIN)

COVERED PATIO
AND SECURED
MEMORY GARDEN

+4 (2 H.C.)

+14 NEW

+7 NEW

+8 NEW

+7 NEW
+6 NEW

+8 NEW

+4 NEW

+5 NEW

+2 NEW

+1 NEW

HEALTH CENTER
ADDITION

2-STORY + BASEMENT
METAL FRAMED

35,924 S.F.

INDEPENDENT LIVING
3-STORY + GARAGE

METAL FRAMED

90,645 S.F.
(EXCLUDES GARAGE)

DR
OP

 Z
ON

E

EXPANDED
DETENTION

POND

SWALE

GREENHOUSE
TO BE

REMOVED

RESIDENCE
TO BE

REMOVED

RESIDENCE
TO BE

REMOVED

HEALTH CENTER
RENOVATION

2-STORY

IL COURT
GARDEN

COMMONS
GARDEN

WOODLAND
GARDEN LARGE
TREES TO BE
PRESERVED

FUTURE
 SWALE

OLD LOT LINE

EXISTING
COURTYARD

NEW LANDSCAPE BERM

WITH PLANTINGS, FINAL

SIZE AND LOCATION TO

BE DETERMINED

 RESIDENCE
TO BE

REMOVED

BOCCE
TERRACE

+7 NEW

+9 NEW

+11 NEW +2 NEW

+2 NEW

34

36
38

39

43

42

HEALTH CENTER
AUTO COURT

EMPLOYEE ENTRANCE
AND ACCESS

LANDSCAPED
FOUNDATION

PLANTING
TYP.

THE WOODS

X

X

XX

X

X

X

LANDSCAPED SWALE
DECORATIVE FENCE

LANDSCAPED SWALE

LANDSCAPED SWALE

PARKING LOT TO BE
SCREENED WITH
EVERGREEN TREES

LANDSCAPE
SCOPE LIMIT

LANDSCAPE
SCOPE LIMIT

LANDSCAPE
SCOPE LIMIT

ADDITION

L01
SHEET NO.

2018 SAS ARCHITECTS AND PLANNERS LLC.

PROPOSED LANDSCAPE PLAN

KING BRUWAERT HOUSE- INDEPENDENT LIVING
6101 COUNTY LINE RD. BURR RIDGE, IL 60527

C

630 DUNDEE ROAD, NORTHBROOK, IL 60062
Phone: 847-564-8333, Fax: 847-987-3484

SAS Architects & Planners, LLC.

0' 20' - 0" 40' - 0" 80' - 0"

SCALE:  0' - 1" =  40' - 0"

627 Grove Street, Evanston, Illinois  60201
Tel 847.869.2015    Fax 847.869.2059

Landscape Architects
2.14.20

SHADE TREE LARGE 24
3" cal., B&B
Acer rubrum `Red Sunset` / Red Sunset Maple
Acer saccharum `Legacy` / Legacy Sugar Maple
Celtis occidentalis / Common Hackberry
Ginkgo biloba `Autumn Gold` TM / Maidenhair Tree
Liriodendron tulipifera / Tulip Tree
Quercus bicolor / Swamp White Oak
Quercus macrocarpa / Burr Oak
Quercus rubra / Northern Red Oak
Ulmus x `Pioneer` / Pioneer Elm

SHADE TREE MEDIUM 12
3" cal., B&B
Aesculus hippocastanum / European Horsechestnut
Betula nigra / River Birch Multi-Trunk
Cercidiphyllum japonicum / Katsura Tree
Gleditsia triacanthos f. inermis / Thornless Honey Locust
Gymnocladus dioica / Kentucky Coffeetree
Metasequoia glyptostroboides / Dawn Redwood
Platanus x acerifolia `Morton Circle` / Exclamation London Plane Tree
Taxodium distichum / Bald Cypress
Tilia cordata / Littleleaf Linden

SHADE TREE UPRIGHT 24
3" cal., B&B
Acer x freemanii `Armstrong` / Armstrong Freeman Maple
Carpinus betulus `Fastigiata` / Pyramidal European Hornbean
Cornus mas `Golden Glory` / Golden Glory Cornelian Cherry
Quercus robur x bicolor `Long` TM / Regal Prince Oak
Syringa reticulata `Ivory Silk` / Ivory Silk Japanese Tree Lilac

ORNAMENTAL LARGE 21
8 to 10 feet in height, B&B/Multi Stem
Amelanchier x grandiflora `Autumn Brilliance` / Autumn Brilliace Serviceberry
Magnolia x soulangeana / Saucer Magnolia Multi-Trunk
Malus x `Prairifire` / Prairifire Crab Apple
Malus x `Spring Snow` / Spring Snow Crab Apple
Malus x `Zumi` / Crab Apple
Ostrya virginiana / American Hophornbeam
Syringa reticulata / Japanese Tree Lilac
Viburnum prunifolium / Blackhaw Viburnum

ORNAMENTAL MEDIUM 37
6  to 8  feet in height, B&B/Multi Stem
Cercis canadensis / Eastern Redbud Multi-trunk
Cornus alternifolia / Pagoda Dogwood
Cornus kousa / Kousa Dogwood
Hamamelis virginiana / Common Witch Hazel
Hamamelis x intermedia `Arnold Promise` / Arnold Promise Hybrid Witch Hazel
Viburnum carlesii / Korean Spice Viburnum

EVERGREEN LARGE 8
8 - 10` ht., B&B
Abies concolor / White Fir
Picea abies / Norway Spruce
Picea glauca densata / Black Hills Spruce
Picea omorika / Serbian Spruce
Picea pungens `Colorado Green` / Blue Spruce
Pinus flexilis `Vanderwolf`s Pyramid` / Vanderwolf`s Pyramid Pine
Pinus strobus / White Pine
Pseudotsuga menziesii / Douglas Fir

EVERGREEN MEDIUM 68
6 - 8` ht., B&B
Juniperus chinensis `Mountbatten` / Chinese Juniper
Juniperus virginiana / Eastern Red Cedar
Thuja occidentalis / American Arborvitae
Thuja plicata / Western Red Cedar
Thuja x `Green Giant` / Green Giant Arborvitae

SHRUB LOW 261
2 - 3 feet in height, B&B/CG
Cotoneaster horizontalis `Hessei` / Rock Cotoneaster
Forsythia viridissima `Bronxensis` / Bronx Forsythia
Hydrangea arborescens `Annabelle` / Annabelle Hydrangea
Rhus aromatica `Gro-Low` / Gro-Low Fragrant Sumac
Ribes alpinum `Green Mound` / Green Mound Alpine Currant
Rosa rugosa / Rugosa Rose
Spiraea media `Snow Storm` / Spirea
Spiraea prunifolia simplicifolia / Bridalwreath Spirea
Weigela japonica / Weigela

SHRUB MEDIUM 111
3 - 5 feet in height, B&B/CG
Cornus alba `Sibirica` / Redbark Dogwood
Hydrangea paniculata `Little Lime` / Little Lime Hydrangea
Hydrangea quercifolia `Snow Queen` / Snow Queen Oakleaf Hydrangea
Physocarpus opulifolius `Coppertina` / Coppertina Ninebark
Viburnum dentatum `Chicago Luster` / Chicago Luster Arrowwood
Viburnum x burkwoodii `Mohawk` / Mohawk Viburnum

SHRUB- LARGE  48
5 - 8 feet in height, B&B/CG
Aronia arbutifolia / Red Chokeberry
Forsythia ovata `Sunrise` / Sunrise Forsythia
Hydrangea paniculata `Tardiva` / Tardiva Hydrangea
Lonicera x xylosteoides `Clavey`s Dwarf` / Clavey`s Dwarf Honeysuckle
Physocarpus opulifolius `Coppertina` / Coppertina Ninebark
Physocarpus opulifolius `Summer Wine` / Summer Wine Ninebark
Rhus typhina `Tiger Eyes` / Tiger Eyes Sumac
Spiraea cineria `Grefsheim` / Grefsheim Spirea
Syringa patula `Miss Kim` / Miss Kim Lilac
Viburnum dentatum `Arrowwood` / Arrowwood Viburnum

SHRUB EVERGREEN LOW 43
3 feet spread, B&B/CG
Juniperus horizontalis plumosa `Youngstown` / Creeping Juniper
Juniperus sabina `Broadmoor` / Broadmoor Juniper
Juniperus squamata `Blue Star` / Blue Star Juniper
Taxus x media `Everlow` / Everlow Yew

SHRUB - MEDIUM EVERGREEN 183
3 - 5  feet spread, B&B/CG
Buxus x `Green Mountain` / Boxwood
Juniperus chinensis `Sea Green` / Sea Green Juniper
Taxus x media `Tauntoni` / Tauton Yew

SHRUB ON STANDARD 10
5 - 7  feet in height, B&B/CG
Tardiva Hydrangea on Standard
Tina Crab Apple of Standard

EVERGREEN HEDGES 400 sf
Clipped Evergreen Hedge
Buxus microphylla japonica `Winter Gem` / Winter Gem Boxwood

ORNAMENTAL GRASS 2 - MEDIUM 3,000 sf
2-4` ht.
1 gal. or #1 pot, @ 36" o.c., CG
Calamagrostis x acutiflora `Karl Foerster` / Feather Reed Grass
Imperata cylindrica / Japanese Blood Grass
Miscanthus sinensis `Dixieland` / Dixieland Grass
Panicum virgatum `Shenendoah` / Burgundy Switch Grass
Pennisetum alopecuroides `Hameln` / Hameln Dwarf Fountain Grass
Pennisetum alopecuroides `Moudry` / Black Flowered Fountain Grass
Schizachyrium scoparium / Little Bluestem Grass

ORNAMENTAL GRASS 3 - TALL 45 sf
3`5`` ht.
1 gal. @ 36" o.c., CG
Calamagrostis x acutiflora `Avalanche` / Feather Reed Grass
Miscanthus sinensis `Gracillimus` / Maiden Grass
Miscanthus sinensis `Variegatus` / Variegated Japanese Silver Grass
Panicum virgatum `North Wind` / Northwind Switch Grass
Perovskia atriplicifolia / Russian Sage 106
Sorghastrum nutans `Indian Steel` / Indian Grass

PERENNIAL 3,132 sf
1 gal. @ 36" o.c., CG
Aster novae-angliae / New England Aster
Echinacea purpurea / Purple Coneflower
Hemerocallis x `Happy Returns` / Happy Returns Daylily
Hosta fortunei `Francee` / Fortune`s Hosta
Rudbeckia fulgida `Goldsturm` / Goldsturm Black-eyed Susan

-

SEASONAL ANNUAL DISPLAY 100 sf
1 gal. @ 12" o.c., CG

-

LAWN 24,000 sf
Seeded Drought Tolerant Lawn

-

GROUND COVER 4,500 sf
1 gal. @ 18" o.c., CG
Purpleleaf Winter Creeper
Pachysandra
Carex Spp.

SWALE MIX 6,500 sf
IDOT Class 4 B
Wetland Grass and Sedge Seed Mixture 

PROPOSED PLANTING SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
40"

AutoCAD SHX Text
26"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
40"

AutoCAD SHX Text
13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
HH

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
33"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
21"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
27"

AutoCAD SHX Text
27"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
27"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TOWNHOUSE TO REMAIN  N.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TOWNHOUSE TO REMAIN  N.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TOWNHOUSE TO REMAIN  N.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TOWNHOUSE TO REMAIN  N.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TOWNHOUSE TO REMAIN  N.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TOWNHOUSE TO REMAIN  N.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DETENTION POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BERM W/ TREES AND BUSHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TREE COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TREE COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TREE COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CHAIN LINK FENCE TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TOWNHOUSE TO REMAIN  N.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINTENANCE TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAUNDRY TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING.  PATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW PORTE COCHERE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TRANSFORMER TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELL HEAD TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TRANSFORMER TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER VALVE TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER VALVE TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING RESIDENCE TO REMAIN



X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

XBUTT
ER

CUP 
BANK

50
'-0

" 
FR

O
N

T 
SE

TB
A

C
K

/R
.O

.W
. (

PU
D

)

10
0'

-0
" 

FR
O

N
T 

SE
TB

A
C

K
 P

ER
 Z

O
N

IN
G

 C
O

D
E

20
0'

-0
" 

C
O

U
N

TY
 L

IN
E 

O
VE

R
LA

Y 
D

IS
TR

IC
T 

SE
TB

A
C

K

C 
   

   
   

Co
un

ty
   

   
   

  L
in

e  
   

   
 R

oa
d

L

C
LO

VE
R

 M
EA

D
O

W

PLEASANT HOLLOW DRIVE

(PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT)

DR
AG

ON
FL

Y 
DR

IV
E

(P
UB

LI
C 

UT
IL

IT
Y 

EA
SE

M
EN

T)

DR
AG

ON
FL

Y 
DR

IV
E

49 PARKING SPACES

T

ASSISTED LIVING
RENOVATION BY

KB HOUSE
(LL, 1ST, 2ND)

(N.I.C.)

40'-0" SIDE SETBACK 9

8

19 PARKING SPACES

12

6

9

W.I.C.

T.

EM. GEN.

EM. GEN.

SN
(LL, 1ST)

GERIATRIC
OFFICES/KB

NURSING
(@ LL)

AL/SN
(LL, 1ST, 2ND,

3RD)

MC
(LL, 1ST)

MC/SN
(LL, 1ST, 2ND)

King-Bruwaert

(1ST)

House
AL

(LL, 1ST, 2ND, 3RD)

(1ST)
AL

(LL, 1ST, 2ND)

P
R

O
P

E
R

TY
 L

IN
E

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINE

3

PROPERTY EASEMENT

gate

1
Arborvitae-Eastern  (5)
6
4.00

2
Spruce-White
8
11.50

3
Spruce-White
8
6.20

4
Oak-Bur
25
27.50

5
Maple-Amur
15
8.10

6
Maple-Amur
15
8.00

7
Pine-Scotch
15
14.50

8
Maple-Norway
20
12.30

9
Maple-Norway
20
11.10

10
Maple-Norway
20
8.60

11
Maple-Norway
20
10.40

12
Maple-Norway
20
11.30

14
Elm
8
4.50

15
Hickory-Bitternut
6
3.00

16
Oak-Bur
20
18.20

17
Oak-Bur
25
24.20

22
Oak-Bur
30
28.70

23
Hawthorn
8
4.00

24
Hawthorn
8
4.20

25
Oak-Bur
35
27.80

26
Oak-Bur
35
32.20

27
Serviceberry (6)
8
3.00

28
Oak-White
30
32.00

31
Maple-Amur
10
7.00

32
Maple-Amur
10
6.00

33
Yew
6
6.00

34
Oak-Northern Red
25
26.70

36
Oak-Northern Red
25
29.30

37
Yew (4)
8
6.00

38
Walnut-Black
30
24.00

39
Walnut-Black
30
20.20 40

Arborvitae-Eastern
8
5.00

42
Walnut-Black
30
23.50

43
Oak-Pin
25
16.80

45
Linden-Littleleaf
25
19.20

46
Linden-Littleleaf
25
20.00

47
Crabapple
10
8.00

48
Oak-Pin
25
20.80

49
Hawthorn
10
6.00

50
Walnut-Black
30
22.10

51
Crabapple
15
10.50

52
Linden-Littleleaf
15
8.00

53
Linden-Littleleaf
30
29.00

54
Maple-Sugar
15
11.80

55
Crabapple
15
11.80

57
Cherry-Black
15
11.50

58
Mulberry-White
15
7.00

59
Crabapple
10
7.00

60
Crabapple
10
8.00

61
Oak-Chinkapin
10
7.20

62
Oak-Chinkapin
10
7.80

63
Oak-Chinkapin
10
9.50

64
Catalpa-Northern
10
6.50

65
Catalpa-Northern
10
8.90

66
Mulberry-White
15
14.50

67
Mulberry-White
15
9.20

69
Pear
6
6.00

70
Baldcypress-Common  (3)
8
9.00

71
Pear-Callery
8
10.40

72
Pear-Callery
10
12.50

75
Pine-Austrian
10
13.50

76
Pine-Austrian
15
15.00

78
Linden-Littleleaf
25
26.80

79
Pine-Austrian
15
14.00

80
Pine-Austrian
10
14.00

81
Birch-River (5)
15
7.00

82
Crabapple
15
11.50

83
Honeylocust-Thornless Common
25
27.6085

Linden-Littleleaf
6
4.00

86
Locust-Black
15
19.9087

Locust-Black
20
29.60

88
Linden-Littleleaf
10
17.50

89
Lilac-Japanese Tree  (2)
6
6.00

90
Maple-Red
20
24.20

91
Walnut-Black
25
16.70

92
Crabapple
10
7.90

93
Crabapple
10
11.80

94
Yew (4)
10
6.00

95
Crabapple
10
11.30

97
Pine-Austrian
10
13.10

98
Crabapple
8
6.00

99
Crabapple
8
7.00

100
Maple-Red
10
8.20

101
Maple-Red
8
6.20

102
Honeylocust-Thornless Common
20
16.90

103
Honeylocust-Thornless Common
20
15.00

104
Honeylocust-Thornless Common
20
17.70

105
Crabapple
10
8.00

106
Crabapple
10
8.50

108
Crabapple
10
10.80

109
Honeylocust-Thornless Common
15
8.50

110
Ginkgo
8
7.00

111
Pear-Callery
8
10.00

113
Pear-Callery
15
16.00

115
Pear-Callery
15
12.70

116
Pear-Callery
15
14.20

117
Fir-White
15
17.60

118
Fir-White
10
10.60

119
Honeylocust-Thornless Common
10
11.10

120
Honeylocust-Thornless Common
10
7.60

121
Honeylocust-Thornless Common
10
9.50

122
Honeylocust-Thornless Common
10
9.50

123
Lilac-Japanese Tree
10
8.80

124
Lilac-Japanese Tree
10
5.00

125
Lilac-Japanese Tree
10
6.00

126
Lilac-Japanese Tree
10
9.80

128
Oak-Northern Red
30
33.70

129
Maple-Red
15
12.00

130
Butternut
15
13.60

131
Oak-Northern Red
30
33.40

134
Hickory-Bitternut
6
3.00

135
Oak-Northern Red
30
32.90

136
Serviceberry
8
2.00

137
Serviceberry
8
2.00

138
Serviceberry (3)
8
2.00

139
Apple-Common
8
4.00

140
Pear
8
4.00

141
Serviceberry
8
2.00

142
Pear (12)
4
4.00

143
Redcedar-Eastern
15
16.00

144
Redcedar-Eastern
15
16.00

145
Crabapple
10
11.50

146
Serviceberry
6
2.00

149
Honeylocust-Thornless Common
20
17.50

150
Maple-Red
15
10.20

151
Crabapple
10
12.50

152
Serviceberry
8
3.00

153
Serviceberry
6
3.00

154
Baldcypress-Common
6
4.40

155
Ash-Green
30
28.10

157
Walnut-Black
20
22.70

158
Spruce-Colorado Blue
15
16.00

159
Spruce-Colorado Blue  (3)
15
11.00

160
Pear-Callery
10
9.50

161
Oak-Northern Red
30
27.90

162
Redcedar-Eastern (2)
10
9.00

163
Tupelo-Black  (3)
6
3.00

164
Ginkgo
20
19.60

165
Ginkgo
20
19.00

166
Dogwood-Pagoda
8
3.50

167
Euonymus-Burning Bush
8
4.00

168
Arborvitae-Eastern  (7)
6
4.00

169
Oak-Northern Red
30
29.60

170
Oak-Northern Red
25
19.60

171
Ash-Blue (2)
8
6.00

172
Maple-Red
15
11.20

173
Pine-Austrian
10
9.60

174
Pine-Austrian
10
13.00

175
Pine-Austrian
10
11.90

176
Pine-Austrian
10
12.70

177
Pine-Austrian
10
13.20

178
Pine-Austrian
10
13.00

179
Pear-Callery
10
11.20

181
Oak-White
25
21.60

182
Oak-White
25
22.20

184
Oak-Northern Red
20
23.60

185
Oak-White
20
21.30

187
Oak-White
25
16.00

188
Oak-White
25
17.80

189
Oak-White
25
21.50

190
Oak-White
25
29.00

192
Oak-White
35
28.20

193
Euonymus-Burning Bush
6
4.00

194
Serviceberry
6
2.00

195
Pine-Austrian
10
9.50

197
Oak-Northern Red
30
25.10

198
Linden-Littleleaf
8
6.30

199
Linden-Littleleaf
8
5.50

200
Walnut-Black
10
9.60

201
Butternut
25
15.70

203
Oak-White
15
8.10

204
Linden-American
15
7.50

205
Cherry-Black
15
7.20

207
Linden-American
15
9.40

208
Linden-American
15
7.50

209
Linden-American
15
9.10

210
Ash-Green
15
8.00

212
Cherry-Black
25
18.30

213
Oak-White
25
14.20

216
Oak-Northern Red
25
29.80

217
Oak-Northern Red
25
19.60

218
Oak-Northern Red
25
17.20

219
Oak-Northern Red
25
29.40

220
Oak-Northern Red
25
29.00

221
Oak-White
25
16.40

222
Cherry-Black
15
8.30

223
Cherry-Black
15
10.00

224
Linden-American
10
6.50

227
Oak-Northern Red
8
4.00

228
Baldcypress-Common
8
11.60

229
Spruce-Norway
15
17.30

230
Spruce-Norway
15
20.70

231
Spruce-Norway
15
20.20

232
Spruce-Norway
15
17.20 233

Oak-Bur
25
27.20

234
Oak-White
25
17.70

235
Oak-White
25
15.50

236
Oak-White
25
22.60

237
Oak-White
25
18.50

238
Hornbeam-American (3)
6
2.00

239
Oak-White
25
18.50

240
Oak-White
25
24.40

241
Oak-Bur
30
18.00

242
Oak-White
30
25.20

243
Oak-White
30
25.50

244
Euonymus-Burning Bush (3)
8
2.00

245
Lilac (5)
8
2.00

246
Euonymus-Burning Bush
8
3.00

247
Walnut-Black
20
16.90

248
Spruce-Norway
15
13.90

249
Spruce-Norway
15
15.40

250
Oak-White
25
21.80

251
Oak-White
25
21.90

252
Oak-White
25
23.50

254
Ginkgo
4
2.00

255
Magnolia
10
5.00

256
Oak-White
30
28.20

258
Oak-Northern Red
4
3.00

259
Hornbeam-American
6
4.00

260
Oak-Bur
30
24.10

261
Oak-White
6
4.50

262
Oak-Bur
25
21.90

263
Hickory-Bitternut
6
3.00

264
Hickory-Bitternut
6
3.00

265
Hickory-Bitternut
6
2.00

266
Honeylocust-Thornless Common
35
28.50

267
Oak-Bur
40
27.60

268
Pine-Austrian
10
9.80

269
Pine-Austrian
10
9.90

270
Pine-Austrian
10
9.20

271
Euonymus-Burning Bush (2)
6
2.00

272
Yew
10
8.00

273
Oak-White
35
32.40

274
Oak-White
35
32.00

275
Oak-White
25
17.50

276
Oak-White
30
23.40

277
Oak-Bur
20
13.70

278
Oak-White
30
22.20

279
Oak-White
30
23.00

280
Oak-White
20
21.30

281
Oak-White
20
18.70

282
Oak-White
20
17.50
283
Oak-White
20
29.00

284
Oak-White
30
23.90

285
Oak-White
30
24.00

286
Oak-White
30
17.00

287
Spruce-Colorado Blue
10
10.70

288
Yew
10
6.20

289
Oak-White
25
23.60

290
Viburnum-Blackhaw
6
2.00

291
Viburnum-Blackhaw (3)
6
3.00

300
Elm-American
35
32.00

301
Oak-White
35
32.80

302
Oak-White
35
26.00

303
Euonymus-Burning Bush (5)
6
2.00

304
Serviceberry
6
2.00

306
Crabapple
6
4.00

307
Serviceberry
6
2.00

308
Baldcypress-Common  (3)
8
8.00

309
Pine-Austrian
10
13.00 310

Pine-Austrian
10
9.90

311
Pine-Austrian
10
11.00

313
Spruce-Colorado Blue
8
11.00

314
Pine-Austrian
10
12.00

315
Pine-Eastern White  (3)
6
3.00

316
Pine-Austrian  (2)
10
11.00

317
Crabapple
10
9.60

319
Spruce-Colorado Blue
10
9.20

320
Spruce-Norway
10
9.90

321
Pine-Austrian
10
14.00

322
Pine-Austrian
10
11.00

323
Catalpa-Northern
10
10.30

324
Hawthorn
8
2.00

325
Tamarack
6
3.00326

Crabapple
10
7.90

328
Maple-Red
15
8.80

329
Maple-Red
15
9.50

330
Maple-Red
15
8.50

331
Maple-Silver
30
33.30

332
Honeylocust-Thornless Common
25
14.10

333
Honeylocust-Thornless Common
25
16.40

334
Alder-Speckled
10
7.00

335
Alder-Speckled
10
5.50

336
Alder-Speckled
10
4.00 337

Alder-Speckled
10
6.00

338
Alder-Speckled
6
3.00

339
Alder-Speckled
8
6.00340

Alder-Speckled
8
6.00

341
Alder-Speckled
10
8.00342

Alder-Speckled
10
6.00

343
Crabapple
10
11.00

345
Honeylocust-Thornless Common
15
14.10

346
Pear-Callery
15
14.20

347
Pear
15
12.50

348
Crabapple
10
11.30

349
Crabapple
10
6.00

350
Spruce-Colorado Blue
6
4.80

351
Crabapple
6
6.00

352
Linden-Littleleaf
10
9.00

356
Linden-Littleleaf
10
9.10

357
Crabapple
10
6.50

358
Baldcypress-Common
10
9.50

359
Crabapple
10
7.60

360
Sycamore-American
45
38.00

361
Sycamore-American
15
7.40362

Sycamore-American
10
4.00

363
Honeylocust-Thornless Common
15
10.50

364
Honeylocust-Thornless Common
15
8.80

365
Baldcypress-Common
6
3.00

366
Honeylocust-Thornless Common
15
9.50

367
Pine-Austrian
10
14.50

368
Pine-Austrian
10
9.00

369
Pine-Austrian
10
10.10

370
Pine-Austrian
10
12.10

371
Baldcypress-Common  (2)
10
7.00

372
Oak-Bur
6
3.00

373
Oak-Northern Red
25
32.90

374
Oak-White
25
21.90

375
Oak-White
25
18.30

376
Honeylocust-Thornless Common
15
9.40

377
Honeylocust-Thornless Common
15
12.20

378
Serviceberry
8
3.00

379
Maple-Red
10
7.80

380
Honeylocust-Thornless Common
15
14.40

381
Honeylocust-Thornless Common
15
14.00

382
Honeylocust-Thornless Common
15
13.60

383
Honeylocust-Thornless Common
20
15.00

384
Pine-Austrian
10
13.00

385
Serviceberry
8
3.00

386
Crabapple
10
12.00

387
Alder-Speckled
6
2.00

388
Crabapple
10
9.50

389
Pine-Austrian
10
9.50

390
Crabapple
10
11.00

395
Pine-Austrian
10
13.40

397
Pine-Austrian
10
14.30

398
Maple-Red
15
10.10

399
Ash-Green
20
15.70

400
Maple-Red
15
9.40

401
Crabapple
8
5.40

402
Honeylocust-Thornless Common
20
17.60

403
Honeylocust-Thornless Common
20
13.20

404
Crabapple
8
5.00

405
Maple-Red
10
6.80

407
Serviceberry
8
3.00

408
Maple-Freeman's
15
11.60

409
Maple-Red
15
10.20

410
Pine-Austrian
8
11.00

411
Pine-Austrian
8
11.50

412
Pine-Austrian
10
15.70

413
Crabapple
8
9.00

414
Oak-Bur
35
37.40

415
Elm-American
20
14.50

416
Crabapple
6
6.00

417
Crabapple
8
7.40

418
Redcedar-Eastern
4
5.00

419
Cherry-Black
15
11.40

420
Cherry-Black
10
6.00

421
Linden-American
10
8.00422

Elm-American
20
14.10

423
Euonymus-Burning Bush (2)
4
2.00

424
Redbud-Eastern
8
6.10

425
Cherry-Black
10
8.60

426
Linden-American
15
10.80

427
Elm-American
25
12.80

428
Linden-American
15
10.40

432
Honeylocust-Thornless Common
20
15.00

435
Crabapple
10
7.00

436
Maple-Red
10
6.20

437
Honeylocust-Thornless Common
20
14.00

438
Maple-Red
15
10.70

439
Serviceberry
8
3.00

440
Maple-Red
15
9.60

441
Pine-Austrian
10
13.10

442
Pine-Austrian
10
11.70

443
Pine-Austrian
10
12.80

444
Pine-Austrian
10
11.60

446
Spruce-Colorado Blue  (2)
6
6.00

447
Pine-Austrian
6
6.00

448
Crabapple
8
7.40

449
Pine-Austrian
10
15.00

450
Serviceberry (2)
6
2.00

452
Baldcypress-Common  (3)
6
4.00

453
Pine-Austrian  (3)
6
9.80

455
Oak-Bur
30
26.90

456
Elm-American
20
17.30

457
Oak-White
20
13.90

458
Oak-Northern Red
20
19.40 459

Oak-White
20
13.90

460
Mulberry-White
15
9.90

461
Mulberry-White
15
6.30

464
Oak-Bur
35
21.80

465
Hickory-Bitternut
15
6.60

466
Linden-American
15
9.30

467
Hickory-Bitternut
15
6.80

468
Hickory-Bitternut
15
6.60

470
Elm-American
25
13.00

471
Mulberry-White
25
6.80

472
Oak-White
25
19.50

473
Cherry-Black
15
10.00

474
Cherry-Black
15
8.00

475
Walnut-Black
15
7.00

480
Oak-White
30
20.80

481
Elm-American
25
8.90

482
Cherry-Black
20
7.50

483
Oak-Northern Red
25
20.50

484
Oak-Northern Red
25
30.80

486
Elm
15
6.60

487
Cherry-Black
25
11.40

488
Butternut
15
6.30

489
Butternut
15
10.00

490
Linden-American
25
13.30

491
Cherry-Black
10
8.70

493
Oak-Northern Red
25
16.70

495
Linden-American
20
10.00

496
Linden-American
20
8.80

498
Linden-American
20
15.70

499
Linden-American
20
10.00

500
Linden-American
20
13.40

501
Linden-American
15
9.60

502
Oak-Northern Red
25
20.50

503
Linden-American
20
9.30

504
Alder-Common
20
20.50

505
Oak-Northern Red
20
13.30

507
Oak-Northern Red
15
10.20

508
Linden-American
15
7.80

509
Oak-Northern Red
15
8.20 510

Linden-American
15
6.50

511
Cherry-Black
15
9.30

512
Oak-Bur
40
41.90

513
Elm-American
25
13.60

514
Linden-American
20
6.40

515
Elm-American
20
7.80

517
Elm-American
20
9.20

518
Elm-American
20
8.50

519
Linden-American
30
20.10

520
Linden-American
20
8.90

521
Cherry-Black
20
9.30

522
Mulberry-White
20
9.00

524
Oak-Northern Red
20
9.20

525
Hickory-Bitternut
20
8.80

526
Butternut
20
11.20

527
Linden-American
20
9.70528

Oak-Northern Red
20
7.70

529
Elm-American
20
6.70

530
Oak-Northern Red
15
7.50

531
Linden-American
20
9.10

532
Hickory-Bitternut
20
9.10

534
Elm-American
20
6.60

536
Cherry-Black
15
8.10

537
Elm
15
6.00

538
Willow-Black
15
8.00

539
Linden-American
15
7.40

541
Elm-American
15
9.50

542
Poplar-Eastern
40
32.20

543
Mulberry-White
15
7.90544
Mulberry-White
15
10.50

545
Poplar-Eastern
30
22.50

546
Mulberry-White
15
6.20

547
Walnut-Black
30
25.20

548
Elm
15
7.40

549
Hawthorn-Downy
15
9.50

550
Hickory-Bitternut
15
6.40

551
Walnut-Black
15
8.20

552
Mulberry-White
15
10.00

553
Boxelder
15
6.00

554
Oak-Northern Red
30
28.50555

Oak-Bur
35
33.00

557
Linden-American
15
10.00

559
Cherry-Black
15
9.00560

Cherry-Black
15
9.40 561

Cherry-Black
15
9.40

562
Cherry-Black
15
6.00

563
Cherry-Black
15
6.30

564
Cherry-Black
15
6.80

565
Linden-American
15
7.80

566
Hickory-Bitternut
15
6.50

567
Oak-Northern Red
35
30.00

568
Cherry-Black
6
7.00

569
Linden-American
15
12.70

571
Cherry-Black
15
8.10

572
Linden-American
15
14.00

573
Linden-American
15
14.00

574
Linden-American
15
9.00

575
Linden-American
15
11.70

576
Linden-American
15
13.80

577
Elm-American
15
12.50

578
Oak-Northern Red
30
24.20

579
Cherry-Black
15
8.40

580
Oak-Northern Red
35
34.90

581
Oak-Northern Red
20
6.80

584
Linden-American
15
7.00

585
Cherry-Black
15
7.20588

Elm
15
7.90

592
Linden-American
25
11.40

593
Cherry-Black
15
9.00

595
Linden-American
25
11.40

597
Cherry-Black
15
8.20

598
Oak-Bur
15
14.70

599
Cherry-Black
15
11.30

600
Mulberry-White
20
7.00

601
Elm
15
7.00

602
Cherry-Black
15
10.60

603
Oak-Bur
30
21.50

604
Elm
20
9.60

605
Elm
20
10.70

606
Elm
25
16.80

607
Linden-American
15
8.30

608
Butternut
20
13.00

609
Cherry-Black
15
8.40

610
Cherry-Black
25
15.00

611
Mulberry-White
20
7.00

612
Cherry-Black
25
9.00

613
Linden-American
15
7.30

614
Linden-American
15
10.00

615
Spruce-Colorado Blue
6
7.20

618
Oak-Northern Red
30
19.00

619
Mulberry-White
25
14.40

623
Linden-American
15
7.60

624
Elm
15
6.20

627
Cherry-Black
15
6.30

630
Cherry-Black
15
8.90

631
Cherry-Black
15
8.00

633
Butternut
20
10.30

634
Cherry-Black
15
6.50

635
Linden-American
25
14.20

638
Linden-American
20
15.20

639
Linden-American
20
14.30

640
Linden-American
20
14.00

641
Oak-Northern Red
20
12.90

642
Hickory-Bitternut
20
7.50

643
Walnut-Black
25
14.70

644
Oak-Bur
8
7.00

645
Walnut-Black
10
6.90

646
Oak-Bur
35
34.00

647
Oak-Bur
10
11.80

648
Oak-Bur
35
37.10

651
Oak-Bur
30
30.40 653

Boxelder
10
6.00

654
Elm
30
31.00

655
Elm
20
10.30

656
Linden-American
15
7.30

657
Elm
15
7.80

658
Mulberry-White
25
20.50

659
Elm
25
12.10

660
Elm
15
6.50661

Elm
15
9.40

662
Elm
20
9.70

664
Maple-Silver
20
12.80

665
Mulberry-White
10
6.70

666
Elm
15
9.40

668
Elm
20
12.40

669
Elm
20
11.70

670
Poplar-Eastern
40
43.60

671
Linden-American
15
12.10

673
Mulberry-White
20
13.10

674
Linden-American
15
8.00

675
Hickory-Bitternut
25
13.80

676
Elm
25
15.60

677
Cherry-Black
4
11.00

678
Hickory-Bitternut
15
6.60

679
Elm
15
7.00

680
Cherry-Black
30
18.10

681
Cherry-Black
20
14.70

682
Cherry-Black
20
13.40

683
Walnut-Black
20
14.50

684
Linden-American
25
17.00

687
Elm
15
8.20

688
Elm
15
9.30

689
Hickory-Bitternut
4
7.80

690
Linden-American
15
9.20

691
Mulberry-White
15
12.30

692
Linden-American
20
11.20

693
Elm
25
11.00

695
Elm
6
8.00 696

Elm
20
8.00

698
Elm
15
7.10

699
Linden-American
25
20.40

700
Linden-American
15
11.50

701
Oak-Northern Red
25
20.90

702
Oak-Northern Red
20
10.10

703
Linden-American
30
16.50

705
Crabapple
10
11.00

706
Yew (5)
10
6.00707

Redcedar-Eastern
10
16.80

710
Oak-Northern Red
6
4.00

711
Spruce-Norway
20
28.90

712
Mulberry-White
15
7.50

713
Mulberry-White
15
6.30

714
Yew (20)
10
6.00

715
Mulberry-White  (2)
10
6.00

716
Oak-Northern Red
25
12.50

717
Hemlock-Canadian
15
7.50

718
Hemlock-Canadian
15
7.00

719
Mulberry-White
15
7.00 720

Birch-Paper
15
15.50

721
Spruce-Norway
15
13.50

722
Douglas Fir
15
15.50

723
Mulberry-White
25
19.00

724
Elm
25
15.00

727
Linden-American
20
7.50728

Sycamore-American
25
18.00

729
Hickory-Bitternut
20
8.40

730
Cherry-Black
20
9.00

731
Oak-Bur
15
7.70

732
Mulberry-White
15
7.80

733
Elm
25
15.60

734
Elm-Siberian
10
6.30

735
Elm-Siberian
15
12.10

736
Sycamore-American
15
14.00

737
Linden-American
15
12.20

738
Hickory-Bitternut
15
6.20

739
Elm
15
7.00

740
Hickory-Bitternut
15
8.50

741
Oak-Northern Red
15
8.40742

Sycamore-American
20
20.30

743
Elm
20
11.70

746
Walnut-Black
25
17.30

747
Hackberry
15
10.30

748
Cherry-Black
8
6.40

749
Elm
10
7.30

750
Elm
20
11.20

751
Linden-American
20
16.10

752
Walnut-Black
20
18.50

753
Elm
30
20.20

754
Walnut-Black
30
20.90

755
Elm
20
7.00

756
Walnut-Black
25
19.90

757
Mulberry-White
20
9.70

759
Linden-American
15
6.20

760
Linden-American
15
9.00

761
Elm
15
7.20

762
Elm
20
10.90

763
Walnut-Black
30
25.50

764
Linden-American
15
7.40

765
Linden-American
15
7.10

766
Linden-American
15
9.30

767
Cherry-Black
15
8.00768

Cherry-Black
15
9.40

769
Oak-Bur
10
6.40

770
Walnut-Black
20
14.50

771
Linden-American
15
11.00

772
Linden-American
15
12.00

774
Oak-Northern Red
15
12.20

775
Linden-American
15
9.50

776
Oak-Bur
30
27.10

777
Oak-Northern Red
20
9.50

778
Linden-American
15
6.30

780
Oak-Northern Red
10
6.00

781
Oak-Northern Red
10
9.50

782
Oak-Northern Red
20
10.50

783
Oak-Northern Red
20
12.40

784
Oak-Bur
15
6.80

785
Oak-Northern Red
15
9.00

786
Linden-American
15
9.00

787
Linden-American
10
6.50

788
Elm
10
6.50

789861

862
Linden-American
15

863
Linden-American
25
11.50

864
Oak-Northern Red
25
11.10

865
Oak-Northern Red
20

866
Hickory-Bitternut
20
7.50

867
Linden-American
15
8.50868

Oak-Northern Red
30
27.70

869
Elm
15
7.00

870
Elm
30
18.00

871
Elm
15
10.40

872
Elm
15
11.40

873
Elm
15
7.50

874
Ash-Green
15
7.00

875
Elm
25
14.50

876
Elm
25
13.00

877
Locust-Black
20
16.50

878
Elm
15
8.80

879
Elm
20
9.50

880
Linden-American
25
12.90

881
Elm
15
6.10

882
Elm
20
12.00

883
Elm
15
6.70

884
Elm-Siberian
15
9.50

885
Locust-Black
15
11.10

886
Elm-Siberian
15
9.50

887
Elm-Siberian
20
12.80

888
Locust-Black
20
13.50

889
Alder-Common
20
12.80

890
Alder-Common
20
13.20

891
Mulberry-White
15
7.50

892
Poplar-Eastern
30
21.60

893
Elm (3)
8
6.00

894
Ash-Green
8
6.00

895
Elm
8
10.00

896
Elm
8
9.00

897
Elm
8
7.00

898
Catalpa-Northern
8
7.00

899
Elm
8
7.00

900
Elm
8
7.00

901
Linden-American
8
6.00

902
Elm
8
7.00

903
Butternut
8
7.00

904
Elm
8
7.00

905
Catalpa-Northern
8
7.50

906
Elm
8
9.00

907
Mulberry-White
15
7.70908

Poplar-Eastern
20
13.30

909
Sycamore-American
20
16.60 910

Elm
10
7.70

911
Linden-American
15
8.20

912
Elm
15
7.20

913
Elm
20
13.30

914
Mulberry-White
20
16.10

915
Oak-Northern Red
25
19.50

916
Oak-Northern Red
25
16.10

919
Elm
10
8.40

920
Elm
10
9.10

921
Elm
10
9.00

923
Oak-Northern Red
25
15.30

924
Linden-American
15
9.20

925
Elm
25
14.20

926
Linden-American
20
11.00

927
Linden-American
20
10.20

928
Poplar-Eastern
20
15.40

931
Ash-Green
25
13.00

932
Linden-American

934
Linden-American
20
11.60

935
Elm
20
13.20

940
Elm
15

941
Linden-American
10
6.50

1058
Elm
25
19.70

1060
Poplar-Eastern
25
18.50

1061
Poplar-Eastern
25
18.00

1062
Elm
15
7.50

1326
Honeylocust-Thornless Common
15
11.30

1327
Honeylocust-Thornless Common
20
14.20

1328
Maple-Red
15
9.60

1329
Honeylocust-Thornless Common
20
14.101330

Honeylocust-Thornless Common
20
13.10

1331
Honeylocust-Thornless Common
20
14.60

1332
Honeylocust-Thornless Common
20
12.30

1333
Honeylocust-Thornless Common
20
12.00

1334
Honeylocust-Thornless Common
20
13.40

1342
Crabapple
10
12.00

1343
Linden-American
15
11.60

1344
Hickory-Bitternut
15
10.70

1346
Crabapple
15
10.00

1

2
3

4

5 6

7

8

9 10

11

12

14

15

16

17

22

23 24

25

26

27

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

5758

59

60

61

62

63

64

65

66

67

69

70

71

72

75

76

78

79

80

81

82

83

85

86

87

88

89

90

91

92

93

94

95

97

98

99

100

101

102

103

104

105

106

108

109

110

111

113

115

116

117

118

119

120

121

122

123

124

125

126

128

129

130

131

134

135

136

137

138

139
140

141

142

143

144

145

146

149

150

151

152

153

154

155

157

158
159

160

161

162

163

164

165

166

167

168

169

170

171

172

173

174

175

176

177

178

179

181

182

184

185

187

188

189

190

192
193

194

195

197

198

199

200

201

203

204

205

207
208

209

210

212

213

216

217

218

219

220
221

222

223

224

227

228

229
230

231

232
233

234

235

236

237

238

239 240

241

242
243

244

245
246

247
248

249

250

251

252

254

255

256

258

259

260
261

262

263

264

265

266

267

268

269

270

271

272

273

274

275

276 277

278

279

280

281

282
283

284
285

286

287

288

289

290

291

300

301

303

304

306

307

308

309

310

311

313

314 315

316 317

319

320

321

322

323

324

325
326

328

329

330

331

332

333

334 335

336

337

338

339

340

341

342

343

345

346

347

348

349

350

351

352
356

357

358

359

360

361

362

363

364

365

366

367

368

369

370

371

372

373
374

375

376

377

378

379

380

381

382

383

384385

386

387

388

389

390

395

397

398

399

400

401

402

403

404

405

407

408

409

410

411412

413

414

415

416

417

418419
420

421

422

423
424

425
426427

428

432

435

436

437

438

439

440

441

442

443

444

446

447

448

449

450

452

455

456

457

458

459

460

461

464

465
466

467

468

470

471

472
473

474

475

480

481
482

483

484

486

487

488 489

490

491

493

495

496
498

499
500 501

502

503

504505

507

508
509

510
511

512

513

514

515

517 518

519

520

521
522

524

525

526

527

528
529 530

531

532

534

536

537
538

539

541
542

543

544
545

546

547

548

549

550

551

552

553
554

555

557

559

560

561562

563

564

565 566

567

568

569
571

572

573

574

575

576 577
578

579

580

581

584 585

588

592593

595

597

598

599

600

601

602

603

604

605

606

607

608

609

610

611 612

613

614

615

618
619

623

624

627

630

631

633634635

638639

640

641

642
643

644

645

646
647

648

651

653

654

655

656 657

658

659

660

661

662

664

665

666
668

669

670

671 673

674

675

676

677

678

679

680

681

682

683

684

687

688

689690
691 692

693

695

696

698

699

700

701
702

703

705

706

707

710

711

712713

714

715

716 717

718719

720

721
722

723

724

727

728
729

730

731
732733

734

735

736
737

738

739

740

741

742

743

746

747

748

749

750

751

752753
754

755

756

757
759

760

761

762

763

764
765

766

767

768
769

770771

772

774775

776

777

778

780

781

782783

784

785

786787
788

862

863

864
865 866

867
868

869

870

871
872

873

874

875

876877

878

879

880

881

882

883

884

885

886

887

888

889890

891892

893

894

895

896

897

898

899

900

901

902

903
904

905906

907
908

909

910

911

912

913

914

915

916

919

920

921

923

924

925
926 927

928

931

932

934

935

940

941

1058
1060

1061

1062

1326

1327

1328
1329

1330

1331

1332

1333

1334

1342
1343

1344

1346

41
Redbud-Eastern
8
12.00

176
Pine-Austrian
10
12.70
176

176
Pine-Austrian
10
12.70
176

EASEMENT PREMISES
(WATER MAIN)

10
0'

-0
" 

R
E

A
R

 S
E

TB
A

C
K

 (
Z

O
N

IN
G

 C
O

D
E

)

40'-0" SIDE SETBACK

DRAGONFLY DRIVE

EASEMENT

PREMISES

(WATER MAIN)

COVERED PATIO
AND SECURED
MEMORY GARDEN

+4 (2 H.C.)

+14 NEW

+7 NEW

+8 NEW

+7 NEW
+6 NEW

+8 NEW

+4 NEW

+5 NEW

+2 NEW

+1 NEW

HEALTH CENTER
ADDITION

2-STORY + BASEMENT
METAL FRAMED

35,924 S.F.

INDEPENDENT LIVING
3-STORY + GARAGE

METAL FRAMED

90,645 S.F.
(EXCLUDES GARAGE)

DR
OP

 Z
ON

E

EXPANDED
DETENTION

POND

SWALE

GREENHOUSE
TO BE

REMOVED

RESIDENCE
TO BE

REMOVED

RESIDENCE
TO BE

REMOVED

HEALTH CENTER
RENOVATION

2-STORY

IL COURT
GARDEN

COMMONS
GARDEN

WOODLAND
GARDEN LARGE
TREES TO BE
PRESERVED

FUTURE
 SWALE

OLD LOT LINE

EXISTING
COURTYARD

NEW LANDSCAPE BERM

WITH PLANTINGS, FINAL

SIZE AND LOCATION TO

BE DETERMINED

 RESIDENCE
TO BE

REMOVED

BOCCE
TERRACE

+7 NEW

+9 NEW

+11 NEW +2 NEW

+2 NEW

81

81
81

27
28

31
32

33

34

36
37

38
39

40

41

43

42

159

159

163163

308

308

453

HEALTH CENTER
AUTO COURT

EMPLOYEE ENTRANCE
AND ACCESS

LANDSCAPED
FOUNDATION

PLANTING
TYP.

THE WOODS
X

X

XX

X

X

X

LANDSCAPED SWALE
DECORATIVE FENCE

LANDSCAPED SWALE

LANDSCAPED SWALE

PARKING LOT TO BE
SCREENED WITH
EVERGREEN TREES

LANDSCAPE
SCOPE LIMIT

LANDSCAPE
SCOPE LIMIT

LANDSCAPE
SCOPE LIMIT

ADDITION

L02
SHEET NO.

2018 SAS ARCHITECTS AND PLANNERS LLC.

TREE PRESERVATION AND REMOVAL PLAN

KING BRUWAERT HOUSE- INDEPENDENT LIVING
6101 COUNTY LINE RD. BURR RIDGE, IL 60527

C

630 DUNDEE ROAD, NORTHBROOK, IL 60062
Phone: 847-564-8333, Fax: 847-987-3484

SAS Architects & Planners, LLC.

TREE PRESERVATION AND REMOVAL SCHEDULE

0' 20' - 0" 40' - 0" 80' - 0"

SCALE:  0' - 1" =  40' - 0"

627 Grove Street, Evanston, Illinois  60201
Tel 847.869.2015    Fax 847.869.2059

LOCATION OF TREES TO
BE PROTECTED

3'
MIN.

2" MULCH

48" TALL CONSTRUCTION
FENCE SUPPORTED BY STEEL
POSTS AT 6' ON CENTER

EXISTING TREE TO PROTECT

EXISTING GRADE

MIN. LIMIT OF FENCE AT OPENINGDRIP LINEDRIP LINE
MIN. LIMIT OF FENCE

DISTANCE FROM DRIP
LINE WHEN FEASIBLE
AT OPENING

EXISTING TREE CANOPY & DRIPLINE
AREA TO BE PROTECTED

48" HIGH CONSTRUCTION
FENCE SUPPORTED BY STEEL
POSTS AT 6' ON CENTER

NOTE : NO CONSTRUCTION
STAGING, TRAFFIC OR OTHER
ACTIVITIES WITHIN THIS AREA

TREE TAG NUMBER & CALIPER
INCH INFO, IF APPLICABLE

MAINTAIN 3' MIN. OFFSET
OPENING TO PERFORM
MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES
WITHIN FENCED AREA

PLANELEVATION

3'
MIN.

48
"

TREE PROTECTION DETAIL NTS

Landscape Architects
2.14.20

TREES TO BE
PROTECTED
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
28" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
34" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
20"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
34" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
22"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
13" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
11" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
17" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
13" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
21" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
21" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
20"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
17" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
21" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
7" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"MS

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
20"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
40"

AutoCAD SHX Text
26"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
40"

AutoCAD SHX Text
13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
HH

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
33"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
21"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
27"

AutoCAD SHX Text
27"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
27"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TOWNHOUSE TO REMAIN  N.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TOWNHOUSE TO REMAIN  N.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TOWNHOUSE TO REMAIN  N.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TOWNHOUSE TO REMAIN  N.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TOWNHOUSE TO REMAIN  N.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TOWNHOUSE TO REMAIN  N.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DETENTION POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TREE COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TREE COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TREE COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CHAIN LINK FENCE TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TOWNHOUSE TO REMAIN  N.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINTENANCE TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAUNDRY TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING.  PATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW PORTE COCHERE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TRANSFORMER TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELL HEAD TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TRANSFORMER TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER VALVE TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER VALVE TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING RESIDENCE TO REMAIN





 
 

Address: 6101 County Line Road 
Subject: King Bruwaert House PUD Amendment, Preliminary Engineering Review  

 

 
 

 
 
 
Mr. Evan Walter,             February 14, 2020 
 

We received comments completed by the Village of Burr Ridge Public Works and Engineering and provided to SAS 
Architects on December 18, 2019. The following are our responses and revisions based on those comments:  
  
 

 

Water, Sewer, and Stormwater Infrastructure Impacts and Associated Imrpovements: 

 
1) Proposed addition of the “Independent Living 2 Story + Garage” will require the replacement of the 

sanitary service line for this building. 
 
 Response:  New sanitary service has been proposed for the Independent Living building, see 

sheet C6.0-C6.5 of the Preliminary Engineering Plans. 
 
2)  An in-line wastewater grinder will be required in the new sanitary service to protect the downstream sewer 

system from clogs by flushable sanitary wipes and other non-degradable items generated in this facility. 
 
 Response:  An in-line wastewater grinder has been provided on the proposed sanitary system. 

Details will be provided as part of the Final Engineering Documents. See sheet C6.0-C6.5 of the 
Preliminary Engineering Plans. 

 
3) Sanitary sewer modifications would be permitted through a Watershed Manage Ordinance (WMO) of the 

metropolitan Water Reclamation District of Greater Chicago (MWRD) with initial review and routing through 
the Bur r Ridge Village Engineer.  Also, an IEPA sanitary sewer construction permit will be required, which 
will generally consist of the submittal of an MWRD-approved WMO permit. 

 
 Response:  Comment noted. Permit applications will be submitted with Final Engineering 

documents after PUD Amendment Approval. 
 
4) The proposed “Health Center Addition” and the addition to “Independent Living 3 Story + Garage” will 

require a new water main along re-aligned Dragonfly Drive, to provide water service to these buildings and 
fire hydrants around their exterior perimeters. 

 
 Response:  See sheet C6.0-C6.5 of the Preliminary Engineering Plans for the new water layout 

and hydrant locations. In addition, a fire hydrant coverage exhibit has been included with this 
submittal. 

  



 
5) Existing water main along the north and east sides of the property is undersized and outdated, and must be 

replaced and extended to enhance water flow and system redundancy for fire and residential uses.  A new 
connection through the adjacent KLM Park to the water main stub on Gregford Road, provided for this 
purpose, is to be made as part of the proposed improvements. 

 
 Response:  The watermain along the north and east sides of the property has been replaced with 

an 8” DIP watermain. See sheets C6.0-C6.5 of the Preliminary Engineering Plans. At this time, the 
applicant requests that the new connection to Gregford Road be excluded from the proposed 
improvements as discussed. 

 
6) Existing water main along the north side of the existing pond will be impacted by proposed expansion of this 

pond for storm water volume control and detention.  The existing water main must be replaced in a similar 
alignment and connection to Dougshire Court to maintain flow and redundancy for fire and residential uses. 

 
 Response:  The existing watermain along the north side of the detention pond has been 

relocated, maintaining the connection to Dougshire Court. See sheets C6.0-C6.5 of the 
Preliminary Engineering Plans. 

 
7) Disconnection permits for the water, sewer, and other utilities will be required before proposed demolition of 

the buildings on the east side of the development. 
 
 Response:  Comment Noted. Disconnect permits will be submitted as part of the building permit 

process, prior to the demolition of the building. 
 
8) Other recommendations regarding fire hydrant placement around the new structures should be obtained by 

the Pleasantview Fire Protection District. 
 

Response:  Comment noted, the fire hydrant coverage exhibit included with this submittal will 
also be submitted to the Pleasantview Fire Protection District for their review and approval. 

 
9) Water main additions and other modifications would be permitted through a construction permit for the IEPA 

Division of Public Water Supplies with initial review and routing through the Burr Ridge Village Engineer.  
The developer is later required to obtain an operating permit from the IEPA Division of Public Water 
Supplies before putting newly constructed mains and hydrants into operation or connecting water services. 

 
Response: Comment noted. Permit applications will be submitted with Final Engineering 
documents after PUD Amendment Approval. 

 
10) Illinois Department of Public Health, Division of Environmental Health, has jurisdiction and permitting 

authority regarding water service connections to the proposed facilities. 
 

Response:  Comment noted. Permit applications will be submitted with Final Engineering 
documents after PUD Amendment Approval. 

 
11) A storm water management report must be prepared that follows the provisions, submittal forms, supporting 

documentation as required in the Watershed Management Ordinance (WMO) for the MWRD. 
 

Response:  Comment noted. Permit applications and a stormwater management report will be 
submitted with Final Engineering documents after PUD Amendment Approval. 

  



 
12) Burr Ridge Municipal Code Sec. 8.02 “Release Rate” provides conditions and storm water release rates 

applicable to this development.  The release rate is more stringent than the WMO but is in accordance with 
Section 202(3) of the WMO. 

 
Response:  Comment noted. The detention pond calculations will reflect both the WMO and 
Village of Burr Ridge release rate requirements. Calculations and design narrative to be included 
as part of the Storm Water Management Report, submitted with Final Engineering. 

 
13) The Burr Ridge Municipal Code places certain maintenance obligations on the sites with wet (retention) 

storm water storage facilities.  Please review Chapter 9 of the Municipal Code to comply with the concept of 
natively-vegetated basin. 

 
 Response:  Comment Noted. 
 
14) Verify the predominant soil types(s) in this area, which must be confirmed by soil testing and considered in 

the design of the green infrastructure (ex. “Nature Swale”) and otherwise required in the best management 
practice (BMP). 

 
Response: Borings have been conducted in the proposed green infrastructure areas. The 
bioretention section and underdrain will be designed in accordance with the results of the study. 

  
15) None is currently proposed; however, if any work will extend to the “63

rd
 Street Ditch”, then further survey 

and study of he flood pain, floodway, wetlands, and riparian area associated with this regulated waterway 
would be required. 

 
 Response:  Comment Noted. No work is expected within the 63

rd
 Street Ditch. 

 
 
Preliminary Plans: Geometric and Access Improvements: 

 
 
16) Proposed sidewalks within the development must be constructed with accessible ramps and detectable 

warnings, and all sidewalk slopes checked for compliance with the Americans for Disabilities Act (ADA) 
guidelines. 

 
Response:  Sidewalks and ramps will be designed in accordance with ADA guidelines to the 
maximum extent possible. Portions of the site require stairs due to the existing topography. Ramp 
details to be provided as part of the Final Engineering Plans. 

 
17) Consider improving resident traffic circulation and access for emergency medical services by extending 

Pheasant Hollow Drive from the existing townhomes to County Line Road as a new south entrance with a 
right-in-right-out configuration. 

 
Response:  The applicant does not wish to extend Pheasant Hollow Drive as a part of these 
improvements at this time, as discussed previously. 

  



 
18) Consider moving the main (north) entrance for this development to the KLM Park entrance as a shared 

driveway aligning with 60
th
 Street.  This new configuration would provide better visibility and intersection 

sight distance, which is an often-cited complaint from the current residents.  An abbreviated study could also 
be conducted to determine if an all-way traffic control device (stop sign or traffic signal) would then be 
warranted. 

 
Response:  The applicant does not wish to reconfigure the County Line Road entrance as a part of 
these improvements at this time, as discussed previously. 

 
19) Identify new sidewalk constructed (Spring 2020) along the east side of the Country Line Road. 
 

Response:  The approximate location of the County Line Road sidewalk has been shown on the 
Preliminary Engineering Plans 

 
 
Other Permitting Requirements and Written Dispositions: 

 
 
20) A permit from Cook County Department of Transportation and Highways is required for any work within the 

County Line Road right-of-way. 
 

Response: Comment Noted. No work is proposed within County Line Road at this time. The 
existing watermain near County Line Road will be field located to confirm whether a permit will be 
required for the proposed utility connection. 

  
21) A tree survey and tree preservation plan must be prepared for review by the Village’s forestry consultant.  

Trees must be shown with unique identifiers, type, size, and condition. 
 
 Response:  Comment noted, See Sheet L02 Tree Preservation and Removal Plan. 
 
22) If new trees are proposed, then proposed tree species must follow the Burr Ridge Municipal Code and 

adhere to best practices for diversity (not exceed 30% from any family, 20% from any genus, or 10% from 
and single species. 

 
 Response:  Comment noted, trees and planting areas are identified on proposed landscape plan 

and planting schedule, see Proposed Landscape sheet L01. Teska Associates will provide this 
detailed planting plan on finalized permit submittal that will follow the Burr Ridge Municipal Code 

and adhere to best practices for diversity. 
 
23) A Preliminary Landscaping Plan should be included to show trees (if any) and native vegetation (i.e. “Nature 

Swale”) to be proposed. 
 
 Response:  Comment noted, trees and planting areas are identified on proposed landscape plan 

and planting schedule see Proposed Landscape sheet L01. 
 
 
24) A Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) will be required.  The USEPA has published a guide 

http://www.epa.gov/npdes/pubs/sw_swppp_guide.pdf. 
 

Response:  A SWPPP will be submitted as part of the Final Engineering Documents, after PUD 
Amendment Approval. 

  



 
25) Include topographic survey benchmark data, and tie to existing Burr Ridge benchmarks.  Burr Ridge survey 

monuments can be found at http://www.burr-ridge.gov/public-works/engineering/village-benchmarks/ 
 

Response:  Benchmark data and ties to existing Burr Ridge benchmarks will be included as part 
of the Final Engineering Plans. 

 
26) The developer should provide written disposition of comments with subsequent submittals.  Please contact 

Village Engineer David Preissig, P.E., if you have any questions at (630) 323-4733, extension 6000. 
 

Response:  Comment Noted. 
 
 

We trust that we have satisfactorily responded to the issues raised regarding the preliminary zoning review. 
 
Should you have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact us at your earliest 
convenience.  
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
SAS Architects & Planners, LLC. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
James T. Moyer 
 
CC: Terri Bowen King Bruwaert 
 SAS File 

 























































VILLAGE OF

A VERY SPECIAL PLACE

7660 Councy Line Rd. • Burr Ridge, IL 60527
(630)654-8181 • Fax (630) 654-8269 • www.burr-ridge.gov

Gary Grasso

Mayor

Karen J. Thomas

Village Clerk

J. Douglas Pollock
Village Administrator

February 18,2020

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Dear Property Owner:

The Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals hereby provides notice that a public hearing
will be conducted to consider the following petition:

1. The Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals will hold a public hearing to
consider a request by King-Bmwaert House for an amendment to PUD Ordinance

#A-452-14-92 to permit a new independent living apartment building, additions
to several additional existing buildings, additional parking spaces, and ancillary
revisions of the interior roadways and related engineering features of the subject

property. The petition number and property address is Z-01-2020: 6101 County
Line Road and the Permanent Real Estate Index Numbers are 18-18-300-012-
0000 and 18-18-300-013-0000.

A public hearing to consider this petition is scheduled for:

Date: Monday, March 16, 2020

Time: 7:00 P.M. or as soon thereafter as the matter may be heard.

Location: Village of Burr Ridge
Board Room
7660 South County Line Road
Burr Ridge, IL 60527

Petition information is on file and available for public review online or in person at the Burr
Ridge Village Hall. To request additional information, please contact:

Evan Walter, Assistant Village Administrator
(630) 654-8181 ext. 2010
ewalter(%burr-ridge.gov

All persons interested in commenting on the proposed request will be given an opportunity to
do so at the public hearing. Written statements are encouraged and will be reviewed by the
Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals if received at the Village Hall on or before the
Wednesday preceding the public hearing.



Mark Bergnach
165 Tomlin
Burr Ridge, IL  605274886
PIN 18183020230000

James J Nahser
6191 S County Line Rd
Burr Ridge, IL  605274868
PIN 18183000100000

Burr Ridge Mdws Imp
Po Box 74
Hinsdale, IL  605220074
PIN 18183020430000

Dionissios D Papadias
749 Tomlin Dr
Burr Ridge, IL  605274840
PIN 18183040021000

Terrence J Shakon
725 Tomlin Dr
Burr Ridge, IL  605274840
PIN 18183040021000

Burr Ridge Meadows Imp
Po Box 74
Hinsdale, IL  605220074
PIN 18183040080000

Leroy A Marcheschi
700 Gregford Rd
Burr Ridge, IL  605274813
PIN 18183020030000

Chris Rimbos
6402 Pinecrest Dr
Burr Ridge, IL  605274802
PIN 18183070010000

1486 Tomlin Llc
1486 Tomlin Dr
Burr Ridge, IL  605274878
PIN 18183050030000

Betty Lou Miller Trust
16 Dougshire Ct
Burr Ridge, IL  605274872
PIN 18183020190000

Michael Maley
1424 Tomlin Dr
Burr Ridge, IL  605274800
PIN 18183020200000

Kathleen Oconnell
43N Dougshire Court
Burr Ridge, IL  605274872
PIN 18183020120000

Thomas A Pagano
1237 Laurie Ln
Hinsdale, IL  605274864
PIN 18181070020000

Joseph O Chan
1456 Garywood Dr
Burr Ridge, IL  605274887
PIN 18183020410000

 
 
 ,     
PIN 18181080010000

James A Doppke Jr
1301 Laurie Lane
Burr Ridge, IL  605274826
PIN 18181070190000

 
 
 ,    0
PIN 18191000100000

Kevin & Jennifer Mccar
98 Tomlin Cir
Burr Ridge, IL  605274883
PIN 18183060070000

 
 
 ,     
PIN 0

Thomas & Neera Walsh
708 Gregford Dr
Burr Ridge, IL  605274813
PIN 18183020040000

Koya Dolar
45 Tomlin Cr
Burr Ridge, IL  605274884
PIN 18183020380000

Joseph Paganessi
1432 Tomlin Drive
Burr Ridge, IL  605274800
PIN 18183020210000

Javaraiah Swamy
2240 Lake Ridge Dr
Belmont, NC  0
PIN 18183040160000

Richard K Morley
69 Tomlin Circle
Burr Ridge, IL  605274884
PIN 18183020350000

Robert C Clarke
3676 Woodgate Dr
St Joseph, MI  490858223
PIN 18183060010000

Singh Sanjeev
19 Dougshire Ct
Burr Ridge, IL  605274872
PIN 18183020090000

Patrick Regnery
1240 Laurie Ln
Burr Ridge, IL  605274825
PIN 18181030070000

Kevin Caplis
125 Tomlin Circle
Burr Ridge, IL  605274886
PIN 18183020280000

R & L Gehlmann
36 Dougshire Ct
Burr Ridge, IL  605274872
PIN 18183020170000

G Rimawi
1419 Tomlin Dr
Burr Ridge, IL  605274879
PIN 18183040040000



Cynthia M Martin
708 South Drive
Burr Ridge, IL  605274833
PIN 18181070230000

Matthew Walsh
11820 Plainfield Rd
Burr Ridge, IL  605275707
PIN 18191000160000

Peter Buhelos
1469 Tomlin Dr
Burr Ridge, IL  605274879
PIN 18183040120000

David J Baran
701 Gregford Rd
Burr Ridge, IL  605274812
PIN 18183030040000

Yogrsh Tejpal
1479 Garywood Dr
Burr Ridge, IL  605274889
PIN 18183050070000

T D Ahlgren
716 Gregford Rd
Burr Ridge, IL  605274813
PIN 18183020050000

Sonia Vera
1435 Tomlin Drive
Burr Ridge, IL  605274879
PIN 18183040060000

Dharmesh Patel
1493 Garywood Dr
Burr Ridge, IL  605274889
PIN 18183050090000

Chung Kuang Chen
242 Timber Trail Dr
Oak Brook, IL  605231456
PIN 18183050100000

M Asbahi & L Shahbanda
44 Dougshire Court
Burr Ridge, IL  605274872
PIN 18183020160000

Morgan Finley
1247 Laurie Ln
Burr Ridge, IL  605274864
PIN 18181070200000

R Todd Allen
1224 Laurie Lane
Burr Ridge, IL  605274825
PIN 18181030040000

Maria M Redondo
5 Longwood Dr
Burr Ridge, IL  605278906
PIN 18183070030000

Amin Habib
1449 Tomlin Dr
Burr Ridge, IL  605274879
PIN 18183040090000

Jeffrey T Rumph
646 Gregford Rd
Burr Ridge, IL  605274811
PIN 18183020020000

Samuel K Appavu
Po Box 3637
Oak Brook, IL  605223637
PIN 18183040130000

Paul Naffah
6161 County Line Rd
Burr Ridge, IL  605274868
PIN 18183000140000

Thomas D Mccarthy
1339 Laurie Ln
Burr Ridge, IL  605274863
PIN 18183030050000

John & K Blaschek
1481 Tomlin Dr
Burr Ridge, IL  605274879
PIN 18183040140000

B Shields & S Kennedy
1462 Garywood
Burr Ridge, IL  605274887
PIN 18183020400000

Mr & Mrs Lawrence
725 Gregford Rd
Burr Ridge, IL  605274812
PIN 18183030010000

Murad Fazal
1401 Tomlin Dr
Burr Rdge, IL  605274879
PIN 18183010080000

Greg & Marie Pusinelli
4 Longwood Dr
Burr Ridge, IL  605278906
PIN 18191040030000

Hahn, Gail
5950 S County Line Rd
Burr Ridge, IL  605210000
PIN 09134050220000

Thomas C Mcguigan
1457 Tomlin Dr
Burr Ridge, IL  605274879
PIN 18183040100000

Reilly, Maralyn A
1504 Burr Ridge Club
Burr Ridge, IL  605210000
PIN 09134080410000

Iltifat A Alavi
133 Tomlin Cr
Burr Ridge, IL  605274886
PIN 18183020270000

Dmc Holding Group
17260 Germano Ct
Naples, IL  605210000
PIN 09132140180000

R & L Johnson
28 Dougshire Ct
Burr Rdge, IL  605274872
PIN 18183020180000

T B Eichler Jr
1232 Laurie Lane
Burr Ridge, IL  605274825
PIN 18181030050000



 
 
 ,     
PIN 18183000010000

Magdalena Lopez
1427 S Tomlin Dr
Burr Ridge, IL  605274879
PIN 18183040050000

Crawford, Tyler & Ryan
22 Woodgate Dr
Burr Ridge, IL  605270000
PIN 09134070070000

A Joseph Oleary
60 Dougshire Ct
Burr Ridge, IL  605274872
PIN 18183020140000

Kenneth Hanna
1 Erin Lane
Burr Ridge, IL  605278903
PIN 18191000110000

Wm J & Mary R King
93 Tomlin Cr
Burr Ridge, IL  605274884
PIN 18183020320000

Stachowiak & Hesslau
717 Gregford Rd
Burr Ridge, IL  605274812
PIN 18183030020000

Jianwei Tan
616 W 31St St
Chicago, IL  606163023
PIN 18183050020000

Zickert, Maribeth
8 Charleston Rd
Hinsdale, IL  605210000
PIN 09132140080000

James M Burns
1480 Tomlin Dr
Burr Ridge, IL  605274878
PIN 18183050040000

Anna Maria Brotto
721 Tomlin Drive
Burr Ridge, IL  605274840
PIN 18183040021000

Homer Diadula
157 Tomlin Circle
Burr Ridge, IL  605274886
PIN 18183020240000

La Salle Bk Tr 106181
53 Tomlin Cr
Burr Ridge, IL  605274884
PIN 18183020370000

Burr Ridge Imp Assn
Po Box 74
Hinsdale, IL  605220074
PIN 18183020220000

Thomas Kern
732 Gregford Rd
Burr Ridge, IL  605274813
PIN 18183020070000

Brennan, John L & Jean M
1601 Burr Ridge Club
Burr Ridge, IL  605270000
PIN 09134090160000

Napleton, Mary
15W030 60Th St
Burr Ridge, IL  605210000
PIN 09134050230000

Saleem S Ukani
1499 Tomlin Dr
Burr Ridge, IL  605274879
PIN 18183040170000

Wei  Wu
P O Box 50
Westmont, IL  605590050
PIN 18191040060000

Ctltc 2000991004
10 S Lasalle  St #2750
Chicago, IL  606031108
PIN 18183020150000

Brett Blacher
27 Dougshire Crt
Burr Ridge, IL  605274872
PIN 18183020100000

Katherine Legge Tr
180 N Michigan Av
Chicago, IL  606017401
PIN 18183010030000

Ryan, Mary A
12 Salt Creek Ln
Hinsdale, IL  605270000
PIN 09134080290000

Neal J O'Connor
1413 Tomlin Dr
Burr Ridge, IL  605274879
PIN 18183040030000

Liu, Chuanbo & Xiaolian
6 Woodgate Dr
Burr Ridge, IL  605270000
PIN 09134070110000

Paul Colianni
1216 Laurie Ln
Burr Ridge, IL  605274825
PIN 18181030030000

Martin P Slark
3 Erin Ln
Burr Ridge, IL  605278903
PIN 18191000120000

Mc Naughton, Wm & Mary
16W344 83Rd St
Burr Ridge, IL  605210000
PIN 09132140190000

Joseph Tinaglia
1471 Garywood Dr
Burr Ridge, IL  605274889
PIN 18183050060000

Gerald S King
1348 Laurie Ln
Burr Ridge, IL  605274827
PIN 18181030150000



S & K Koulermos
85 Tomlin Cir
Burr Rdge, IL  605274884
PIN 18183020330000

John Gilmore
8 Longwood Dr
Burr Ridge, IL  605278906
PIN 18191040050000

G & J Welch
729 Tomlin Dr
Burr Ridge, IL  605274840
PIN 18183040021000

John L Eisel
148 Tomlin Circle
Burr Ridge, IL  605274885
PIN 18183060090000

King Bruwaert Woods
6101 S County Line Rd
Burr Ridge, IL  605278132
PIN 18183000130000

Alessio Foracappa
1487 Tomlin Dr
Burr Ridge, IL  605274879
PIN 18183040150000

Bitar & Alahmad
109 Tomlin Circle
Burr Ridge, IL  605274886
PIN 18183020300000

Soltwisch, W L    Trustee
15W070 Sedgley Rd
Burr Ridge, IL  605270000
PIN 09134050060000

Jack Mossburg
51 Douglshire Court
Burr Ridge, IL  605274872
PIN 18183020130000

Donald K Phillip
700 South Dr
Burr Ridge, IL  605274833
PIN 18181070010000

Christopher Bryant
638 Gregford Rd
Burr Ridge, IL  605274811
PIN 18183020010000

Dr James F Von Druska
60 Tomlin Ci
Burr Ridge, IL  605274883
PIN 18183060050000

Katherine Karen Oleary
1300 Laurie Lane
Burr Ridge, IL  605274827
PIN 18181030090000

Beau Parillo
6181 County Line Rd
Burr Ridge, IL  0
PIN 18183000150000

Richard K Morley
69 Tomlin Circle
Burr Ridge, IL  605274884
PIN 18183060030000

Coate Nathaniel
77 Tomlin Cir
Burr Ridge, IL  605274884
PIN 18183020340000

Gerald S Goldstein
1545 Garywood Dr
Burr Ridge, IL  605274898
PIN 18191000020000

Maday, James T & Teresa A
15W151 60Th St
Burr Ridge, IL  605210000
PIN 09134060020000

Christy Hale
709 Gregford Rd
Burr Ridge, IL  605274812
PIN 18183030030000

Rocco J Martino
1468 Garywood Av
Burr Ridge, IL  605274887
PIN 18183020390000

Timyan, Nancy L Tr
404 Burr Ridge Club
Burr Ridge, IL  605270000
PIN 09134080190000

Brent Knouse
1463 Tomlin Dr
Burr Ridge, IL  605274879
PIN 18183040110000

Jijun Feng & Yongli Ca
11 Doughsire Ct
Burr Ridge, IL  605274872
PIN 18183020080000

Ryan, Mary A
12 Salt Creek Ln
Hinsdale, IL  605270000
PIN 09134080310000

Hyun Oh
6 Longwood Dr
Burr Ridge, IL  605278906
PIN 18191040040000

Kamel Ibrahim
126 Tomlin Cir
Burr Rdge, IL  605274885
PIN 18183060080000

Terri Lynne Miller
1485 Garywood Drive
Burr Ridge, IL  605274889
PIN 18183050080000

Alexander De Los Reyes
141 Tomlin Ci
Burr Ridge, IL  605274886
PIN 18183020260000

A & H Demetis
1241 Laurie Ln
Burr Ridge, IL  605274864
PIN 18181070210000

 
 
 ,    0
PIN 18183000120000



Gregorio Dy
1407 Tomlin Dr
Burr Ridge, IL  605274879
PIN 18183010090000

Gina M Knox
82 Tomlin Circle
Burr Ridge, IL  605274883
PIN 18183060060000

Joseph P Giammanco
1309 Laurie Ln
Burr Ridge, IL  605274826
PIN 18181070180000

M Szczodry
1472 Tomlin Dr
Burr Ridge, IL  605274878
PIN 18183050050000

Thomas S Manfre   1403
350 S Collier Blvd
Marco Island, FL  341454902
PIN 18183030100000

Shahrooz Sepahdari
1490 Garywood
Burr Ridge, IL  605274888
PIN 18183060020000

Gibson, Wesley & Linda
1 Charleston Rd
Hinsdale, IL  605210000
PIN 09132100120000

King Children Trust Partn
1415 W 22Nd St
Oak Brook, IL  605210000
PIN 09134060250000

Burr Ridge Imp Assn
Po Box 74
Hinsdale, IL  605220074
PIN 18183040070000

Joseph & Mary Mullen
101 Tomlin Circle
Burr Ridge, IL  605274886
PIN 18183020310000

Michelle Balich
723 Tomlin Dr
Burr Ridge, IL  605274840
PIN 18183040021000

Anwar S Choudhry
149 Tomlin Circle
Burr Ridge, IL  605274886
PIN 18183020250000

Gaik, Frances
1503 Burr Ridge Club
Burr Ridge, IL  605210000
PIN 09134080400000

Robert Eilers
53 Tomlin Circle
Burr Ridge, IL  605274884
PIN 18183020360000

Angela Arrieta
724 Gregford Rd
Burr Ridge, IL  605274813
PIN 18183020060000

Haase, Dale & Leslye
104 Burr Ridge Club
Burr Ridge, IL  605210000
PIN 09134080320000

Domingo C Velasco
1510 Tomlin Dr.
Burr Ridge, IL  605274881
PIN 18183050010000

Blaine, Elizabeth E
401 Burr Ridge Club
Burr Ridge, IL  605270000
PIN 09134080200000

Samir D Undevia
35 Dougshire Crt
Burr Ridge, IL  605274872
PIN 18183020110000

P & J Deshpande
1450 Tomlin Dr
Burr Ridge, IL  605274800
PIN 18183020420000

William E Gerwing
3 Longwood Dr
Burr Ridge, IL  605278906
PIN 18183070020000

Van Fleet, Todd & Karla
10 Woodgate Dr
Burr Ridge, IL  605270000
PIN 09134070100000

F Dahleh
12025 W Edgewood Dr
Homer Glen, IL  604916828
PIN 18191000140000

Paul M Halloran
1248 Laurie Ln
Burr Ridge, IL  605274825
PIN 18181030080000

Joseph A Franco
46 Tomlin Circle
Burr Ridge, IL  605274883
PIN 18183060040000

Thomas Parrott
1340 Laurie Ln
Burr Ridge, IL  605274827
PIN 18181030140000

Lisy, Angela B
402 Burr Ridge Club
Burr Ridge, IL  605210000
PIN 09134080260000

Kalber, Betty Tr
302 Burr Ridge Club
Burr Ridge, IL  605210000
PIN 09134080300000

Smith Tr, Brian T
702 Burr Ridge Club
Burr Ridge, IL  605210000
PIN 09134080030000

Singer, Candace S
701 Burr Ridge Club
Burr Ridge, IL  605210000
PIN 09134080010000



Thornton, Peter
403 Burr Ridge Club
Burr Ridge, IL  605270000
PIN 09134080250000

Hill, Gene R
1603 Burr Ridge Club
Burr Ridge, IL  605270000
PIN 09134090180000

Kathryn J Bergholz
1324 Laurie Ln
Burr Ridge, IL  605274827
PIN 18181030120000

Louise D Broucek
700 Tomlin Dr
Burr Ridge, IL  605274841
PIN 18183030070000

Kendall A Henry
1331 Laurie Ln
Burr Ridge, IL  605274863
PIN 18183030060000

Leo J Perion
747 Tomlin Dr
Burr Ridge, IL  605274840
PIN 18183040021000

Dittus, Barry & Danielle
15 Woodgate Dr
Burr Ridge, IL  605270000
PIN 09134060100000

Schaar, Diane H
18 Woodgate Dr
Burr Ridge, IL  605270000
PIN 09134070080000

Margaret J Stelle
1505 Tomlin Dr
Burr Ridge, IL  605274882
PIN 18183040180000

 
 
 ,     
PIN 18184070330000

Rose Scott Bernhard
717 Tomlin Dr
Burr Ridge, IL  605274840
PIN 18183040021000

Craig Griffith
716 Tomlin Dr
Burr Ridge, IL  605274841
PIN 18183030090000

Ernest K Miller
737 Tomlin Dr
Burr Ridge, IL  605274840
PIN 18183040021000

Hodge, Ernest & Claire
345 E 59Th St
Hinsdale, IL  605210000
PIN 09134050190000

 
 
 ,     
PIN 18184070390000

Sterling, Kurt & Amy
4016 Shady Oak Ct
Lake Mary, FL  605270000
PIN 09134060110000

Opler, Sue Ann
523 Macon St
Brookfield, MO  605210000
PIN 09134090080000

Gregory S Szymski
724 Tomlin Dr
Burr Ridge, IL  605274841
PIN 18183030110000

Inter Contl Burr Ridge
2221 Camden Ct
Oak Brook, IL  605231273
PIN 18191050030000

 
 
 ,    0
PIN 18181070220000

N Sabki & Y Tabbaa
1523 Tomlin Dr
Burr Ridge, IL  605274882
PIN 18183040200000

Tzinares, Angelo & Cheryl
3 Woodgate Dr
Burr Ridge, IL  605210000
PIN 09134060130000

Taxpayer Of
1515 Tomlin Dr
Burr Ridge, IL  605274882
PIN 18183040190000

Msl Holdings Ltd
15W120 60Th St
Burr Ridge, IL  605270000
PIN 09134050250000

 
 
 ,     
PIN 18184070310000

Hendrickson, Steve
50 S Lasalle St
Chicago, IL  605210000
PIN 09134080460000

Oremus, Jack Alan
803 Burr Ridge Clb
Burr Ridge, IL  605275269
PIN 09134080100000

Cimala, R & E Mc Laughlin
1501 Burr Ridge Club
Burr Ridge, IL  605270000
PIN 09134080480000

Dennis N Kladis
4 Erin Lane
Burr Ridge, IL  605278903
PIN 18191000130000

Michael J Mcgreal
745 Tomlin Dr
Burr Ridge, IL  605274840
PIN 18183040021000



David Schmiege
117 Tomlin Cr
Burr Ridge, IL  605274886
PIN 18183020290000

Floodstrand, Michael & J
14 Woodgate Dr
Burr Ridge, IL  605270000
PIN 09134070090000

 
 
 ,     
PIN 18184070320000

Stefan, J William
201 Burr Ridge Club
Burr Ridge, IL  605210000
PIN 09134070270000

Anne Vechiola
715 Tomlin Dr
Burr Ridge, IL  605274840
PIN 18183040021000

David T Allen
1316 Laurie Ln
Burr Ridge, IL  605274827
PIN 18181030110000

John L Pietrzak
7 Longwood Dr
Burr Ridge, IL  605278906
PIN 18183070040000

 
 
 ,     
PIN 18184070400000

Verven, Theodore & Olga
15W130 60Th St
Burr Ridge, IL  605270000
PIN 09134050240000

Mc Kay, Richard H & F M
1403 Burr Ridge Club
Burr Ridge, IL  605210000
PIN 09134090100000

Inter Contl Burr Ridge
2221 Camden Ct #200
Oak Brook, IL  605234606
PIN 18191050040000

Steinbarth, Ralph H
1401 Burr Ridge Club
Hinsdale, IL  605210000
PIN 09134090110000

Marlas, Thomas C
330 S County Line Rd
Hinsdale, IL  605270000
PIN 09134070260000

Jose L & Diana Gonzale
1308 Laurie Ln
Burr Ridge, IL  605274827
PIN 18181030100000

Johnston, Edith B Tr
21 Woodgate Dr
Burr Ridge, IL  605270000
PIN 09134060090000

John Harrell
1332 Laurie Lane
Burr Ridge, IL  605274827
PIN 18181030130000

Dean Tegia
9 Longwood Dr
Burr Ridge, IL  605278906
PIN 18183070050000

Burr Ridge R & R Llc
1801 S Meyers Rd
Oakbrook Terr, IL  605270000
PIN 09134050040000

Nahele Properties Llc
200 S Wacker Dr
Chicago, IL  605210000
PIN 09134060120000

Cox, John L & Mary Jo
1207 Burr Ridge Club
Burr Ridge, IL  605270000
PIN 09134080470000

Pooja Bhat
1531 Garywood
Burr Ridge, IL  605274898
PIN 18183040210000

 
 
 ,    0
PIN 18183010050000

Performance Ent Fund
667 Fairway Ln
Frankfort, IL  604239516
PIN 18183040021000

Lind, David R
1402 Burr Ridge Club
Burr Ridge, IL  605270000
PIN 09134090120000

 
 
 ,     
PIN 18181020070000

Grayheck Tr, Nancy
103 Burr Ridge Club
Burr Ridge, IL  605210000
PIN 09134080330000

Malinowski, Diana R
434 Woodland Park Ct
Hinsdale, IL  605210000
PIN 09134050300000

1St Midwest Bank
2801 W Jefferson St
Joliet, IL  605210000
PIN 09134080420000

Hanna & Gloria Wakim
6333 S County Line Rd
Burr Ridge, IL  605274866
PIN 18191040070000

Joseph & Bridgett Yopp
708 Tomlin Dr
Burr Ridge, IL  605274841
PIN 18183030080000



Iantorno, Anthony & Karen
1203 Burr Ridge Club
Burr Ridge, IL  605210000
PIN 09134080350000

Real Estate Taxpayer
743 Tomlin Drive
Burr Ridge, IL  605274840
PIN 18183040021000

Hardek, Ann Marie Tr
105 Burr Ridge Club
Burr Ridge, IL  605210000
PIN 09134080230000

Bonniwell, Donald & Ana P
603 Burr Ridge Club
Burr Ridge, IL  605210000
PIN 09134070130000

Coons, Robert R & Susan N
10 Charleston Rd
Hinsdale, IL  605210000
PIN 09132140070000

Smith, Penelope &R Witzel
341 E 59Th St
Hinsdale, IL  605210000
PIN 09134050180000

Schuster, Stephen
9045 Strada Stell Ct
Naples, FL  605210000
PIN 09242010120000

 
 
 ,     
PIN 18184070350000

Samad, Marwan
6116 County Line Rd
Burr Ridge, IL  605270000
PIN 09134070120000

Petty, Abigail L
101 Chanticleer Ln
Hinsdale, IL  605210000
PIN 09132160010000

Benish, John & Ellen
301 Burr Ridge Club
Burr Ridge, IL  605270000
PIN 09134080220000

Wahl, Deborah L
1736 Pierce St
Birmingham, MI  605270000
PIN 09134060270000

Halikias, Michael
6110 S County Line Rd
Burr Ridge, IL  605270000
PIN 09134060290000

Sleepeck, Michael & Mary
1602 Burr Ridge Club
Burr Ridge, IL  605270000
PIN 09134090170000

Cruickshank, Tiffany & M
15W047 60Th St
Burr Ridge, IL  605270000
PIN 09134060280000

Harty, Tomm
15W125 Sedgley Rd
Burr Ridge, IL  605210000
PIN 09134060140000

 
 
 ,     
PIN 0

Lowe, Richard J
333 E 59Th St
Hinsdale, IL  605210000
PIN 09134050160000

Thomas & Judith Rodden
735 Tomlin Dr  C3
Burr Ridge, IL  605274840
PIN 18183040021000

 
 
 ,     
PIN 0

Oescara, Domenico & Karen
4 Charleston Rd
Hinsdale, IL  605210000
PIN 09132140100000

Maloney, Edward&Elizabeth
102 Burr Ridge Club
Burr Ridge, IL  605270000
PIN 09134080340000

Angelopoulos, Gregory & S
327 E 59Th St
Hinsdale, IL  605210000
PIN 09134050150000

 
 
 ,     
PIN 0

Day, Marcia U
14 Charleston Rd
Hinsdale, IL  605210000
PIN 09132140050000

Hofer, Roy E & Cynthia A
505 Burr Ridge Club
Burr Ridge, IL  605270000
PIN 09134070220000

Mckenna, Steve & Dawn
15W051 Sedgley Rd
Burr Ridge, IL  605270000
PIN 09134060240000

Clark, Callie Anne
1502 Burr Ridge Club
Burr Ridge, IL  605270000
PIN 09134080430000

Schrade, Griff E
349 E 59Th St
Hinsdale, IL  605210000
PIN 09134050200000

Hla, Ommar & L Buccellato
6 Charleston Rd
Hinsdale, IL  605210000
PIN 09132140090000



Bottom, Dale& E Mcauliffe
606 Burr Ridge Club
Burr Ridge, IL  605210000
PIN 09134070320000

Robrets, Jerome & Kelly
438 Woodland Park Ct
Hinsdale, IL  605210000
PIN 09134050310000

Ellyn Wendy Adams
739 Tomlin Dr
Burr Ridge, IL  605274840
PIN 18183040021000

Miller, Marcia L
101 Burr Ridge Club
Burr Ridge, IL  605210000
PIN 09134080240000

 
 
 ,     
PIN 0

Ali, Rashid
12 Charleston Rd
Hinsdale, IL  605210000
PIN 09132140060000

Burr Ridge Park District
10S474 S Madison
Burr Ridge, IL  605210000
PIN 09361090780000

Ctltc A7710645307
10 S Lasalle St
Chicago, IL  605210000
PIN 09132140110000

Palumbo, Edward A
1204 Burr Ridge Club
Burr Ridge, IL  605210000
PIN 09134080360000

Bajadek, Daniel J
337 59Th St
Hinsdale, IL  605210000
PIN 09134050170000

Rybak, William R & Jane M
502 Burr Ridge Club
Burr Ridge, IL  605270000
PIN 09134070190000

Regan, D F & C Singer Trs
501 Burr Ridge Club
Burr Ridge, IL  605270000
PIN 09134070200000

Chianelli, Dorothy Trust
607 Burr Ridge Club
Burr Ridge, IL  605210000
PIN 09134070330000

 
 
 ,     
PIN 18184120010000

Stanley P Kimont
727 Tomlin Dr
Burr Ridge, IL  605274840
PIN 18183040021000

Miller, Deirdre G
503 Burr Ridge Club
Burr Ridge, IL  605270000
PIN 09134070180000

Van Vlymen, Douglas & C
1106 Burr Ridge Club
Burr Ridge, IL  605270000
PIN 09134090020000

Robinson, Sharon L
506 Burr Ridge Rd
Burr Ridge, IL  605270000
PIN 09134070230000

Butler, Daniel & Heidi L
5 Charleston Rd
Hinsdale, IL  605210000
PIN 09132100100000

Miller Erskine, Jackie L
6017 S Elm St
Burr Ridge, IL  605210000
PIN 09134070010000

Fu, Meimei
1604 Burr Ridge Club
Burr Ridge, IL  605270000
PIN 09134090190000

Patricia Halikias
2221 Camden Ct #200
Oak Brook, IL  605234606
PIN 18191050050000

Pmt Npl Financing 2015-1
27001 Agoura Rd
Calabasas, CA  605210000
PIN 09134050290000

Smothers, Bruce
1202 Burr Ridge Club
Burr Ridge, IL  605210000
PIN 09134080380000

Malloy, Patricia A
1205 Burr Ridge Club
Burr Ridge, IL  605270000
PIN 09134080390000

 
 
 ,     
PIN 0

 
 
 ,     
PIN 18184070340000

Curto, Jane A
203 Burr Ridge Club
Burr Ridge, IL  605210000
PIN 09134070280000

Richard A Saavedra Sr
733 Tomlin Dr C 2
Burr Ridge, IL  605274840
PIN 18183040021000

Knaff, Leo J
605 Burr Ridge Club
Burr Ridge, IL  605210000
PIN 09134070170000



Hopkinson, Deborah M
351 E 59Th St
Hinsdale, IL  605210000
PIN 09134050210000

Bonnie Keller
1029 Esplanade Av #15
New Orleans, LA  701163516
PIN 18183040021000

 
 
 ,     
PIN 18184110010000

Sylvester, Katharine
504 Burr Ridge Club
Burr Ridge, IL  605210000
PIN 09134070210000

Woodland Park Club Homeow
16W347 83Rd St
Burr Ridge, IL  605210000
PIN 09132140200000

Wangard, Robert E & Helen
3 Charleston Rd
Hinsdale, IL  605210000
PIN 09132100110000

John Mlsna
741 Tomlin Dr
Burr Ridge, IL  605274840
PIN 18183040021000

 
 
 ,     
PIN 18184070380000

Mc Cormick, Thomas
703 Burr Ridge Club
Burr Ridge, IL  605210000
PIN 09134080050000

Singer, Candace S
701 Burr Ridge Club
Burr Ridge, IL  605210000
PIN 09134080010000

Whiteside, Geraldine C Tr
1003 Burr Ridge Club
Burr Ridge, IL  605210000
PIN 09134080370000







From: Jeff Frommelt
To: Evan Walter
Subject: King-Bruwaert House
Date: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 2:48:32 PM

To the village of Burr Ridge,

We are writing to add our support for the proposed construction of the "Gardens" project at King-Bruwaert House
(K-B).

We are residents of the Woods cottages at K-B. We know what kind of care and compassion this not-for-profit
organization provides its residents. It is a quality healthcare provider that deserves your support.

The proposed project is one that is needed to replace older care facilities at K-B as well as provide a quality level of
continuing care facilities not now available. The addition of these facilities will allow many of the area citizens on
the K-B waiting list to remain in Burr Ridge for their retirement years.

The project is needed and will enhance community services.

Sincerely,
Jeffrey and Janet Frommelt
169 Pheasant Hollow Drive
Burr Ridge
708-565-5653

Sent from my iPad

mailto:jjfrommelt@aol.com
mailto:EWalter@burr-ridge.gov
ewalter
Exhibit C



From: Nan Barnhart
To: Evan Walter
Cc: Terri Bowen
Subject: King-Bruwaert
Date: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 1:37:45 PM

Evan,
I support the K-B House apartment and new health care project.
Nan Barnhart
29 Godair Circle

Sent from my iPad

mailto:n.barnhart@att.net
mailto:EWalter@burr-ridge.gov
mailto:terrib@kbhouse.org


From: Donald Gralen
To: Evan Walter
Cc: Terri Bowen; Jane Gralen
Subject: King-Bruwaert House Zoning Petition for the Gardens Expansion
Date: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 11:48:02 AM

To the Village of Burr Ridge:

I write in support of the King-Bruwaert House ("KB") expansion plan now pending
for approval before the Village.  My wife and I have been residents in a cottage in
the Woods at KB for about eight years and are very pleased and satisfied with our
life experience here.  The facilities, buildings and grounds are very well managed
and maintained and are very accessible to the residents.  The programs and events
are varied and interesting and add an important dimension to our life here.

At this time a person seeking to join the KB community has only the choice of an
assisted living unit or a cottage (with a long waiting list).  The KB Board has
determined that an additional choice between assisted living and a cottage should be
made available to the community and that choice is embodied in the Gardens
project now before you.  The Board has determined that there is market demand for
the apartments constituting the Gardens project and has arranged appropriate
financing to complete the project.

I believe the Gardens project will enhance and improve KB itself but in addition
provide different and varied housing opportunities within Burr Ridge and approval
by the Village is in the public interest.  Therefore I urge approval to allow this
project to move forward.

Don Gralen 
113 Clover Meadow
3/4/2020  

mailto:dgralen@gmail.com
mailto:EWalter@burr-ridge.gov
mailto:terrib@kbhouse.org
mailto:jgralen1935@gmail.com


From: Mary Anglin
To: Evan Walter
Cc: TerriB@KBhouse.org
Subject: King-Bruwaert Expansion Projecr
Date: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 3:18:16 PM

Mr Walter:

I am writing to you to show my support for the King-Bruwaert expansion  project.  I feel the building will improve
the community of King-Bruwaert and the residential opportunities in the Village of Burr Ridge.

Mary Anglin
114 Clover Meadow
Burr Ridge, Illinois

Sent from my iPad

mailto:mcafy@aol.com
mailto:EWalter@burr-ridge.gov
mailto:TerriB@KBhouse.org


From: Gene Beube
To: Evan Walter
Cc: Don and Jane Gralen
Subject: King Bruwaert House proposed expansion - "Gardens" project
Date: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 3:03:18 PM

To:  Village of Burr Ridge,

I am writing today in support of the "Gardens" expansion plan proposed for King Bruwaert
House (KB).

King Bruwaert House manages a continuous care retirement community (CCRC), located in
Burr Ridge along County Line Road, which offers very high quality residential living facilities
ranging from independent living houses to assisted living apartments ( of various types) and to
nursing care.
The nursing care has available special sections for types of disability and dementia care.  To
current and prospective residents, this is highly attractive as care is taken to ensure an
individual will be placed in a professionally managed section that fits the needs and
requirements of the resident.  I have been an independent resident since 2016.

The availability of senior living facilities in Chicago has, in general, been expanding.  However,
most do not offer the full range of living units or support services as KB.  While the field has
become more competitive ( availability and price ) ,  KB has distinguished itself as a careful and
home like premium CCRC.  The demand for high quality living facilities is growing as seniors
are demanding ever more comprehensive facilities.  KB's planned "Garden" expansion has the
foresight of adding larger apartments ( with indoor parking ) to create a continuum of choice
for the resident.  This facilitates the ability of a resident to enter KB at the point best suited for
the needs of the resident and to move from one type to another as personal needs require. 
The proposed KB Gardens building fits this this need well.  It is positioned between
independent living and assisted living offering more space per unit than Assisted Living but
less than the larger Independent Living houses.  "Gardens will still have good parking available
for residents (+ 96 spaces ) and also provides an internal walkway to access the dining and
meeting rooms in the main building.

My overall conclusion is that the proposed expansion will maintain the quality facilities of KB
while enhancing its attractiveness to a wider group of potential residents. I am extremely
satisfied with our decision to live at King Bruwaert.   I urge the Village of Burr Ridge to approve
this expansion plan for the premier senior living facility in the Western suburbs of
Chicagoland.

L. Gene Beube
185 Pheasant Hollow Drive
Burr Ridge, Illinois  60527

mailto:kulla4200@msn.com
mailto:EWalter@burr-ridge.gov
mailto:dgralen@gmail.com


630-887-1857



Village of Burr Ridge
Attn: Mr. E. Walter

Please be advised that the undersigned are residents of
the Woods at King-Bruwaert House in Burr Ridge and
support and approve the proposed new apartments and
healthcare center and other changes shown and

described in the plans now before the Village for hearing
and approval.

Dated: March 5, 2020

y^}^^
^ -^ .^3
c-^ / "/"

10A^\

/<

/<

,'

^
3"/>

J

/'?

7
',^\

^-.

^

/*,

y (^ ^-^-/ _~

c^^oiAj 'y/^.

IS"? ^-i^y^r' /Au











From: Terri Bowen
To: Evan Walter
Subject: FW: King-Bruwaert House Zoning Petition for the Gardens Expansion
Date: Monday, March 9, 2020 10:53:33 AM

Hi, just wanted to make sure you got this letter as  well.
Have a good day,
Terri
 
From: Ronald Eshleman <clawdem193@aol.com> 
Sent: Sunday, March 8, 2020 12:24 PM
To: EWalter@burr-ridge.gov
Cc: Terri Bowen <TerriB@kbhouse.org>; Don Gralen <dgralen@gmail.com>
Subject: King-Bruwaert House Zoning Petition for the Gardens Expansion
 
It is my pleasure to support the King-Bruwaert House ("KB") expansion plan now pending for approval
before the Village.
My wife and I have lived in the Woods in independent living for over ten years. I have been very pleased
with the management of KB and the maintenance of the property. The opportunity for social activity has
been astounding. 
At the present time there are limited opportunities for those seeking to join the KB community. Applicants
for independent living have to wait as long as ten years for admission. Assisted living opportunities are
restricted by an 86 year old property. The health care facilities are aging and need upgrading. I have had
the opportunity to visit numerous facilities dedicated to aging adults and have found that the trend is
apartment style living. For this reason I feel that it is important for the future of KB to provide living
arrangements of this nature. In addition, it may relieve the long waiting time for those interested in
independent living.
As a former officer and director of a not-for-profit corporation I know KB is true to its mission as a
continued care facility. KB has done its duty in giving to the community.
Therefore I believe this expansion will protect this valuable asset for future service of its residents and the
community. 
 
Ron Eshleman, Ph.D, P.E.
183 Pheasant Hollow Drive,
3/8/2020.

mailto:TerriB@kbhouse.org
mailto:EWalter@burr-ridge.gov


Roxanne M. Martino

1468 Garywood Drive
Burr Ridge, IL 60527

March 6, 2020

Village of Burr Ridge
Plan Commission/Zoning Board
7660 County Line Rd
BurrRidgeJL 60527

RE: Petition Z-01-2020: 6101 County Line Road

To the Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals:

I am in support of King-Bruwaert House request to amend the PUD Ordinance #A-452-14-92 to

permit a new independent living apartment building/ additions to several existing buildings,
additional parking spaces, and revisions of the interior roadways and related engineering features

of their property.

King-Bruwaert is a wonder institution in our community and I support its efforts to serve more

senior citizens. They are a first-class organization that has served our community with

professionalism and care.

I have lived behind Kin-Bruwaert House for 30 years and found them to be terrific neighbors.

I hope they are there for me when I need them.

Gratefully,

Roxanne M. IVIartino



 
 

 

 

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE 
 

MEMORANDUM 

 

 

TO:  Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission 
  Greg Trzupek, Chairman 
 
FROM: Evan Walter, Assistant Village Administrator 
 
DATE: March 16, 2020 
 
RE:  Board Report 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

At its March 9, 2020 meeting, the following actions were taken by the Board of Trustees relative 
to matters forwarded from the Plan Commission.  

Z-05-2010: 410 Village Center (Hassan); The Board of Trustees approved an ordinance 
approving an amendment to an existing special use to expand a Dental Office with Ancillary Retail 
Sales use at the subject property. The Board included all conditions prescribed in the Plan 
Commission’s recommendation.  

Z-02-2020: 166 Shore Drive (Smit); The Board of Trustees directed staff to prepare an 
ordinance approving text amendments to Section X.F of the Zoning Ordinance to add “Accessory 
Building to a Principal Building” as a special use in the G-I General Industrial District; a text 
amendment to Section X.F of the Zoning Ordinance to establish necessary bulk, size, setback, and 
other such regulations for accessory buildings in the G-I General Industrial District; and a special 
use as per Section X.F of the amended Zoning Ordinance to permit an “Accessory Building to a 
Principal Building” on the subject property, subject to the petitioner’s site plan and building 
elevations. 

 



 
 

 

 

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE 
 

MEMORANDUM 

 

 

TO:  Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission 
  Greg Trzupek, Chairman 
 
FROM: Evan Walter 
  Assistant Village Administrator 
 
DATE: March 16, 2020 
 
RE:  Activity Memo  

______________________________________________________________________________ 

The following developments have occurred related to recent Plan Commission hearings and 
considerations. 

582 Village Center Drive – Sephora opened on Valentine’s Day to much fanfare. Initial sales 
reports appear to be very strong.   

16W260 83rd Street – Apex Motorworks has vacated the subject property after a court ordered 
eviction.  


	III. PUBLIC HEARINGS
	Exhibit A Z-01-2020 Opt.pdf
	Sheets
	T1.0 - TITLE SHEET

	Sheets
	A00 - EXISTING SITE PLAN
	A01 - PROPOSED SITE PLAN
	A02 - ENLARGED SITE PLAN
	A03 - BASEMENT/ PARKING LEVEL
	A04 - GARDEN FLOOR PLAN
	A05 - FIRST FLOOR PLAN
	A06 - SECOND FLOOR PLAN

	Sheets
	A07 - ELEVATIONS
	A08 - ELEVATIONS

	Sheets
	E002 - SITE PHOTOMETRIC PLAN

	Sheets and Views
	C0.0 COVER SHEET
	C1.0 GENERAL NOTES
	C1.1 MWRD NOTES
	C2.0 EXISTING CONDITIONS
	C2.1 DEMOLITION PLAN
	C2.2 DEMOLITION PLAN
	C2.3 DEMOLITION PLAN
	C2.4 DEMOLITION PLAN
	C3.0 OVERALL SITE PLAN
	C3.1 SITE PLAN
	C3.2 SITE PLAN
	C3.3 SITE PLAN
	C3.4 SITE PLAN
	C4.0 EROSION CONTROL PLAN
	C4.1 EROSION CONTROL NOTES & DETAILS
	C5.0 OVERALL GRADING PLAN
	C5.1 GRADING PLAN
	C5.2 GRADING PLAN
	C5.3 GRADING PLAN
	C5.4 GRADING PLAN
	C6.0 OVERALL UTILITY PLAN
	C6.1 UTILITY PLAN
	C6.2 UTILITY PLAN
	C6.3 UTILITY PLAN
	C6.4 UTILITY PLAN
	C6.5 SANITARY PROFILES
	C6.6 FIRE HYDRANT COVERAGE
	C7.0 CONSTRUCTION DETAILS
	C7.1 CONSTRUCTION DETAILS
	C7.2 MWRD DETAILS

	Sheets and Views
	Zoning Package Rendered Site Plan 20200210

	Sheets and Views
	tree zoning package


	Z-04-2020 Staff Report #2.pdf
	/
	HEARING:March 16, 2020; continued from February 17, 2020 and February 3, 2020TO:Greg Trzupek, ChairmanPlan CommissionFROM:Evan WalterAssistant Village AdministratorPETITIONER: John BobakPETITIONER STATUS: Contract Property PurchaserEXISTING ZONING:T-1 TransitionalLAND USE PLAN:Recommends Parks/Open Space or Single-Family ResidentialEXISTING LAND USE:VacantSITE AREA:0.7 Acres SUBDIVISION:Babson Park

	Z-04-2020 Exhibits .pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Site 030820-A001
	Site 030820-A002


	Z-04-2020 15W230 N Frontage (Bobak).pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Site 111119-A001
	Site 111119-A002
	Site 111119-A003
	Site 111119-A004
	Site 111119-LS-001


	Z-01-2020 Staff Report.pdf
	/
	HEARING:March 16, 2020TO:Plan CommissionGreg Trzupek, ChairmanFROM: Evan WalterAssistant Village AdministratorPETITIONER: King-Bruwaert House
	PETITIONER STATUS: Property Owner
	EXISTING ZONING:R-1 Residential PUDLAND USE PLAN:Recommends Residential UsesEXISTING LAND USE:Senior Living FacilitySITE AREA:35 Acres PARKING:161 SpacesSUBDIVISION:King-Bruwaert




